TORRANCE CoUNTY
ComMissION MEETING
‘December 9, 2020

9:00 A.M.

For Public View
Do Not Remove



Torrance County
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS (BCO)
Kevin McCall, District 1
Ryan Schwebach, District 2
Javier Sanchez, District 3

Janice Barela, County Manager

ADMINISTRATIVE MEETING
AGENDA

WEDNESDAY, December 9, 2020 @ 9:00 AM

1. Call to Order
2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Changes to the Agenda
4. PROCLAMATIONS
5. CERTIFICATES AND AWARDS
A, MANAGER: Presentation of Retirement Plaque for Linda Jaramillo
6. BOARD AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
7. PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS
8. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. COMMISSION: Motion to approve the November 1 1, 2020 Torrance County Board
of County Commission Minutes.

9. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

A. FINANCE: Approval of Payables.

B. PLANNING AND ZONING: Approval of Planning and Zoning Meeting Schedule
2021 Calendar Year.

C. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve Special Use Change in Zoning
Charles Van Lueewen Salvage Yard.

10.  ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE

Torrance County Page 1



Administrative Meeting Agenda December 9, 2020

11.

12.

Torrance County

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

A, COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution No. , Torrance County
Legislative Priorities for the 2021 Session of the New Mexico State Legislature.

B. COMMISSION: Motion to approve Resolution No.__ , Opposing the
Recommendations of the New Mexico Civil Rights Commission and Urging the Legislature
to Provide More Resources to Address Root Causes of Civil Rights Claims Against Local
Governments.

C. DWI PROGRAM: Motion to approve the FY2022 LDWI Grant, Resolution No.
1. Memorandum of Understanding
Statement of Assurances

D. FINANCE: Motion to approve Budget Increase, Resolution No. .
E. FINANCE: Motion to approve Vehicle Disposition, Resolution No. .

F. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance for Capitol Appropriation Project
Torrance County, Torrance County Sheriff’s Office Patrol Vehicles, 20-E2772, Resolution
No.

G. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital Appropriation
Project Torrance County Duran Water System Improvements SAP 20-E2241-STB,
Resolution No.

H. MANAGER: Motion to approve Acceptance of Agreement for Capital Appropriation
Project Torrance County, Torrance County Road Department Shop/Yard, 20-E2776,
Resolution No.

I. PLANNING AND ZONING: Motion to approve Property Clean Up for Lot 13, Blk
6, Unit 1 Ranchos Encatados Subdivision being addressed 87 Caballo Ave.

APPROVALS

A. MANAGER: Motion to approve (i) First Amendment to Lease Agreement between
Duran Mesa LLC and Torrance County with revised Legal Descriptions attached as Exhibit
Aj; and (ii) First Amendment to Subleases Agreement with revised Legal Descriptions
attached as Exhibit A.

B. MANAGER: Motion to approve (i) First Amendment to Lease Agreement between
Red Cloud Wind LLC and Torrance County with revised Legal Descriptions attached as
Exhibit A; and (ii) First Amendment to Subleases Agreement with revised Legal Descriptions
attached as Exhibit A.

C. MANAGER: Motion to approve (i) First Amendment to Lease Agreement between
Tecolote Wind LLC and Torrance County with revised Legal Descriptions attached as
Exhibit A; and (ii) First Amendment to Subleases Agreement with revised Legal Descriptions
attached as Exhibit A.

Page 2



Administrative Meeting Agenda December 9, 2020

D. MANAGER: Motion to approve (i) First Amendment to Lease Agreement between
Clines Corners Wind Farm LLC and Torrance County with revised Legal Descriptions
attached as Exhibit A; and (ii) First Amendment to Subleases Agreement with revised Legal
Descriptions attached as Exhibit A.

E. FINANCE: Motion to approve Road Department salary increases.

F. FINANCE: Motion to approve Fire Department Funding, including Emergency
Medical Services (EMS) Funding: (i) Restructure of Department; (ii) Salaries; and (ii)
Renovations.

G. DWI PROGRAM: Motion to approve Appointment of members to the Torrance
County DWI Prevention Program Planning Council.

H. DWI PROGRAM: Motion to approve Ratification of Community DWI Program
(CDWI) Project Agreement for FY2021 between the New Mexico Department of
Transportation Traffic Safety and Torrance County in the amount of $1,500.

L. FIRE: Motion to approve request for permission to enter into a loan agreement to
purchase a tanker/pumper for District 6 VFD.

J. FIRE: Motion to approve Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between New
Mexico Department of Health and Torrance County for use of County facilities for COVID
testing and Point of Distribution sites (POD sites) for vaccine distribution.

13. DISCUSSION

A. COMMISSION: Capital Outlay proposed projects, presented to Torrance County’s
2021 New Mexico State Senators and Representatives.

B. CLERK: Madam Clerk Linda Jaramillo’s Farewell.

C. MANAGER: Torrance County Code of Conduct Review Board Findings in the
matter of Dial vs. Sanchez.

D. FINANCE: Financial update.
14. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA section
10-15-1(H)(2).

B. COMMISSION: Discuss limited personnel matters (County Attorney), closed
pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(2).

Torrance County Page 3



Administrative Meeting Agenda December 9, 2020

15. Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting:
January 13, 2021 @ 9:00 AM

16.  SIGNING OF OFFICIAL DOCUMENTS

17. ADJOURN

Torrance County Page 4



da Item

Agen

1

No.



Agenda Item
No. 2



Agenda Item
-~ No.3



Agenda Item
No. 4



Agenda Item
No. 5-A



Agenda Item
No. 6



Agenda Item
No. 7



Agenda Item
No. 8-4



DRAFT COPY
TORRANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION MEETING
NOVEMBER 11, 2020

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: RYAN SCHWEBACH -CHAIRMAN, DISTRICT 2
KEVIN MCCALL -DISTRICT 1
JAVIER SANCHEZ -DISTRICT 3

OTHERS PRESENT: JANICE Y. BARELA-COUNTY MANAGER
PHILIP TENORIO-DEPUTY COUNTY MANAGER
JOHN BUTRICK-COUNTY ATTORNEY
YVONNE OTERO-ADMIN. ASST.

1.) CALL MEETING TO ORDER

Chairman Schwebach calls the November 11", 2020 Commission Meeting to order at 9:00
AM.

2.) Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
Pledge lead by Chairman Schwebach
Invocation lead by Commissioner McCall
3.) Changes to the Agenda

Madam County Manager Barela states that there are a few changes to the agenda. The first
request is to move agenda item 5-C to be presented with the Proclamations in agenda item #4.

The next request is to move agenda item #13-A to be presented right after public comment, as
the presenters cannot stay for the whole meeting because they need to return to work.

The last request is for a correction to the statute number in executive session, The “4” needs to
be removed leaving the statute to read as NMSA section 10-15-1(H)(2).

4.) PROCLAMATIONS
a.) COMMISSION: Veterans Day Proclamation
Chairman Schwebach states that the Commission would like to recognize the Veterans that are

County Employees as today is Veterans Day. Chairman Schwebach will now read the names of
the employees and what branch of the military they are in.

Ruben Gastelum- US Navy Don Goen-US Navy
Page | 1



Larry Halliday-US Air Force Bill Holt- US Marine Corp
Jesse Lucero-US Navy Jeremy Oliver-US Air Force
Alex Schwerdel-National Guard Philip Tenorio-US Army
Keith Webb-US Air Force

Chairman Schwebach reads the proclamation. (hereto attached)

Madam County Manager Barela states that she has certificates to present to the Veterans along
with the proclamations. Madam County Manager Barela reads the certificate.

Chairman Schwebach thanks all the Veterans present as well as those listening and who will be
listening to the meeting.

b.) 5.) CERTIFICATES and AWARDS (moved up from 5-C)
¢.) GRANTS: Recognition for the Torrance County Complete Count Committee.

Cheryl Allen, Torrance County Grants Manager, states that she would like to recognize the
Complete Count Committee for all their hard work during the census period. Ms. Allen is
presenting them with a proclamation and reads it for the record. (hereto attached)

Ms. Allen hands out the proclamations and mentions that Shannon Cobb took over at the last
minute as the Complete Count Committee Chair. Ms. Allen now recognizes Ms. Cobb, formally,
as the Complete Count Committee Chair.

Peggy Schwebach states that this was a great group that was put together. The group soldiered
on no matter what. She appreciates that she was able to be a part of this committee. She enjoyed
working with the community and learning new things about the county. Ms. Schwebach would
also like to give a big thanks to Ms. Cobb for all her hard work and to the radio station KXNM
for everything they did as well.

Kassandra Sandy would like to second what Peggy said and would like to give a big thanks to
Ms. Schwebach for setting the tone and keeping us on a straight path. Ms. Sandy would also like
to thank Shannon for all her hard work. Also, a big thank you to the Complete Count Committee
for all their work and to the County Commission for allowing her to be given the opportunity to
be part of this.

Ms. Sandy would also like to thank Ms. Allen for all the hard work that she put into this. She
worked even on her own time to keep this working as smoothly as it did.

Chairman Schwebach would also like to thank the Complete Count Committee for all their
hard work and dedication to the Census 2020 work. The work is strictly volunteer, so for them to
go out and work as hard as they have it is greatly appreciated.

Page |2



5.) CERTIFICATES and AWARDS
a.) MANAGER: Presentation of Memorial Plaque for D’ Aun “Dee Dee” Sedillo Zamora.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she has asked the County Assessor, Jesse Lucero,
to present this plaque.

Jesse Lucero, Torrance County Assessor, states that this is a tough subject for his office. For
those that knew Dee Dee, both professionally and personally, know that she joined her husband
in Heaven on October 7™, 2019. Today we will be celebrating the memory of D’Aun Rufina
“Dee Dee” Sedillo Zamora. Plaques will be presented to the parents of Dee Dee and the
Assessor’s office. Mr. Lucero reads a short paragraph about Dee Dee’s history with the County
and then a few statements from close friends that she worked with here at the county.

Mr. Lucero presents the plaques to the Commission and to Lola Sedillo, Dee Dee’s Mom, and to
the Assessor’s office, along with a photo that will stay posted in their office.

b.) MANAGER: Presentation of Retirement Plaques for Linda Jaramillo and Linda Kayser.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she will be presenting retirement plaques to Linda
Jaramillo and Linda Kayser. Madam County Manager Barela states that everyone around knows
them as the Linda’s. They have made an amazing team. She appreciates all the hard work that
they have done for the County and its citizens.

Linda Jaramillo came in as the newly elected clerk in 1996 and then bought in Linda Kayser to
be her deputy in 1999. Since then they have taken turns in their positions and have maintained a
great watchguard over the election process and have instilled great confidence in the election
process. They have been amazing at their job.

Since they have been in office there have been many changes with the election process. They
have learned new voting machines, brought in an alternate early voting location, and have made
the county totally accessible for voting by bringing in the Voting Convenience Centers. They
have also given the task of running the Local Elections that include the municipalities, school
boards, and Soil and Water Conservations Districts. There most challenging election was their
last one. They were challenged with running an election during a pandemic, but they pulled it
through as they would have any other election.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she appreciates the Linda’s as well as the staff that
have supported them through all the years and reads from the plaque that is being presented to
the Linda’s.

Linda Kayser, Chief Deputy Clerk, would like to thank everyone for being so wonderful with
herself and Linda. The office as well as the other employees in the building, it has been a
pleasure to work with everyone. She would also like to thank the citizens for trusting her and
Linda all these years. She is sad the Linda could not be here, but circumstances as they are, it
prevented her from being able to attend.

Page |3



Madam County Manager Barela states that Linda Jaramillo’s plaque reads the same, but the
years of service are different. She will get the plaque to her when she comes back to work.

Commissioner MecCall states this is exciting and wishes things like this could be done at every
meeting. Commissioner McCall states that Linda said it very well that this staff works hard. As a
Commissioner he is very appreciative of the staff and all the hard work they put in. He will miss
the Linda’s and in the 2 years he has been Commissioner, the elections have been handled well,
and he appreciates that. Thank you to the veterans, to Dee Dee’s Family, and to Torrance
County.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like to add a comment concerning the retiring
Linda’s. Chairman Schwebach states that he was having a conversation with a good friend about
all the commotion going on with this years election, that friend turned to him and stated, not
every county is fortunate enough to have the Linda’s running their election,

Chairman Schwebach states that he has worked with the Linda’s for many elections, rest assured
that things like what is going on in other areas just does not happen here. They have done a
second to none job. Thank you for all you have done and wishes them good luck in their future
endeavors.

¢.) Item moved to agenda item 4 as requested by Madam County Manager Barela
6.) BOARD and COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

There were none presented

7.) PUBLIC COMMENT and COMMUNICATIONS

a.) Matt Propp, Emergency Manager, wants to give a quick update concerning the Covid-19
issues in the county. Mr. Propp is happy to report that Torrance County is still one of the
counties that is still in the green, meaning we have very few cases of Covid-19. There are
currently 78 active cases, 44 cases at CCA, 22 that are considered active. Mr. Propp gives a
break down as to how they come up with the cases that keep us in the green.

13.) DISCUSSION (item moved up from discussion to allow employees to head back to
work)

a.) GRANTS: Presentation by the Complete Count Committee of iPads and anti-theft states for
use at the Estancia, Moriarty, and Mountainair Senior Centers.

Cheryl Allen, Grants Manager, introduces Angela Creamer.
Angela Creamer states that on behalf of Torrance County, she would like to present an iPad

with security stands, to the senior centers in Estancia, Mountainair, and Moriarty. Ms. Creamer
states that she also has hats to give to the Commissioners from the Complete Count Committee.

Page | 4



Cheryl Allen states that these iPads were originally purchased for use by the Complete Count
Committee to be used at various events that were to have happened around the county, but all
were canceled because of the corona virus. The iPads will be put to good use and not just stashed
away.

Angie Coburn states that on behalf of the Senior Centers, she would like to thank the
Commission for their support during the pandemic. The centers are closed right now but are
continuing to do the grab and go meals and the home deliveries to those seniors that need them,

Ms. Coburn states that the services that are currently being provided were only set in place
because of the pandemic. Once the centers reopen we would like to keep those services going, so
we need to talk to the senators and representatives to keep these services open, Again she would
also like to thank the commission for everything they do and for all their support.

8.) APPROVAL OF MINUTES

a.) COMMISSION: Motion to Approve the October 14™ 2020 Torrance County Board of
County Commission Minutes.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the October 14%, 2020
Torrance County Board of County Commission Minutes. Commissioner MeCall seconds the
motion. No discussion. All Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

9.) APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
a.) FINANCE: Approval of Payables
ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion a approve the consent agenda,

approval of payables. Commissioner MecCall seconds the motion. No discussion. All
Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

10.) ADOPTION OF ORDINANCE/AMENDMENT TO COUNTY CODE
There were none presented.
11.) ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION

a.) FINANCE: Motion to Approve Disposition of computers and firearms, Resolution No. 2020-
43.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve the disposition of
computer and firearms, Resolution No. 2020-43. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director, states that there are some computers and devices that are
obsolete and need to have the hard drives destroyed and the Sheriff’s department has some old
firearms that need to be disposed of as well. Mr. Oliver states that the cost for each disposal was
just under $500.00,

Page | 5



Commissioner McCall asks Mr. Oliver if he has any information on where the firearms are
being sent to.

Jeremy Oliver states that the Sheriff has that information as they have been dealing with a few
vendors to get the best deal.

Sheriff Rivera states that they have replaced their firearms with new ones. The only way to
dispose of the old firearms is to go through a dealer. After looking around they finally found a
dealer that offered them $5,000.00 more than a previous vendor. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

12.) APPROVALS

a.) SHERIFF: Motion to submit application for Firehouse Subs to purchase radios for the
Torrance County Sheriff’s Office.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to submit an application for
Firehouse Subs to purchase radios for the Torrance County Sheriff’s Office. Commissioner
MeCall seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen states that this a grant from the Firehouse Subs grant foundation. She is requesting
permission to submit this application, its an online application and is due today. This is to
purchase 4 L3Harris XL-200P Multiband Radios. The request is for exact funding from the exact
quote. The amount being requested is $23,248.10. The radios are compatible with the First Net
system and the current VHF network. If this grant is awarded Firehouse Subs will make the
purchase and then present the radios to Torrance County.

Sheriff Rivera states that he has tested the Harris radios and they work well. The radios are also
compatible with the current systems. The department is in need to new radios and this would be a
great asset,

Matt Propp echoes what Sheriff Rivera has stated and states the Emergency Management
purchased two of these radios last year. They work great, great multiband compatibility, you can
talk universally, its just a great radio overall.

Commissioner McCall asks how many radios are currently in use by the Sheriff’s department,
and how many would the department need?

Stephanie Dunlap states that the department currently as 23 radios in use and they all need to be
replaced. The department will be asking for funding next fiscal year or have Cheryl look for
another grant.

Chairman Schwebach states that he is looking at the bid, would it be safe to say that the
$23,248.10 divided by 4, would be the total cost of each radio?

Page | 6



Matt Propp replies, yes, that is correct. There are other options for radios out there, but this
radio was the only one compatible with the LT system and the only one that does not charge a
monthly maintenance fee.

John Butrick, County Attorney, asks Ms. Allen if she was able to get more information
concerning the anti-donation clause.

Cheryl Allen states that in the grant agreement the county must agree to a photo op with
Firehouse Subs. To be eligible for the funding we must be within 60 miles of the business, and
we are within that range. The business is also requesting that a sticker be affixed to the radio, not
a sticker to advertise for Firehouse Subs, but a property inventory sticker to be able to track the
location of the device.

John Butrick would like to thank Ms. Allen for catching that and bringing it to his attention. No
further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

b.) SHERIFF: Motion to approve Ratification of Traffic Safety Grant Agreement between
Torrance County and New Mexico Department of Transportation Safety Division.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Ratification of Traffic
Safety Grant Agreement between Torrance County and New Mexico Department of
Transportation Safety Division. Commissioner M¢Call seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen states that this grant is to fund the END DWI, Buckle-Up and STEP projects.
There is separate funding for each of these projects, The END DWI is in the amount of
$2,160.00, Buckle-Up is in the amount of $2,790.00, and STEP is in the amount of $2,820.00.
These funds serve to cover overtime expenses for officers that are patrolling during these events.

Ms. Allen would like to state that when this was created there was a cap set on the amount of pay
per hour the officer could receive. The cap on that is $30.00, it was set by NMDOT. The county
is unable to cap at that amount as we are required to follow our HR Policy. After speaking with
Mr. Oliver there will be an amount not anticipated by the county and is estimated at $487.90 that
is not covered by the grant.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she spoke with Sheriff Rivera and depending on
the officer that was sent to the event, the pay would be based on that officer’s salary, If the OT
exceeded the cap, it would be covered by the OT line-item in the Sheriff’s Dept.

Stephanie Dunlap states that she did speak with the state and the cap is set by the state and the
whole time she has been working with the department they have always had to pay an overage.
The budget does allow for the overage. Chairman Schwebach asks if there is any further
discussion. There being none, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

¢.) PURCHASING: Motion to Approve Contract Fully Insured Medical and Prescription Drug
Coverage-Presbyterian Health Plan Inc.

Page | 7



ACTION TAKE: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Contract for Fully Insured
Medical and Prescription Drug Coverage-Presbyterian Health Plan Inc. Commissioner McCall
seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver, Finance Director, states that Noah Sedillo was not able to attend today’s meeting
to present this item. The county did an RFP for medical and prescription drug coverage in
conjunction with Gallagher, the county’s medical broker. The award was given to Presbyterian,
who is our current provider, and they scored 881 out of 1000. The only other proposal received
was from True Health NM and they scored lower at 763 out of 1000.

There will also be a financial savings of 7.19% across the board. This means that our rates
should be a little lower this year.

Commissioner McCall asks if this is the same policy the county currently has.

Kristin Oliver, HR Director, states that the plan is the same, the rates are what changed.

Chairman Schwebach states that as he understands this, it is the same plan, but Madam County
Manager Barela, asked them if they could lower the rate?

Madam County Manager Barela, yes, the committee instructed Noah to talk to the broker and
see if the broker could speak with PMS about a lower rate. The rate will be locked in for two
years, and after that it will go up by about 2%.

Kristin Oliver states that the bid was already lower than the current rates and PMS was asked if
they could make the rates better than that.

John Butrick states that this price is guaranteed for 2 years.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Oliver if she has heard any complaints from the employees
concerning the current insurance coverage.

Kristin Oliver states that she did send out a survey to the employees and asked if they were
happy with their current coverage or if they would like to switch to something cheaper, and a
majority of the employees responded that they were happy with their current coverage. There
being no further discussion, all Commissioners in favor, MOTION CARRIED

d.) MANAGER: Motion to concur with the hiring of Philip Tenorio as the Torrance County
Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions set forth in the contract offered by the
County Manager.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to concur with the hiring of Philip
Tenorio as the Torrance County Deputy County Manager at the terms and conditions set forth in
the contract offered by the County Manager.

Madam County Manager Barela states that she is excited to have the opportunity to have as
the Deputy County Manager, Mr. Philip Tenorio. Madam County Manager Barela is asking for

Page | 8



the Commission’s approval to hire Mr. Tenorio as the Deputy County Manager. Mr. Tenorio has
been with the county for 2 weeks and has already proven that he will be a great asset to the
county. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion, No further discussion, all Commissioners
in favor. MOTION CARRIED

e.) CLERK: Motion to submit application for Regrant Program, of the New Mexico Historical
Records Advisory Board (NMHRAB) to request funding to preserve and digitize records.

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to submit application for Regrant
Program, of the New Mexico Historical Records Advisory Board (NMHRARB) to request funding
to preserve and digitize records. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion.

Cheryl Allen states that she is requesting the approval of the Commission to apply for the
Regrant Program of the New Mexico Historical Records Advisory Board. This application is due
on December 1, 2020. The maximum grant award amount is $8,500.00 and we are going to
request on that max based upon the current quote that we will receive. This grant will require a
match of 25% which is $2,125.00.

Ms. Allen states that because of the election and how busy the clerk has been, we have not been
able to obtain a new quote, so the numbers on this could change. The clerk is looking on doing a
full restoration on 6 books that are in the Clerk’s office that are categorized in the most critical
need of being restored. The estimated total to restore all the books that are in the Clerk’s office is
about $60,000.00. Ms. Allen states that she has not been able to obtain a grant that would cover
the cost, so we are looking at getting the work done as we are able to.

This is the first step in the process. This amount would cover the restoration of the 6 books that
are extremely damaged. The full restoration of one book is estimated at $1,500.00. This is an old
estimate so a new estimate may be higher or lower.

The focus of the NMHRAB is preservation, and this is what would be doing with these books.
The total with the grant and the match the county must pay is $10,625.00.

Commissioner McCall asks what budget the county’s portion would come out of,

Jeremy Oliver states that there is savings in the General Fund, PILT, infrastructure, there are a
few places in savings and GRT’s. The money can be moved to the Clerk’s budget. It’s a small
amount so there are options on where the money can come from.

There being no further discussion, Chairman Schwebach & Commissioner McCall vote yes,
Commissioner Sanchez is absent. MOTION CARRIED

f.) CLERK: Motion to approve Canvass of 2020 General Election Results.

Linda Kayser, Chief Deputy Clerk, states that she is here today to present the canvass results for
the November 3", 2020 General Election. First off Ms. Kayser would like to thank all the
precinct workers for all the hard work they did working the polling locations. From keeping
everything cleaned and sterile after a person voted and to all those that were running around all

Page | 9



day collecting absentee ballots. Ms. Kayser also apologizes for County Clerk Linda Jaramillo not
being present at today’s meeting, as she had a family emergency and needed to be there.

Ms. Kayser states that there was 7,332 people that voted in the General Election. That was 75.8%
of the voters that voted.

Ms. Kayser proceeds with the canvass. There were 10 provisional ballots that were processed
and all of them counted. The absentee board counted and tallied all the votes this year. The
provisional ballots were from individuals that did not receive their absentee ballot in the mail, so
they could vote provisional. Before the ballot gets counted, we must make sure that they are
registered to vote. Everyone was registered. There was one individual that was not in the systems
but had registered in person with a 3™ party registrant and the registration was never returned to
the office. The voter has his receipt so were able to count his vote as well and he will be added in
after the election.

Commissioner McCall asks Ms. Kayser, If a person that has requested a ballot, but has yet to
receive it, the system will have the voter flagged and let the poll worker know that this person
may have received a ballot and it will not allow them to vote, correct?

Linda Kayser replies, yes, that is correct. The BOD will alert the Presiding Judge that the
person received an absentee ballot. If they did not receive the ballot then the voter can sign an
affidavit of non-receipt and the absentee request will be canceled, and new ballot will be printed
allowing the voter to vote in person. '

Ms. Kayser states that there were 38 ballots that could not be passed through the machine, so
they had to be hand tallied. There were 19 Federally Qualified Electors, which are over seas
voters or active military. These votes cannot be run through a machine because there are received
through email, so they needed to be hand tallied. Out of the 22 that were requested 4 did not
come back to us. All the 19 UOCAVA ballots were counted. There was a total of 71 hand tallies.

Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Kayser if she has the total number of absentee ballots that were
requested but not returned.

Linda Kayser states that she did not pull that number for the Commission, if they want it she
can get it for them. Ms. Kayser states that there were some ballots that never made it to us.

Ms. Kayser shows the Commission the tabulator report and explains that her and Ms. Jaramillo
went through each tape to make sure that all the numbers matched, as did the girls in the office,
and election night as they were processing votes into the RTR system. All these reports are also
sent to the S.0.S. as they do a complete canvass as well and inform us of things that may not be
correct and allow us to make corrections.

Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Kayser to explain the “Tape” what makes the tape so special.

Linda Kayser states that the tape is what comes out of the voting machine that has all the results
of what was voted on that machine. Ms. Kayser reads the explanations of items that were
corrected, and then reads off the list of winners in Torrance County. (documents hereto attached)

Page | 10



ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Canvass of 2020
General Election Results. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion, Chairman Schwebach and

Commissioner McCall vote yes, Commissioner Sanchez is absent, 2 Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

g.) HUMAN RESOURCES: Motion to approve the 2021 Commission Meeting and Holiday
Schedule.

Kristin Oliver, HR Director, states that she is presenting the Commission with two schedules.
The holidays are the same on both schedules, but on schedule B there are no Commission
Meetings right before the holidays. The reason for this is because last year the Commission
requested that there not be a meeting right before the holiday.

Ms. Oliver states that she would like to bring up another topic with the holidays. In the policy it
states that the Commission will set the dates, but there is also a part that states when a holiday
falls on a regular day off, that holiday will be observed on a Friday or Monday. We have not
been doing it that way. We have just been observing the holidays on the days they fall on, and if
it was on the weekend, we did not observe it at all. What we have been doing is letting the
employee use that day as a floating holiday and it can be used 30 days before or after the holiday.
Ms. Oliver suggests leaving it as and then we can adjust the policy at a later time.

Commissioner McCall asks the administration if they are ok with schedule B.

Madam County Manager Barela states that they are able to plan ahead enough to get all the
necessary items on the agenda.

ACTION TAKEN: Commissioner McCall makes a motion to approve the 2021 Commission
Meeting and Holiday Schedule B. Chairman_ Schwebach seconds the motion. Chairman
Schwebach states that he is ok with Schedule B, but with schedule A seems more feasible as a
meeting can be cancelled if need be. On the other hand, if there is something that needs to get
done, a special meeting can be done. Madam County Manager Barela replies, yes, that is
correct. A special meeting can be called, and it will follow the same procedure as a regular
meeting. Commissioner McCall states that he likes schedule B because the staff will not have to
worry if there will be a meeting or not and if needed, a special meeting can be called. Chairman
Schwebach and Commissioner McCall vote yes, Commissioner Sanchez is absent, 2
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

h.) DWI: Motion to approve Local DWI Grant Amendment Number 1, amount includes the
$14,1888.00 Reversion amount from FY2020,

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Local DWI Grant
Amendment Number 1, amount includes the $14,188.00 Reversion amount from FY2020.

Tracey Master, DWI Coordinator, states that the Commission has before them grant #21-D-G-
31 Amendment #1. This was originally awarded earlier in the year but then was reverted back to
DFA. The DFA re-awarded us the grant and came larger than anticipated. This makes the total

Page | 11



grant amount to $84,188.00. This has gone before the Grant Committee and Legal and there were
no issues. The money will be spent on advertising and promoting DWI prevention.

Commissioner McCall states as he sees it there is an in-kind amount of $17,900.00, this is the
amount that the county must come up with, is that correct?

Tracey Master replies, yes & no, its in-kind that is demonstrated on the paperwork. This is the
office space that is provided, utilities, use of vehicle, vehicle insurance, and a few other things.
There is about 40% to 50% of the in-kind.

John Butrick asks Ms. Master if the number changed. When he spoke with Ms. Allen, it was
mentioned that the number may have changed.

Tracey Master states that the number has not changed. Commissioner McCall seconds the
motion. No further discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

i.) PURCHASING: Motion to approve Interlocal Contract for Cooperative Purchasing with
Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC).

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to approve Interlocal Contract for
Cooperative Purchasing with Houston-Galveston Area Council (HGAC). Commissioner
MeCall seconds the motion.

Jeremy Oliver states that this is to be able to use the HGAC for a procurement agent. This
agency will be used for large ticket items such as fire trucks, road department equipment, etc.
Their fee is based per PO and will save time on purchases and have been guaranteed a
competitive bid process on any purchases that would go through HGAC.

John Butrick states that he has worked with the Chief Procurement Officer on this. This is nice
because there is no cost, and the fee’s come when a purchase is made. There is no fee per item, if
5 items are purchased then only 1 fee is charged. Mr. Butrick likes this because it gives the
county another procurement option and competitive bids,

Matt Propp states that this contract is great because the fire department is limited when
purchasing any fire apparatus. There is no vendor in the state of New Mexico that builds the
necessary equipment. This company will check to see if there is a company that would work
better for our needs, it also cuts the time since we will not have to do an RFP. We will have more
options. A lot of the counties are switching to HGAC because of this,

John Butrick states that the Commission may notice a water mark on the contract stating that
this is not for execution, but this is the contract and it is just a matter of going online and
finishing the process there.

Commissioner M¢Call asks what the county was using before, and to verify there is no cost,
correct?

Page | 12



Jeremy Oliver states that the last purchase was through a competitive bid process which does
not offer the best rate available. Mr. Oliver also states that there is no cost, the only cost is when
a purchase is made. The additional fee is $2,000.00.

Chairman _Schwebach asks if this is a procurement option, but not to be used on all
procurement, correct? This comes in handy for larger purchases made from state, correct?

Jeremy Oliver replies, yes, that is correct. If the county can do better going out for bid or
through a state contract, the county will use the best option available. Chairman Schwebach and
Commissioner McCall vote yes, Commissionet Sanchez is absent, 2 Commissioners in favor.
MOTION CARRIED

13.) DISCUSSION
a.) Agenda Item Moved to be presented after Public Comment and Communications

b.) GRANTS: Establish schedule and process for presenting the 2022-2026 (ICIP) plans for
Torrance County and its senior centers to the State Senators and Representatives representing
Torrance County.

Cheryl Allen states that this was presented last year during a Commission Meeting. Due to the
Covid-19 restrictions she is wanting to know how the Commission is wanting to present this to
the Representatives. The options that are presented are to have them presented at the next
Commission meeting on December 9% or to set up a Zoom meeting and have one Commissioner
Present as to not to have to call a special meeting, Ms. Allen thinks that more attendance will
happen if this is presented via Zoom.

Chairman Schwebach asks Ms. Allen how she knows that there will be more attendance Via
Zoom. Is it just a guess or has she spoke with the representatives on this?

Madam County Manager Barela states that she has spoken with a Representative and they feel
it would be best to be presented during a Zoom meeting. Madam County Manager Barela figured
since that was best for this Representative it may be best to do a Zoom for better attendance.

Chairman Schwebach states that he would like this presented at a Commission meeting so that
there is a quorum, and all Commissioners are present. We look at the time and we can adjust the
time to present the ICIP list accordingly.

Madam County Manager Barela asks if we will be including Senator Elect Schmedes and
Representative Elect Castellano?

Chairman Schwebach replies, yes, include them as well.

Cheryl Allen states that she will present a presentation that she did last year with written
documentation and a power point presentation.

Chairman Schwebach asks what time frame they are looking at.

Page | 13



Madam County Manager Barela suggests that 15 minutes would be an appropriate amount of
time.

Chairman Schwebach states that he wants to make sure there will be enough time for questions
after a presentation is done, and to make sure the Representatives have a good outline of what
will be done at the meeting,

14.) EXECUTIVE SESSION

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to enter executive session to
discuss the following items: '

A.) COMMISSION: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to Section 10-
15-1(H)(2).

Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-absent. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ENTERED INTO at 11:03 am

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to return from executive session.
Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. Roll Call Vote: District 1-Yes, District 2-Yes,
District 3-absent. No discussion, all Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

RETURN FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 12:16PM

Chairman Schwebach states the following items were discussed in Executive Session.

A.) MANAGER: Discuss appointment of Fire Chief, closed pursuant to NMSA section 10-15-
1(H)(2).

Chairman Schwebach states that no action was taken during executive session. The
Commission instructs the County Manager to proceed with the contract.

15.) Announcement of the next Board of County Commissioners Meeting,

Chairman Schwebach states that the next commission meeting will be held on December 9%,
2020 at 9:00 am at the Torrance County Administrative Building.

Page | 14



ADJOURN

ACTION TAKEN: Chairman Schwebach makes a motion to adjourn the November 11%, 2020
Commission Meeting. Commissioner McCall seconds the motion. No further discussion, all
Commissioners in favor. MOTION CARRIED

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 12:17 PM

Chairman Ryan Schwebach Yvonne Otero-Administrative Assistant

Date

The video of this meeting can be viewed in_its_entirety on the Torrance County NM
website, Audio discs of this meeting can be purchased in the Torrance County Clerk’s
office and the audio of this meeting will be aired on our local radio station KXNM.

Page | 15



Agenda Item
No. 9-4



OITIPaS - Adell

TSADAHD HSHHI SSAD0¥E O INIWNINYAHEA SONYNIE HHI SZINOHIAY AQIEHH SHOJ GNY ALYd SIHIL NO
qQINSST 39 OL SADFHD HILVAVE SINACIOY FSEHI ¥04 ISIXT SANOI LNFIDIZANS IVHL AATIYED AGH¥EH SHOG YHINSYEEL AINAOD CANDISYIANN HHL

OITIWRIR, RDUTT UORQIMEDS UeAN zeyoues JI9TARD TTEDOH UTASY

A€ LSHLLY QINDIS

TAINOOD HONVEEOL A€ (IVd NEFE SVH J¥Vd ON LVHL ONY qEE¥OY SY ANV ‘FTEUNOSYHYE 'ISAC HIV QEWIVIO SINNOWY

HHL LVHL ‘QENINVXE NIEE SYH WTHONOA SIHI IVHEL ‘9330¥d ANY A¥VSSHEOAN HoY XEHI IYHL ‘NIFYEH SINNODDY HHLI NI QIIVLIS SY TIANEOIIEG

NIFE IAVH SHOIAYES HHI IVHL "“NIFYEH CIIVIS NOILIVSNHAWOD HHL HATEDEY OL ODIXEW MIN 40 STINLVLIS HHL 40 NOILALIISNOD FHI H€EANA JITIILNG

ATIVDET H¥Y SNOSYHA CGAWYN NIHLIM HHI IVHL AJILEED EM - 020Z/Z0/21 ONIANE GOT¥Ad HHI ¥O4 FNOSY NMOHS SY SHJIAYAS HHI J04 dE¥END

-NI SNOLL¥DITHO 40 LNNODDY NO LE°Z08°SLE 20 WAS HHLI ¥04 ALNAOD HONVNIOL 40 SANOJ ZHL LSNIVOV SLINVIYYM FHL ZZIVOHIOY OC X QIMOTTY
QIACYAIY FIAM FAOLGY CHIVSIWANE SHIVID FHIL IVHL AATTEHED Od SYANOISSIWWOD A0 QUVOS AINNOD EONVHNOL FHI J0 SYHEWAW CINDISTAANA FTHL

[AST4 QHINI¥d SMOEHD TYLOL

NOILV¥YOIdIliNdaD
(T9DEHD) ST*IS:¥T 0T/T0/21 :93ea



SZTT-¥6-0C8

8LS8#IDTOANT
XYL

8€°6€ 6TESE /7
6" 65T 6TESE / /7 SZZT-%6-029 d0-MOVE AJELIVE
00°00S 6TESE /7 §222-%6-029 qOgWT EIVY IV
IL T 6TESE /7 $ZZZ-76-029 SYAAVIIS WALAIHOD
S5° 91 6TESE / §22Z-¥6-029 9TZEN TIHA
0Z°8T 6TESE / /7 SZTTZT-¥6-0T9 ASNOW TTIIM 0Z0Z/0T/TT
01" 916 6TESE /7 SZTTZT-76-0T9 0L0L XTIITIIO TIIA 88°%SLT
6TESE 0ZOTTITTIT INVISISSY NIWAY S,¥EOUNYH  SNOILLOTOS INIWAD0Q SNOILIEWY 968€TT O T
£8°62Z I7IE GNIM
HSPZI6SESITLEY
#IDDY ECOHTI-T9dH-DNATHADTOANT
8G8SE JOIMSHEd ¥O4 0°€ €sn
S0°T9 858S¢€ / 7 6T2Z-60-069 HENOHJOYDIW HLIM WVYDEEM 4 080T QH
81" 06 858G€E /7 6122-60-069 ISYD ENOHA 8§ AXVIVD XOSYALIO
¥L°SZ 8G85€ /7 6122-60-069 FATIANOWITHL GVIHINOL JEINIANT
8G85¢ UAZILINYS ONVH SETLIOZ “Z0 %9
858S€ JOYE 9 SNIE FOVYOLS Iavnd 61
68" LT 858S¢ / / 6TZZ-60-069 ASYD INOHA OTVH L0 AXVIVD 0Z0Z/0T/TT
66°9 8s8s¢ /7 612T-60-069 FOIDELOYS NATADS LL AXYTED £€8°62Z
86°LT 898S¢€ 0Z0%2/0T/TIT OZOITTTOT 6122-60-069 AOLDILOUd NIHUDS 85 AXVIVD SSEANISNE NOZYWY S68ETT ¥ 10
18°1IS INARLIVIAA EONENII
RSOTTI6SESOTLETHIOOY
OQLL-AILTI-FALTHIDIOANT
1Z6SE HSVYD HENOHd 85 ONNSHYS
TZ6S¢E JOIDALO¥E NIHIDS 8S ONASHYS 0Z0Z/0T/1T
TZ6SE SEIEYD D HAXL € I8°1S
18IS 1Z6S€E 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTTIOY 6T22-SS-T0% D E4AL - SYEDAVHD ANOHA 2 SSANISNE NOZYWY ¥68ETT ¥ TO
8Z°Z60T ¥ SSO¥D MENIDNMISYIINT
Z6LB#IDIOANT
0T 8T 088S¢ / 7 81ZZ-%6-029 L¥D 0Z0Z/0TI/T1T
088S¢ SYAINNOD IV DITENd ALYOEADIAS 8Z°Z60T
8T ¥LOT 088s¢ 020Z/0T/TIT 0ZOITIIL 8TZZ-%6-029 OL STIANVA ONIGNVLS HI¥I SHELSAS ZDILA0 ANDIINONETY €68ETT ¥ TO
Sv-€8 MEITD ALNDOD
80DI#IDDY TISTPNI 0202/0T/1T
#IDIOANI 02-T€-0T OL 0Z-T-0T S¥-€8
Sy €8 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTTLL €022-02-219 ¥0d EDYYHD -HOVIHAC IDVULNOD SIDNAO¥d EOVWI HANDIHNONETY Z68EIT ¥ TO
6121 INZWIEYITA FONUNII
020Z/0T/TT
CTIDL#IODY €ISTPNIHIDIOANT 61°2T
61721 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITISS €02Z-S5-I0% 0Z0Z ¥ALOIDO ¥OA SHOVEEAO SIDNQORA TOYWI HNOAANDNGTY T68ETT ¥ 10
00°0ST YADYNYHW ALNAOD
S96S¢E ALIVIYOW M 99 HINOYW L08Z M¥¥¥d 0Z0Z/60/11
SS6S¢€ TYIDEEWACD 99 € LING € LOT &¥H 00°0ST
00°0ST SS65¢€ 0202/60/TT 0Z6TTT TLZZ-0T-T0% HANOZ OF INIWANTWY I NOILVDITAY J0 ALID ’ALIYINOW 888ETT A 10
Junoury # od HIVA  # S0TOAUT we3lI 9urd uotadraossa sureN HIYA #3D
T :ebeg ONILSIT MDIHD (09DFHD) €$:8%:%T 02/20/2T :93eQ

0Z02/Z/2T OL 0202/9/1T WO¥d QHININA SIDTHD



88 PSLT ¥ SSO¥D HINIDNYLSTIANI



X¥1 HSIDXHE FJIL 37/1

06°9261%
PZ9TSOHIDTOANT
$585€ TIY-€£0TD-¥T1E€-0202
¥S8S€ # LOTAINOD SHD
758S¢€ (2QIIS asg ‘TIEHS
$98S€ JIAWYD) FIVALLSE aIIng OHKW 0Z0Z/0T/1T
vS8S¢€ TS € LSO0E0DE 0S°9261%
05-9zZ6T¥% $S8GE 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZCTITILO6 8T92-26-TT¥ »X? MEYD 0ST-J4 dE0d 0202 “ONI ‘Qd04 SUIWTYED SO06ETT A IO
60" 8L JATYAHS ALNOOD
$S8ZTHADTOANT 0202/0T/TT
00°8 697SE /7 9€ZZ-05-10% IHDITIA 00°8L
00°0L 69¥%5€ 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTI8S 9€ZZ-05-10% TIHAYE DIAIW OSDL SLAVEDTYLAN H 2 D Y06€ETIT O T0
00°08T SNOILDETI
020Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDIETH 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z02/0T/IT 0ZOTTTILE 9ZTZ-TZ-10% MIITD A¥A T 0Z0ZT/€/1T O¥ADNT VHINVW ‘NOILONITING €06€TT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOIIDHETE
0202/0T/1T
TOOHDS NOIIDATA 0202/2ZT/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTTII8E 9zz2-12-10% FOANL A¥VA T 0Z0T/€/1T NATHH ‘¢vIadve ZO6ETIT ¥ 10O
9%° 02 JIADOUNYW ALNOOD
0Z0Z/0T/TT
L5%8S ZOHADIOANI 9% 0Z
9% 0¢ S685€ 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTISE 6122-0T-10% FFQ FEA J04 FNOVIL ‘DL1E SAIVMY TO6EIT ¥ 10
00°08T SNOILIDETI
0Z0Z/0T/1I1T
TTOOHDS NOIIDSTI 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTI6E 92Z2-12-10% MEHTD A¥A T 0Z0Z/E/1IT AHIVY ‘NITONY 006€TT ¥ 10
00°8L SNOILDHETE
0Z02/0T/1T
INYISISSY 00°8L
00°8L 0Z02/0T/TT OZOTIISIT 92ZZ-12-10% NINGY SNOILDATE 9 0Z/€0/TT YHSAVI FDINYL ‘VAUNY 668€TT O I0
SS TTPE NUYNIINIVW ¥ SNOILVIHAO
0Z0Z/0T/1T
STLS8#EDTOANI SHTXYL S5 IIVE
SSTIIYE 0Z0Z/0T/IT OZOTTISS €12Z-59-10% SLEMDIL ¥OHYT SUNOH FIGVTIIE DTT dNO¥D ADOTONHOHIL SNOILIEWY 868ETT O 10
LS E€SZ0T NYNIINIVA 3 SNOIIVIAJO
0202/0T/TT
LOLBHIDIOANI SHXVL LS €SZ0T
LS E€S20T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0TOTITP8 £I2Z-S9-10% S¥YNOH HIEYTIIE ISYHONAd MDOTE DTI dNO¥D ADOTONHDIEL SNOTLISWY L68ETIT O TO
Junowy # oda FI¥A  # @2roAUI we3r SufT uotadraosag sweN TLYA #3D
z :abegq 0202/2/21 OL 0Z0%/9/TT WO¥d CQHALNING SEDIHD  ONIISIT MDHHD (09DEHD) €S:8%:%T 0T/20/TT :93eQ



TOOHDS NOIIDHETIHE 0202/2Z/0T 00°08T

00081 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0GZOTTISE 92¢T-12-10% MYEIO AYA T 020T/E/1IT NIZITIIH ‘ZEAVHD S06€TT ¥ IO



£€0TT-SS5-T0%

0E€T69SSTHIODY 6VLSLE6IHTOIOANT
89Z0G9%# HLIS 0Z0Z AON
HEVAT YEIJ00 HONVNIADIATHS

29°81¢€

NIEANYI HOVI 30

ININLAVIIT HONYNIA

020Z/0T/TT
c9°81¢
ST6€TLT ¥ TO

z9°81I¢ zZLSE 0202/0T/TT 0Z0TTI6S
T1°8s¢ L1Td aNIM
EZ69SSZHIIOOY 9SLILE6IHADIOANT 0zZ0Z/0T/TT
89Z0S9VH#ELIS 020Z AON ACQ 117852
TT 852 vZLSE 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTTT8Y £02Z-60-069 HSVAT YATIOD AHDIANAS NIANYT DY =2d PIEEIT ¥ I0
oL-szg ONINOZ % ONINNYTA
€TT6IGGTHIOOY STLOLEGIRADTIOANT 0202/0T/IT
89Z0S9TH#ALIS 020Z AON Zd oL 8zE
0L 82Z¢ S6ESE 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0TOTTILS £02Z-80~10% HESVAT Xd0D IOVIINOFDIANAS NHEANYT ®O¥T =d €T6EIT ¥ 1O
8€°GEE AADYNYH XINNOD
8TZ69SSTHIOIV 8699L669HTDIOANT 0zZ02/0T/IT
89Z0S9PH#ALIS 0202 AON gc-see
g€ s€¢g 00¥S¢€ 620Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITI9S €02Z-0T-T0% ITOYNYW/HASYET AJ0D IOVELNOEDIANES NIANYT FDYT HA ZI6ETIT ¥ 10
60°6€S AITITHS ZINOOD
T86TSSSZHIDIY TLIZSOOL 0Z02/0T/TT
#IDIOANT 6TZ6F9PHILIS 0Z0Z AON 60°6£9
60°6€5 zZ9se 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTIISY €02Z-05-10% JATATHS ¥OA INHWAYE TATIOBDIANES NIANYT OV =24 TI6EIT ¥ 10
69912 MTINSYHEL ALNAOD
ZSTE000S-00G#HIIDY 6ZEVLEES 0z0z/0T/TT
#ADIOANI 696SS9PHELIS 0Z0Z AON 69°9LT
69°9LZ 6zese 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZOTTI®Y £0ZZ-0€-T0% TZ0EZAd J¥D 3 ESYIT ¥EIJOBDIAUIS NIGNYT FOVI =3d 0T6€TIT ¥ IO
0E°%L969 TIVD HIVHNI LI0GY
NY¥JOL/EAIDTHODH#IODY 0Z0Z0T JADL
#EDIOANT SAVANVH ADNIODY UITHIO 0202/0T/TT
z8°S6T /7 €LTZ-0L-02F SAVI-X HOVETIIW IIOASNYIL TY¥DIAHN 0€°%L969
8% 8LY69 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIT90T ZLTIZ-0L-02% ONISOOH T¥VAD SNISNOH ZIWWANI "ONT DIAIDIECD 606€IT O T0
0g€°STZ SNOTIOETH
0g°&T /7 S0ZZ-TZ-10% n/d X0 IOTIVE %€ EOVIIIN 0202/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDHETIH 0202/22/0T 0£°STZT
00°002 0Z02/0T/TT 0ZOTITIPE 9Tgz-1T-I0% =DANL ONICISHIE A¥A T 0Z0Z/€/TT I VSSHNIA ‘ZHAVHD 806€IT O IC
00°08T SNOTIDETH
020Z/0T/1T
TOOHDS NOIIDHETIE 0Z0Z/2Z/0T 007081
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITISE 9zZz-TZ-10% MEEID AVA T 020Z/€/TT HIAGYZITE *ZEAVHD LO6EIT A TO
00°08T SNOTIOETH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
Junowy # o4 HI¥A  # SoToAuUT we3T JUTI uoTadTInsag swey TIYA #3D
€ :25ed 0Z0Z/Z/2T OL 0202/9/TT WO¥d QIINIYd SMDEHD  ONIISIT MOEHD (09DFHD) €5:8%:%T 0T/T0/TT :o3eq



S1°28¢ €2LSE 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTILIOL €02Z-0%-019 ESVET YHIA0D YOSSISSHEOIIAMAS TYIDNUNIAL NEANYT #DVI 240 9T6E€TT ¥ T0




S9°19 INAWLOTIVY HITA HLVLIS
8E€CTATVNNHIODY
ELETSZHTIVNNFEDTOANT 0zZ0Z/0T/TT
£€TYSE 529 ¥YOLINOW ALIAIWNH S 19
§5° 1% £2¥SE 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTLIIGL 8%ZZ-T6~-€T¥ HANLVIAAWNHAL JOOANI HILIUNDOY ANYAWOD TUYNIALSYI €C6ETT ¥ TO
2S5 EE9ET NOISSTIWWOD ALNNOD
L7S0000L60C2L 020Z/0T/TT
#ILDD¥ ST6ZHADIOANI 0Z0Z ISNOHNY 29 €E€9€ET
CSTEEYET 0202/0T/TT OTOTTITITY C6ZZ-S0-6T7% SHIHA DNIJIL ALNNCD HONTIIOL ¥MSAH ¢Z6ETIT ¥ TC
00719 DNINOZ ¥ DNINNYIA
0Z0Z/0T/TT
0Z0ZT/%/1T 00°T9
00°TS ogegse 0Z0Z/0T/IT OTOLIIIEE S02Z2-80-10% ONILEEWN CQ¥Y0d Z®d4 020Z ANHILEY HWNYHINA TZ6€TIT ¥ IO
00089 SI¥d 40 NOILLYILJOdSNTIL 00°00¢€ AATIHHS AINOGCD
¥L95COSOIH#TDIOANT
¥L95€ SESYET ‘EDYETIN Z¥086D 4T
00-0SsT TLISE / T0ZZ-¥%L-0C¥ ONIINTI MOGNIM JIDIYVHD IADA0A
¥L9SE 9LT'LL EHOVETIIN €5926D
vL9SE T6L'TZ HOVETIN DLY680
00" 00T ¥L9G¢E /7 T0ZZ-¥L-0C¥ DNIINIIL MOUONIM NVAVIVYD IHDAOD
vLISE 660 'Z¥T EDVATIIW DLEEEO
TLISE ST6'69 HOVATIW DIEEZO
00°00€ ¥L9G¢E /7 T0ZZ-%L-02% DNIINIL MOANIM IIDAVHD HDHACA
7LI9SE 00826 :HEOVHETIIN 189669 0Z0Z/0T/1T
7LSSE €€9'PCT HOVITIW 99%66D 00058
00°00¢ TL9GE 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZOTITL&8 1022-0S-10% ONIILNIL MOONIM OQWIHATIS AAFHD IATLOWOLOY Ia 0Z6ETT ¥ TO
9" 16 LNIWNLOTTY HIIA HIVIS
02Z0Z/0T/TT
zZ9°16
9 16 0zZ0Z/0T/TT OZOTTITIS T0Z2-16-S0% TZETHIOOY TLSSOSHHIDIOANT OLOVY H HIENOd 6T6ETT ¥ TO
88°9¢¥% AADYNVYW ALNOQOD
6806887HILIS 020C AON 89S9TTIO0S
—00SH#IDDY 08TTTI6E69#IDIOANT 0Z0Z/0T/TT
TELSE TT0ZAd 3FDIAAO 88°9¢7%
88 9¢Y YELSE 020Z/0T/TIT 02Z0TTIIZL €022-0T-TO0% 5 TIDYNVA J04 FSVHET JHIGOFDIAYIS TYIONYNIA NIONYI IO¥T A 8T6E€TT ¥ IO
e €0¢ INIWNLOTIV HIId HLYLS
986TSSSZTHIODY PLPTHOO0L 020Z/0T/TT
H#IDTOANT TSZT6PSFHHELIS 0Z0Z AON L eg0¢€
7E€0¢€ $T9S¢E 0Z02/0T/TT OZOLITTIL TLZZ-T6-ET% NTIWAY HEIA ¥04 ILNIWAVd JAXTIJOPOIANES TYIDNYNIA NIANYT FOVT =2d LT6ETT ¥ 10
S1°¢s¢ JOSSHSSY ALNROD
89C0S9VHELIS 0202 AON 0Z0Z/0T/TIT
8ZZ69SSTHIDOY ECTLILEEIHTDIOANT ST°ZSE
aUNowy # od AIVA # 20TOAUI ws3T SUTT uoTadriosag sSweN HILYd #2410
14 s obed 020Z/2/2T OL 0Z02/9/1T WO¥d JALNI¥E SYDIHD ONILSIT MDEHD (09DFHD) €9:8¥%:¥%T 0T/T0/TT :33eQ



ST 0L LO6SE / /7 ¥Z222-09-T0% muZ”H,.HDE GNY ONIJdIHS 0T ZICT
00°990T L06SE 0Z0Z/0T/TT OTOLITLE ¥CCT-05-10% (0Z0Z) SADONC YFLINY JATUIHS SNOILOWOdd LSOWIIOA ¥2Z6ETT 4 10



007081

SNOTIOETA

0Z0Z/0T/TT
TTOOHDS NOIIDETH 02Z0Z/2Z/0T 00°08T
00°08T 020Z/0T/TT OTOTII6T 9¢2Z-TC-T0¥ FOANL A¥Ad T 0T0Z/€/1T “d YIHAOWLSTIYHD ‘TIVH EE6ETT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOILOITHE
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDITE 020Z/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 020g/0T/TT 0ZOTITITIOE 9222-12-10% FOANL A¥WA T 0202/€/1IT ¥ ZYYH Z2EWAITIOND TL6ETT ¥ T0
00-zg8ze NOISSIWWOD ALNAOD
£0908-€€00D0-D 020Z/0T/IT
#IDDY 9€688-0Z-LO#IDIOANT 00° 28zt
00" z8ce 0Z0Z/0T/TT 02Z0TLTIII8 80TC-50-T0¥ NOIIVSNAJWOD INIWAOTIWANN NOISIATA SIDIAYES NIWAY - dSD TE6ETIT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOILOFETIH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOILDHTH 0202/22/01 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTILE 9¢ce~-1C-T0% MJIFTIO A¥A T 0T0Z/E/TI UNINYHR ‘XAETIVD 0g€6€TT A TO
00°08T SNOILOETHE
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDATHE 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZOITTZ 9222-12-T0% MYITD A¥A T 020Z/€/TT HDXOL YIDEYD 6C6ETT O TO
007081 SNOILOETI
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOILIDITH 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT O0ZOTIIEE 92CZ-TZ-T0% FOaNL, A¥A T CZ0T/E€/TT VHSATIY ‘VID¥YD 8Z6€IT ¥ 10
00°veET SNOTLOFTH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
00" ¥%ET
00" ¥PET 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITIOZT 922e-TC-T0v ALNGIA TYIDAIS 8T SINNAQ ‘¥=ZaInd LTEETT ¥ TO
00°66 SNOILOHTH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
LNYLSISSY 00°66
G0 66 0Z0T/0T/TT O0ZOTLIISL S022T-TZ-10% TEDINHDEL NOIILDIETIT ¥04 TIAVIL SINNHCQ ‘¥dI7I0d 9T6ETT ¥ TO
0019 DNINOZ 3 ONINNYIg
0Z0Z/0T/TT
0Z0Z/%/TT 00°T9
00°T9 T8eSE 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOTTISE S0CZ-80-10% DNILAAN qIV0dE ZRd WIL ‘1S0¥4 S26E€TT ¥ TO
0T°21I2T AATIIHS ALNOOD
SSO00ZSHADTOANI
79 oL LO6SE /7 vZZZ-0G-10% SHEXYL 020Z/01L/TIT
IUNOWY # o4 ALVA # SoTOoAUX WwalT JUTT uoT3dTInsaa SuweN FILVA #3D
S :obedg 020Z/2/2T OL 0T0Z/9/TT WO¥A QEINIVA SADIHD DNILSIT MOIHD (09DaHD) €S:8%:%T 02/20/21 :-a3ed



00°08T 020Z/0T/TT OTOTTI8Z 92Cc-1Z-T10% gZ0dNe A¥A T 0Z0Z/€/TT AFTHSY 'NOITIWVH TE6ETT ¥ TO




HOIAAO0 HONYNIA

S6° VI

S6° %1 8gEse /7 TL2Z-$5-T0%
geese 0Z0TITOS EDIAAO S, TTOYNYW ODIXEW MAN 40 SNOZI¥OH €P6ETT ¥ TO
69T INTHIAYATA TONYNTA
0TOTO00SHIODY
£L8EZOANTSHEDIOANI 0202 ISODNY 020Z/0T/TT
$6°%T 8£ESE /7 TLZZ-S5-T0% FDTHAO EONUNIL S6°%T
geese 0Z0TTT6% FOTAAO 5. TTDYNYH ODIXHH MAN 40 SNOZIHOH ZPEETT ¥ IO
S6°%T YHINSYEEL AINNOD
0TOTO000SHIDOY 020Z/0T/TT
7LBEZOANTSHIADIOANT 0202 ISNOOY S6°%T
$6°9T 6£€G¢ 0Z02/0T/TT 0ZOTTISH 1LZZ-0€-10% TZAd ¥OJ SHOTANIS ONIGATIHS ODIXIW MAN 40 SNOZI™OH TP6EIT ¥ 10
S6°%T WHUNSYRAL AINAOD
0TOTO00SHIIOY 020Z/0T/TT
6S8EZOANTSHEDTOANT 020z A1IOC S6° %I
S6°%T 6£€5¢€ 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTIILY TLZZ-0€~TO% 12X ¥Od SEDTANES ONIAUTIHS ODIXEH MAN 40 SNOZI¥OH 0%6€TIT ¥ IO
$6° 9T WAETD ALNOOD
0T0T000SEIODY 0202/0T/TT
688ECOANISHEDIOANT 0202 LSOOV $6°%T
$6°%T 66£GE 020Z/0T/IT 0ZOTTISW €022-02-2T9 TZ0ZAL W04 EOIANES ONIAATYHS ODIXEW MAN 40 SNOZIVOH 6€6€TT ¥ 10
56" 9T MUETD ALNAOD
0TOTO00SHIDNY 0202/0T/TT
9LE6ETOANISHIDIOANT 0202 IJES S6°%T
S6°%T 66€5¢€ 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTISY £022-02-2T9 1Z0ZAI 04 EDIANES DNIAATIHS ODIXTW MAN 40 SNOZIJOH BEGETT ¥ TO
567 9T FOSSASSY AINNOD
0202 1SnO0Y
0TOTO00S#IDDV 068EZ0ANISHIDIOANT
£spSE SAEY 40 1ES TING 0202/0T/TT
€5%5€E NOTTYD $9-T ‘ATHLNOW S6°%T
S6°%T £5p5E 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTII?® TL2Z-0%-0T9 NOIIONULSHA INTHNDOM QASYE INVId ODIXZW MEN 40 SNOZIJOH LEGETT ¥ TO
S6°%T WEANSYHAL ALNOOD
0TOT000S 020Z/0T/TT
#IDDY SL6ECOANISHIOTOANT 56° %1
S6°%T 6EESE 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTIEY 1L2Z-0E-T0% TZAd ¥OJ SEDIANHS ONICAIIHS ODIXEW MEN 40 SNOZIUOH 9E€6ETT ¥ TO
00-00Z SNOTLOETH
020Z/01/TT
"TOOHDS NOIIDETIE 020Z/22/0T i 00°002
00002 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTILT 9zZZ-12-T0% =OANL HNICISEAd AYT T 020Z/£/TT ANNOAA ‘IANIH SE6EIT O TO
00°08T SNOIIDETH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDETH 0202/Z2/0T 00°08T
Junomy oa EI¥Q  # o0ToAUI walI eutT uoradraosaq swey "LYA #30
9 19beg 020Z/2/2T OL 02T0Z/9/TT WO¥A QEINIJE SYOEHD  ONILSIT YDEHD (09DEHD) €S:8%:9T 0z/20/ZT :33eQ



O0TOTO00SHIDDY

8SBETOANISHAEDIOANI 0Z0Z A1IQL 0Z0Z/0T/TT



0z0Z/%/11
ONILIIN qIY0od ZRd

00°T9
ZS6ETT ¥ TO

00°19 78ES€E 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTIIOOT §02Z-80-10%
007008 SNOTIDHETA
zE6SE NOIIDETE
zesse TYSHANAD 020Z GNY NOILDETE 0Z0Z/0T/11
ze6SE AVATEE 0202 ALITIOVA INVED 00°00S
007008 zE6SE 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIEOT $022-12-T0% ANVl ONVZNYH J0 HSN ¥OI INTYINVED ANV ONVZNVH HQ QEDNEW ¥ TSEETT ¥ TO
00°59 SNOILOZTH
0202/0T/TT
INVISISSY 00°s9
0059 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIITT 922Z-12-10% NINGY SNOIIDITE S 020Z/£0/TT HYSYS ‘YESAYN 0S6€TT ¥ T0
00° 69 SNOTIOETH
0202/0T/TT
00°S9
0059 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTILIT 9z2Z-12-10% INVISISSY NIWQY S 0202/€0/TT HEIAVE ‘¥ESAVA 676€TT A TO
00°08T SNOILDETHE
0Z0Z/0T/TL
TOOHDS NOTIDETIE 020Z/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIST 922Z-T2-10% EETD X¥A T 0202/€/TT ETTEINYG ‘NOLSNHOL 8%6€TT ¥ 10
BE'6ES  INVED NOIINHINISIA IMQ
66 ¥ ZHIDDY
206S€ 0Z0Z ‘SHEWIAON SMEIA
906s€E Q¥ 000°SZ QALVWILSH (HYADOEA 0Z0Z/0T/TT
9065¢ NOTIENSARNS IMA ¥O4 ONISTINHAQY 8€°6€5
8E€°6€S 906SE 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIIPIT 1222-€1-509 ZANYHINI) SNIDNZIOHD ATHINOH OTT ‘SAIYOSANNHOL LP6ETT O TO
00°08T SNOIIDETH
0Z02/0T/TT
TOCHDS NOTIDETIH 020Z/2Z/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOITI9E 922Z-T2-10% qDANL xvd T 0202/€/TT "I ENATEVA ‘ SNINNEP 9%6€TT ¥ IO
zZ v8T¥ SNOIIDETE
T6SSS#EDIOANT
gz vee z¥8sE /7 T2ZZ-T2-T0% %SL8T°8 I¥D 0Z0Z/0T/TT
zv8se SNOLIVAYIDOUd TT %8TY
00°096€ zv8s 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0Z0TTIIOT 122Z-12-107 NOTIDETE TVMINID 020Z OTT SMEN INHANIIEANT SPEETT A TO
S6°T INTHLEVATA ZONUNIL
0TOTO00SHIIDY
YL6EZOANIS#EDIOANI 020Z IAFS 0202/0T/TT
S6°%T 8EESE /7 TLZZ-SS-10% H0I430 EONUNTA 56T
8EESE 0ZOTITIS ; ADIAI0 S UEOUNYH ODIXEW MEN 40O SNOZINOH PYEETT A TO
S6° 7T INTWIIVIEA TONYNTI
Junowy # oa EIYd  # SOToAUT welI SUTY uoT2dTINS™q sweN AR #00
L :abedq 0Z0Z/2/TT OL 020Z/9/TT WO¥d CQAINI¥E SADITHD  ONILSIT MDEHD (09DHHD) €S:8¥:%I 0Z/20/2T :93eq



00°19 DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYII

0z0Z/0T/TT



0€-561T SNOILDETI
0Z0Z/0T/TT
0€°ST / / 9z2Zz-12-10% 0/d X0 IOTIVE %€ TOVATIW 0€°56T
00°08T 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTIIOZ 9ZzZ-12-T0¥ H=DANL ONIJISI™G AVA T 020T/€/IT d HLLENNY ‘¥NOT T96€TT ¥ T0
09212 SNOIIDITH
09°21T / 7 5022-12-T0% N/d X0 LOTIVE 8Z HOVATIW 0Z0Z/0T/TT
TO0HDS NOIIDETE 0Z0Z/ZZ/0T 09°2IZ
00002 0202/0T/TT OZOTTIST 9ZZz-1Z-10% HOANL DNIQISHEIE A¥Q T 020Z/E£/IT FITAL ‘NYONT 096€TT ¥ IO
00°08T SNOILDITIE
020Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOLLDETIE 0Z0Z/2Z/01 . 00°08T
00°08T 0zZ0Z/0T/IT 0ZOTIITIC 92ZTZ~12-10% HOAAL AVA T 020Z/€/TT D VANITD °‘N¥LnT 6S6E€TT ¥ 1O
01802 SNOIIDETI
0T 8 / / S02Z-TZ-10% n/d X0€ LOTTIYE 8T IOVITIIW 0202/0T/1T
TOOHDS NOILDETIHE 020€/ZZ/01 0tT-80¢
007002 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0GZTOIIIZZ 9222-12-10% FDANL DONIAISHENEd 0202/£/1T YCNW ¥NIL 0¥EOOT 856€TT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOIIDITH
0Z0ZT/0T/IT
TOOHDS NOIIDITIE 0202/ZZ/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0Z0TIIEZ 9222-12-10% FOQANC A¥A T 020Z/€/T1 VANVI ‘O3dO0T LS6ETT A 10
55°80T SNOIIDITI
§5°8 Y4 S0TT-12-TO0% n/d Xod IOTIVE 6T HADVETIH 0202/0T/1T
TOOHDS NOIIDATE 0202/2Z/0T 557802
00°002 0Z02/0T/TT 0ZOTTIIVE 9¢ZT-TZ-T0% HIDANC ONIAISTIA AVA T 0202/€/TT VYTIYH QIYAOT 9S6€TT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOTIDITH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOILDETHE 0Z0Z/ZZ/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOITIOW 9ZZZ-12-T0% HEDANL A¥d T 0Z0Z/€/TT HIIVEAQTY IIT IHOT S96€TT ¥ IO
00°5% SHDIANIAS TYWINY
$80ZT# 020Z/0T/TT
IJOV TI-P80ZIN#HIDIOANI 0Z0Z AON 00" &%
00°S% 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTITIIZ¥ L022-28-T0¥% SHDIANIS TYWINY AILNAOD HONYIROL Qi1 SEDIA¥ES JANJIZINI 09071 YS6ETT E TO
00°05S INEWIOTIY HAId ILVLS
9T1°9¢ /7 L0ZZ-T16-€1IV NIWAY HYTI
€2°6TT / /7 L022-16-90% adA T ISIa
€T°61TT /7 L0ZZ-T16-50% M8ET/9ZTE0THIDOY/CGAN § ISIA
€T°6TT /7 L0TZT~T6-60% CT-9T60TN#IDIOANT /GAA ¥ LSIA 020Z2/0T/1T
din £ Is1a 00° 0SS
ST-9ST 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOTTITTY L0ZZ-T16-807% LANSHINT H¥IJd ALNOOD HONVIEOL ALT SADIA¥IAS ILENIFTINI 0OT €96€TT & TO
Junowy # 04 qALVA # 90TOAUY walr suTT uotadTIossa SWEeN TLYCQ #ID
8 :abeg 0202/2/21 OL 020Z/9/TT WOHA CGHINI¥YE SMDHEHD  ONILSIT ¥DIHD (09DFHD) €S:8%: %I . 02/20/ZT :93ed



TIOOHDS NOILOATII 020Z/2Z2/0T 09 cgre
00°00¢ 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITET 922z~1c-T0% EDANC DNAIASHEd A¥A T 0ZTOT/E£/TIT NEIVA ‘ST Z%6¢1IT O 10



0% 0ct
08°0%2C

INANLIVATA FONYNIL
HIDYNVH ALNOOD

L0ZZ-€£8-%09

0T 0¢€
0L°0TC

ASNEAHA TIAID

cL TS
TT " T9¢

AANIOLLY
AJITO ALNNOD

NOILVALSINIWAY INVID
FOSSASSY ALNNOD

&6 :abeg

ozoz/z/eT

00°0¢€ /7
007 0ST / /7 L0ZZ-90-T0% NOISNILXA
000zt / 7/ L0CZ-T6-C€T¥ NINAVY J3T4
00°0%2 /7 LOZZ-0E-TO% FATENSTIIL
00°0¢€ /7 LOZZ-EL-02% YOLINOW ALINONNOD
00°0¢€¢€ / 7/ L0ZZ-0S-TO% AATITHS
zZ0°0¢ /7 L0ZZ-L0-SLS DNISSHIAAY TYINY
v0°0€ / 7/ LOZZ-06-T0% JLVE0dd
0z 09 /7 L0Z2-09-20% avod
01" 0¢ /7 L0ZZ-99-T07 WOOd ¥§HAIHES
0T 0¢ / 7/ L0ZZ-80-T0% INHWIDI0ANT HIO0D
09c- 09 / 7/ LOCZ-80-T0¥% zZd
0z 0% / 7/ LOZZ-0T1-T0% NOISSTWROD
02°09 /7 LOZZ-S2-T0% HONVYNHINIVH
0¥ 02T /7 / L0ZT-99-T0% HONVYNIS
0T 0¢ /7 L0Z2Z2-9S-10¥% FHAMYT
LT 1I9 / 7/ L02Z-6%-T0% SLNVED
09°08T / /7 L0OZZ-01-10% TIDYNYW/0Z/9T/6-0Z/91/8 0Z0Z/0T/TT
oL 01ZC / 7/ L0Z2-0Z2-T0% MILTO /0¥ S6Z0THIODY 6L"g2zZ2
T 19¢ 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTTII6 L0ZTZ-07-T10% JOSSHESSY/SANOHA dIOA ONT VYAILXEN 896ETT ¥ TO
L6°9% NOIZAQLILSTEI WILDIA
YSSHIIOT 02Z0Z/0T/TT
SE6SE NOILIELON L6797
L6 9% SE6SE 020Z2/0T/TT 0CTOTTTES £822-8¢-T69 LI044Ns WIIDIA AQ S5d00d ALIVIFOR LO9GETT ¥ 10
0o-ooeg SNOILDHETH
02Z0Z/0T/1IT
TOOHDS NOIILDIIH 0202/22/0T 00°002Z
00-00T 0Z0Z/0T/TT OCOTTIST 922ZZ-1C¢-10% HEDANL DNIAISHId AV¥A T 0Z0Z/€/TT “¥ YI¥EL0Y¥ EIZNEMOW 996€TT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOLLOHTH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TTOOHDS NOIIDATHE 0202/22/0T c0"08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TIT OZOTITTLT 9ZZZ-TZ-T0¥ aJoane A¥ad T 0zoz/Eg/1T FIE9IA ' AISSYN S96€ETT ¥ 10
0T L6T SNOILOITH
X0g qoaa
0T LY 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOTTITEL S022-12-T0% LOTIVE HILNASEY J04 THAVHEL 0Z0Z/0T/TT
IOCHDS NOIILDETIE 0202/2Z/0T 0T L6T
00°081T 0Z20Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTISI 3¢2Z-1¢-T10% MEATO AYA T 0202/€/11 YAINED ‘ZANILYVW $96CTT ¥ TO
82 L¥TZ YHALNID HOILVASIA-TI6
0S0TPPTHIODY €L7¥6 T8 THIDIIOANT 020Z/0T/TT
020Z/92/0T FLYA ADIOANT 8T LYCT
8T LYZ 0Z0Z/0TI/TT 0ZOTITTIZS £022-08-1T6 HOLVYASIC WILSAS ONINNVOS OdANYOS JANYYG SSENISNE NITIYH €96€TT ¥ 10
09-2T2Z SNOTLOHTH
0s-2I1 / 7/ §5022-TZ-T0% n/d8 X0d IOTIVE 82 FOVITIIW 020Z/0T/TT
Iunouy # o4 HIVA # ®oToauxl w33 SUTT uotadIxosag swen ALVA #3D
OL 02Z0Z/9/TT WO¥I CAINIIA SADIHD ONILSIT ADHHD (09DEHD) €9:8%:%T 08/20/TT =23eQ



00°0¢¢ JITITHS ALNAOD z0-o¢g DNISSHEIAQY TANT 0" 0¢€ HZDaNr ILvE0odd
0Z 09 INAWNLIVARC AY0d ALNOOD 0e€ 06 DNINOZ 3 ODNINNVId 0eE 06 NYNZLNIVH ® SNOILVIHJIO



6VLTIVIE
#IDDY S6¥TT8VOTHEDIOANT

0Z0Z/0T/TT
296°%8

96" ¥8 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZOTITE TLZZ-0T-T0% NIWQY 0Z0Z AON HOIANHS Dd "ONI NINYO 9L6ETT ¥ TO
99°8IT  INIVH XITIWOD TV¥IDIAAL
Z880SSTE 020Z/0T/TT
#IDDY 965 TT8VOZHIDIOANT 99°8TT
99°8TT 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZTOTITZ £02Z-9T-10% TYIDIAND 0202 AON IDIANES Od *DONI NINWO SLEEIT ¥ IO
8 0ST JAINAD HOIVASIA-TI6
TPLOPISZHIDODOY S080TSYOZHADTOANT 020Z/0T/IT
TIAL SNOISSIW IVIS £SL $8°0ST
¥8° 09T 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITT S12Z-08-116 HDIVASIA 020¢ AON IDIANAS Od "DONI NINMO PLEETT ¥ TO
00°9€¥% X¥I ESTIOXE S¥Id $%/1 Z0 759 INTFALOTTY HAId TILVIS
ZEVLTYTTHIOOY
00°9€% 0S95¢€ /7 817Z-26-TI¥
10°812 0s9s€ /7 8T2Z-T6-80% TISTI# TIAON ‘AUHLIVE HYY ~HIYMS 0202/0T/TT
00°81T2Z 059G¢€ / / 81ZZ-16-50% DNILIND “NIPT ¥AWAINI DNIALS Z0°060T
T0°81C 0595¢€ 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITTIOS8 8122Z-T6-90% SSY¥D SSETIA™OD ITIOA 0% VNIVADSAH 0D INHWAINGE 3 TOOL NITHINON £L6€TT ¥ TO
00°0ST  JINVED NOIINITAULSIA IMA
TZ-0Z EDNVIEOI#EDTOANT 0zZ0Z/0T/TT
1S6S¢€ TZ0ZAd 00°0ST
00°0ST TS65E 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTITIZ6 692Z-€T-509  ¥HAISYW XIOVAL - SING FIVITIIIVELVITIIAIVY SYOIYNIQIOOD IMA DVHN ZLEETT O TO
00°Z8ZE 0Zd IDVIAINOD AQ
9E€688#TDTOANT
00°€%S 88TSE /7 1227-98-069 QIYANYI 005 ® 980°T
00°296 88zs¢ / 7 T1ZZZ-98-069 TYANTTYD ZTHINOW 0SZ @ 8¥%8°€ 0Z0Z/0T/IT
0€°099 882S¢ / / 1T2TZ-98-069 MNVE 9IMOd 0§ @ 90Z €T 00°282¢
0L STIT 882S€ 0Z0Z/0T/IT OZOTII®6 TZZZ-98-069  MDVANDVE dN HONID 00S @ %EEZ 2 OVAENg ONIINING AIVLIS WN TLE6EIT O IO
00°6%2%Z  INANIOTIY H¥II HIVIS
%0-FSTEY
05" T30% /7 T122-16-8T% -ZE9% JAAH#IODY 9£0000DMEADITOANT
057 T%0% /7 TIZZ-16-S0%
087 1%0% /7 11I22-16-60%
08" 1I%0% /7 TIZZ-16-80%
0§ T%0% /7 T1ZZ-T6-90% ada 9's‘%'€’z’'T SIDIUISIA 0Z02/0T/1T
TZ0Z/60/2T OL 00°6%2%2
0S I70% 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTTIOTT TIZZ-16-L0% 020%/60/21 SSENMDIS ANV INZAIDOY ALINSOHIOV HONVINSNI ALNAOD TN 0L6EIT ¥ TO
00°28T SNOIIDETH
020Z/0T/TT
00°28T
00°2Z8T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTI6TI 922Z-12-10% AINGEA IVIDEJS S¥H T JILAE ‘OTIIN 696€TT ¥ TO
00°0¢ XYL SHE/SNOILYD INOWWOD 00°0ST NOISSIWWOD XINNOD
00°02T INTWILOTTY HNIA FIVLIS 00°0%2Z VMAOSYAAL ALNAOD 00°0€ DNINOLINOW XIINOWWOD
Junoury # 0g HIVA # SoTOAUTL wS3T SUTT uotadIansaq SweN HIYT #4D
0T 02Z02/T/ZT OL 020Z/9/1T MO¥A QIINI¥Yd SADTHD  HNIISIT MDFHD (09DFHD)  €9°8%:%T 0Z/20/TT :@1BQ



96" %8 IDYNYH ALNOOD



XL

9% T¥T £985¢€ /7 T0ZZ-16-50%
£985¢€ STOIVHD dOHS
£985€ (EW¥¥A NO) dWnd TIENd
¥HT9TL £985€ / /7 1022-16-50% ¥/d IINQ TOMINOD dROAd THNI
€98S¢€ %L ENDOVED dIVdHEy
£98S€ aNVY ONISOOH INO¥J CTIIM ANV ANIND
£98S€ Ol HAWIL ANV ¥ANZIWYA ONIVTALS
28 6LOT £985¢€ / 7 102Z-T16-50% ¥/d (SENEAWYA) MDOHS ONIVIALS 0Z0Z/0T/TT
€985€ 6TT'86 TOVIAIIN 2L LE6T
£98S€ 0ZOITITI6O0T z-S HSNAG SHIVS Q¥0d HOTY ¥86€TIT A TO
€0°80T NOIIALILSHY WILIDIA
6V09THASSTESNINAT * NIA
HIDOV T/%99T€0Z# O/IHADIOANT
LSBSE SOILLSONDYIA
LSBSE NOY¥ ANV ASELIVE THD MDOITHOD
LS8SE ééé TEOVATIN
LS8SE 6%09TH *NIA 6Z0ZT/0T/TI
LS8SE 86ZT99 HLVIA £0°80T
€0°80T LS8SE 0Z02/0T/TIT 0ZCTITIZOT T0ZZ-8E-T69 ASNIDIT ‘TAQ NO HONUNZINIVA SHTVS a¥0d HOIY €86E€TT ¥ TO
€E°EE8 IOOUd S.NIZILID JOINZIS
020Z/0T/TT
0Z-AON-€HEDIOANT €€ EEB
€€ EE8 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTITZY TLZZ-LS~TES 020Z IDO YOI SHASNHAXHE ONINVETD SEOIANAS TUYDIAHW NYINILAGSTEA Z86ETT O T0
00°20SL TZid INVED YOHET
0Z-d=s 0Z0Z/0T/TT
H#ADIOANI SNOIIVMHJO ATIVA 0202 00°Z0SL
00°Z0SL 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTTISOT TLTT-LT-919 LdES Y04 TTOT XA VYOHAY DHAW SHDIAYAS TYOICHHW NYISHZLAGSHEd T86ETT ¥ 10
96°6LE ¥ SSO¥D HINLONALSVIANI
I86L9SLITO 020Z/0T/TT
#LODV TOTOE€ZBESSTEHADTIOANT 96 6LE
96 6LE T9LSE 0Z02/0T/TT OZOTIIVL SZZZT-¥6-0T9 VOLINOW dDT FLIT JOVE adT OT 4LZ IDEIIC JFDIL/WOI 086ETT ¥ 10
SE-S§€TL ¥IVd AINAOD
HIVS MDOISHAIT DI 0Z0T# €0°
SNOISSIWWOD dI¥0os ¥IVA LIY¥0D 8¢ 0Z0Z/0T/TT
I0T SNO da¥ €0° SNOISSIWWOD SE°GETL
SE°SETL 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIEY 6%ZZ-€5-21¥ QUVO" |IVL I¥0D 12T LOT AQNY ‘SIIO 6LEETT O TO
0s-zZZ SNOTIOHTH
0s-zz /7 S02Z-1Z-10% N/d X0d ILOTIVE SATIW 05§ FOVATIW 0Z0Z/0T/1T
TOOHDS NOIIDITIE 0202/2Z/0T 0§-zeeT
00002 0202/0T/TT OZOTIIET 92zZ-T12-T0¥% IDANC ONIAISHYE AVA T 0202/€/TT A ¥TIIDSI¥d ‘ZIINO0 8LEETIT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOIIDZETI
020Z/0T/IT
TOOHDS NOIIDITII 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTI®T 92ZZ-12-T0% DAL XA¥A T 0ZOZ/E/TT YNNYI¥AY ZIINO LL6ETT ¥ TO
Janowy # o4 jctiA-(a) # 90ToAUTL we3I J|ULT uotadranssg SweN HILYA #30
Tt :9beg 0Z0Z/9/1T WO¥I CQHINT¥E SADIHD  SHNILSIT XDITHD (09DEHD)  €5:8%:%T 0Z/20/2T :93eC

0z02/2/2T 0L



CLTLEGT INIWLOTIVY H¥Id HLVIS

T/LLYTELOHHDIOANT



6L%Z0LI-0THEDIOANT

0ZozZ/0T/TT

628S€E SIITIIHA ANY Q¥YIIvd 00°ST¥%
00°ST% 6Z85€E 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0COTTTILOT 9922-0S-01% IS¥N0D LNARIOTIAAZA YOLOAILSNIONIIINSNCD 2 ONINIVIL NODINHDIL Z266¢TT O TO
€1°0%29 LNFWILOTIV JIId ITLEIS
O0TS6THIODVY LSTSASHIDIOANT
6TPSE N¥SL000-00~000-02 YdMSHN
STTTLY 61%GE / / STZZ-T6-€TI¥ LIONN
6T¥SE SVNOH
00°01TS¢E 617SE / 7 SIZC-T6-€TY SSENISNE TYWION VOIVYT NVWAHNMNOL
6TVSE LAP DZ-2Z+IAC
09°99 6TVS€E / 7/ STCZ-16-€17 OF7-8T+IAL OS de-2Z HLISOAWOD
9% 19 6TFSE /7 STZZ-T6-€1% Lddd dd NAITYD WS NOITTIOW HIA
Sv° €9 6IVSE /7 STTZT-T6-€T¥ AVED JOSNES ILIXE OL ISIN0HE
0L %ST 6TPSE /7 STZZ-T16-€T¥% aaT/M ADOTOYW €I002T
LT 19€ 6TPSE / /7 STZZ-T6-€1¥% DLd 8WDV/M Y9 DAAYZ/TT
00°0%T 6TPSE /7 STTZT-I6-£T¥ INQOW NOITIOW YTAVIE qIYD 0Z0ZT/0T/TT
0s-06cC 6TPSE / / STCC-T6-€1¥ QUYO0d NOISNVIXHE XYOWHA €T 0%Ce
00" 0ZTE 6T7SE 0202/0T/TT 0ZOTTIISOT SIZZ-T6-€T% ¥OO4A T - ¥HTIOWINOD Z-XBNI KN S0 SWILSAS TUNDIS ¥ ANNOS T66ETT ¥ I0
S0° 2% YALNID HOLVASIC-TIT6
0Z0Z/0T/TT
L0 € TI6S¢E / /7 8%CT-08-T16 XYL SHIVS S0°C%
86° 8¢ TT6SE 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIZ8 8%22-08-116 JALIWOWITHL LOVINOD ON ANILSIHHD ‘MONS 066£IT O IO
00°08T SNOIIDETH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TO0HDS NOIILDHTE 0202/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0L/TIT 0ZOITIS 9CZZ-12-10% Foanr A¥ad T 0202/¢/1T ¥YANIT ‘NITIAOHS 686E£TT O TO
007081 SNOILDITR
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TTOOHDS NOILDITE 020T/2Z/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0Z0ITT6 92ZT-T12~-T0¥% FIDAOL A¥A T 020Z/€/TT SVITH ‘ZEHONYS 886€TT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOIIDETE
0Z0Z/0T/TIT
TOOHDS NOIIDHETIHE 0202/22Z/0T 00081
00°081 020Z/0T/IT 0ZOTTTIOT 9222-TZ-10% MHFTO X¥CE T 0202/€0/TT T ENNVOL ‘O¥IWOY LB6ETT ¥ TO
00°08T SNOILDHETH
0Z02/0T/IT
TTOOHDS NOILDETHE 0202/22/CT 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOTTITIT 922Z-12~10% IOANL A¥A T 020Z/€/TT VYINOTIO ‘O¥INOE 986€TT ¥ TO
oL oze SNOTIIDIII
oL-oz /7 S02Z-1Z-T0% n/d 1OTI¥d SHIIW 9% IOVITIN 0Z0Z/0T/1IT
TOOHDS NOIIDETH 020Z/22/0T oL oee
007002 020Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTIIZT 9¢TT-TZ-T0% IDAN, ONIUISHEL X¥A T 020Z/€/IT NOTYYW “RETIY S86€TT ¥ 10
unowy # 04 FIVA # ®oTOAUI ws3T |UTT uwoTadTIDS9Q sweN ALY #3D

(AN

:abed

020Z/Z/ZT OL 02Z0Z/9/TT WO¥Z QAINTIL SADHHD ONILSIT MDEHD

(09DFHD) €S:89:%T 02/TO/TT :@3eq



00" ST% AATAIAHS ALNOOD



£€5°¢ 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTITLS L0ZZ-02-T0% YHAID/SEXYS INVISIO ONOT SOXIA TOOPIT ¥ IO
0%°S02 SNQIIDETH
0% S /7 S0ZZ-12-T0¥% n/d X0g LOTIVE IOVETIN 0Z0Z/0T/TT
TTOOHDS NOIIDHATH AVA T 020Z/ZZ/0T 0% 502
00°002 020Z/0T/TT 0ZOTIIIS 9ZzZ-12-10¥% HDANL DNIAISTIG AVA T 0Z02/€/TT YEVEEVYE ‘ZEATYA 000%IT ¥ TO
0S5°6LZ FADYNYH ALNQOD
0Z0Z/0T/TT
STPET00TOZOZHADIOANT 0S°6LT
05°6LT T0¥SE 020Z/0T/TT OZOTTITLS TLZZ~0T-TO0% MOHHD GNAOYDNDOVE INHEWAOTAWZ-INd ONINIHIDS ANAOEONIVE TYSEIAIND 666ETT ¥ TO
ST 29T AEENSYHILL ZINQOD ST°Z9T AIETD ALNAOD §1°291 NYNIINIVH ® SNOILVIZAO
ST° 29T /7 €022-0€-T0% SZTHPTHIOOY ATANSYIIL 0Z0Z/0T/TT
ST Z9T / / £€022-02-T19 ps i am) S%°98%
ST°Z9T 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOITIIES €IZZT-99-T0% 02 ¥ALOILDO YOI SHDIAVIS IOVIINOD “DNI DIQYINL 866CTT A TO
00°08T SNOILDHTH
0Z02/01/11
TOOHDS NOIIDETH 0Z02/ZZ/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0z/0T/TT 0ZOITIIL 92ZZ-12-T0% ¥IIIO A¥A T 0Z0Z/E€/TT FIUYW NONVHS ‘MOJOL LEGETT ¥ 1O
00" L6FT AITITHS XINOOD
0202/0T/TT
£%85¢€ NOSILIHM ‘a¥vaocM ‘YIORIYY 00°L6%1T
00" L6%T £¥85€ 0Z02/0T/TT 0ZOITIZIT 9€ZZ-0S-T0% ISISEA TIGYTYIDNOD SHEOAINN DL 966ETT O 10
S6 %T8T SHITAIO FAILVILSINIWAY
SPY6TTHIDODOVY T066E8TITHSHIDITOANT
SEBSE NOILVILSINIHAY AINOOD
6%°ZET SE8GE / / STZZ-STI-T0% XYL
SE8SE WOOULSHI S.:NIWOM MS LIM WINL
S€8SE ANY I70€ MHEN NYIIOVIAT WOINITTIW
segse TIYMAY QEVANYLIS NYDIUIWNY 0Z0Z/0T/TT
S€85¢€ WOOALSEA §.NIWOM S6°%I8T
9% Z89T SE8SE 0Z0Z/0T/IT 0ZOITIES STZZ-ST-T0% NI IITIOL ONNH TIVM HOVISEL ALITILA ® ONIGWATd DIL S66ETT ¥ TO
0z gz JAINID HOIVASIA-TT6
98TTHIDDY TEELSOHIDIOANT
voese LEG'ET HEDVATIN
v065¢€ SEALS HIOH «2% 910T WYY
09°TT $06GE /7 102Z-08-T16 9T0Z zd ¥O4 SEAVIA dIITM
706S€ 09029 :IADVATIN 0Z0Z/0T/TT
706S€ SAAIS HIOE «2Z VTIVAWI 0z €2
09°TT 7065€ 0Z0Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTIISS 10zz-08-TT6  XAHHD 6002 Td YOI SIAVIS UIIIM ATEdNS OOV SHSIUIYALNI O P66ETT ¥ T0
00°STL¥ ONISSHNAAY TN
T00686FAOLAIIDY 0ZT0C/0T/TT
€9ZTOC00ONWHEIDIOANT T20Z ¥O4 00" SZTLY
00°SZLY 0Z0Z/0T/TT OTOITIISL €0ZZ-L0-SL9 0DILFCd HHA TVNANNY ONILSOH gEM ANVAWOD TIAMATS HHL €66€TT ¥ 10
Junowy # 0od HI¥YA  # 90TO0AUI wa3I SUTT uotadrinssqg QweN HLYA #ID
€T rabeg 0Z0Z/Z/TT OL 020Z/9/1T WO¥A QEINING SMDFHD  ONTIISIT DEHD (09DEHD) €9:8%:%T 0Z/20/ZT :93Ba



€972 LOZZ-0%-TO¥ JOSSESSY 0Z0Z/0T/1IT
£s°¢

L0ZZ-0€-T0% HANSVIIL €T°0T

NN
N



887921

TS8LBTZHIDIY ZLOOZTOSLES
#IDIOANI XVI SHIVS LYWZVH
OTT ¥S0 SYDIIV

JINIWLOTIV JITd JLYLS

0zZ0Z/IT/TT
88°9CT

88°9zT 0Z02/TIT/TT 0ZITITOZ 0€ZZ-16-90% NIODAXO SX/CHW INAY JIANITAD 800%TIT O TO
00°08T SNOIIDATH
0Z0Z/0T/TT
TOOHDS NOIIDETE 0Z20Z/2Z/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0202/0T/TT 02Z0TII¥ 9Z2Z-12-10% MIFTID A¥A T 0Z0Z/S/TT ATJAT ‘QITHNIIZ LOO%TT ¥ 10
05881 SNOIIDHTI
020Z/0T/TT
057881
057881 020Z/0T/IT 0ZOTITIZI 9ZZZ-12-10% AILNJHEA TYIDEAS SYNOH S° %I INEONIA ' VIOWYZ 900%TT O IO
SL769 SNOILDETE
0202/0T/TT
X0g doda SL°69
SL°69 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOLTTSIT S0ZZ-12-10% FAINISEY NOTHAOL ANY HNDILVL INZDNIA ‘VAOWYZ S00%IT O 10
00°08T SNOIIDETE
0202/0T/TT
TOOHDS SNOIIDIATII 020Z/22/0T 00°08T
00°08T 0Z0Z/0T/TT OZOTTTS 9ZZZT-I1Z-10% MATTO A¥A T 0202/€/TT ANWYI ‘WIONYZ %00%IT ¥ 10
Z8LET SEDIAYHES TUWINY €T°8TTT INIWLOTTIY FIId HIVLS
ZO0E0-2¥PSE-6
H#IDOV 9-E€LS0-ZT¥8LLISHIDIOANT
0Z02/92/0T HIVA IDIOANT THL
NOISSIW IT¥S TSL ¥O0d SEIIANAS
287 LET 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZO0TITSS 012Z-28-T0V SHOWVHD VALSAWAA SHIIANIS TUWINY
600%1-£2180-2
#IDDV T-€LS0-ZTLLLISHADTOANT
020Z/92/0T =EIVA HADIOANI TiL
NOISSIW II¥S €SL d0A SADIANIS
TS°L69 020Z/0T/TIT 0ZOTTITYS 012Z-16-80% STDIVHD MWALSAWNG QIA € ISIA
€00€€-0€T86-8T
#IDDVY L-ELS0-886LLISHADIOANT
0Z02/92/0T ZIVA HDTOANTI 020Z/0T/TT
Q¥ NONNVD TI¥D 7% ¥OI SHOIANIS S$6°5S52T
z9°0zw 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOTTIES 0TZZ-16-50% SHDUVHD YELSAWAA QdA § ISIA TONI WN 40 INAWIDYNYH FISYM €00%IT O TO
¥ FIT YHINZD HOIVASIA-TT6
020Z/0T/TT
TO0P8SST60#IDDY PSS PIT
¥S PIT 0Z0Z/0T/TT 0ZOITI8S L0ZZ-08-TT6 020 WIHOIDO SAXVA INYLSIA ONOT SOXIA ZOOFIT ¥ 1O
»s° 2 YEOYNYH ALNNOD
€5°¢ JOSSASSY ALNNOD €5°¢ YHENSYIIL ALNOOD €5°¢2 AETTD ALNOOD
¥S° ¢ / / L0ZZ-0T-T0% TOT8SSE6TO#IODY ATOVYNVH
AUNOWY # oa TILVA # 9oTOAUT wsl1r JuUT] uotildraonsag sweN qILYd #31D
T :abeg 0Z02/Z/ZT OL 020Z/9/TT WO¥A QHINTYd SMOHHD  ONTLSIT MOEHD (09DEFHD) €S:8%:%I 0Z/20/2I :@3ed



0S°50T 0Z0Z/TT/TT OZITITSI TLZZ-T6-€TYy HHI ¥OJ FOAVHD ITOTUAAOC IDVELLNOD SIDNA0¥d HEOVWI ZNTEINDAETY 600%TT A TO




GE€G8S COHIDIOANI
“2 YANIT aN¥

0Z02/1T/11T
00°6¢

SP6S¢€
00" 6€ S¥6S€E 020Z/TT/TT OZITTITIET 6IZZ-0T-T0% "L YANIT ¥0d SENOVId LNIWIIILIA "DIE SAUYMY ZIOPTIT ¥ IO
¥ ¥0T INANIIVAEA FONYNIA TE6¥T JOSSHESSY ALNDOD 89°S% NOILVILSININAY LNVID
HE BTE IHANSYIIL XINAOD 9€°28T I71Id ONIM 657 5% TZAd INV¥D TYDOT IMA
65°G¥ ONIIOLINOW ALINNWNOD §6°08¢ JEINID HOIVASIA-TI6 9€°2Z8T SHOIAGHS TYWINY
6557 ONISSHIAAY TTINd 8T T6 ONINOZ ¥ ONINNYII 65°5% AIFTD AINAOD
€2°8ST FIOUNYW XINNOD 08°L20T JINIERINVAAA QY0¥ ALNNOD T0° %66 INFWLOTIV HIId JLVLS
$0°9%T XYL SHE/SNOILYDINAWHOD 91° 582 NYNZINIYH ® SNOIIVEEIO 65°S¥ XINEOLLY
0€"TOT NOISSIWWOD AINNOD %0 6L8T JATYEHS XINNOD 0Z°597% SI¥d 40 NOILVILIOdSNYIL
¥ V0T /7 L0TZ-SS-T0¥ HEONUYNTI
PET6VT / / LOZZ-0%-TO0% JOsSsHASSY
¥9°CIT /7 L0OZZ-0T-TO¥ TIDOYNYW
89°G¥ / /7 L0ZZ-6%-T0% SINYID
¥E£°82¢ / 7/ L0ZC-0€-T07% YHINSYHAL
SE€"C8T / 7/ L0Z22-60-069 OdDd.
65 5% /7 L022-22-509 ima
657 9% / / L0ZZ~EL-0TY FOLINOW ALINQNWNOD
S6°082 /7 L0OZZ-08-TT6 HOLVASIA
9€- 281 /7 L0ZZ-¢8-T10% SHDTANAS TYWINY
657 G% /7 LOTZ-LO~SLY DNISSHIAAY TYINA
81" 16 / / L02Z-80-10% Zd
6S5° 9% /7 LQZZ-0Z-TO0% HAIHID
657 5% / /7 LOZZ-0T~T0% dH
ZT 6€T /7 LOZZ-S9-T0% HONYNZLNIVIN
087LZO0T / 7/ L0CZ-08-20% avod
00° €5 /7 L0ZZ-T6-60% ain ¥ LSIA
00°€9 / / LOTEZ-T6-8T% ain 5 ISId
70°0% / 7/ L0OTT~T6-80% adn £ LSIA
007 €9 /7 L022-T6-L0¥ iIn T &LSIA
v0° €6 / /7 LOZZ-T6-907% ain z ISIa
0 €6 /7 L02Z-T6-50% adn § IsIa
687809 /7 LOTC-T6-€T¥ NINAY HITA
70" 9%T / /7 LOZZ~E€8-%09 YIOYNYH ZONTOITWE
00°¢9 /7 L0ZZ-59-T0% 0dd
v0° €6 /7 L0Z2-S9-TO0V LI
657 S% / 7 L0ZEZ-9S-T0% JIXIMTT
0€"TOT /7 LOZZ~S0-TO¥% 609ST6ZLTLEZHLIDY/NOISSIHHOD 0Z0Z/IT/TT
%0 6L8T /7 L0TZT-0S-TO0% 0Z0Z AON/JZITYIHS 8E€ 6¥%9L
02 S9% 020Z/TT/TT OTTTITSZ L02Z-¥%L-0T% IYOdSNYEL/SEDIVHD ATHLNOK OTT ALITIGONW L 3 IV TIIO%TT ¥ IO
98" %02 INZNIOTIVY HYIJd FIVIS
¥9208920¢
#IDDY 9€T96FETTEHIDIOANT
XYL SHIVYS ALID XV¥I SHTIVS AINNOD
XYL SETIVS HAIVLIS FAI XIATAQDEA 0Z0Z/TT/TT
TINI FEI ILVWZVH ONIQIING HI¥ON 98° %02
98°90¢C 0Z0ZT/TT/TT OZTITI6ET 602Z-T6-L0V HITA NYINJ-ENVAOAd SNOTIVD ZT° 8% dl ENY40¥d SYDIVAWY 0TO0%TT O TO
05°S0T ININLOTIVY HAId HLYLS
FOOILH$LIODOY TZOFINI
HEDIOANT XVI COTdHd IDTIFAO 020Z/TT/TIT
020Z/TE/0T OL 0202/T0/0T 0S°S0T
Junowy # oa ALEA # sdDTOAUT ws3T SUIT uvotadransaq SweN HLYA #ID
ST :obeda 0202/2/2T OL 020Z/9/TT WO¥I CQHINIIL SMDTHD ONILSIT MDHIHD (09DFHD) €S:8%:%T 0Z/20/ZT :33eq



00°6¢€ HWHADNYNYIW XTNOAOD



00°9L2T NOISSTWHOD ALNAOD

TSZTE#TDIOANT 0zZ0Z/IT/TT
020Z°'0€ AON-0Z0Z’'T AON §.¥Sd ANV o0 sLZT
o0-sLzT 020Z/TT/TIT 0ZTTITIIOL €%ZZ2-50-T0% ONILIIW NOLSSIWWOD ¥Od LSYOUIYOAL L°88 WJ-WNXM TZO¥TT ¥ TO
S¥° 89T INAWLOTTY d¥1d HIVIS

CEHILIDOVY 2097079/ TVSTOPEHEADIOANT

I%%SE ATEHEIIES ¥ ‘ISNONY ‘XI00
TPPSE INERAINOE ALEIVS OGNV IIVATH/
IPPsE FONVNAINIVA DONIQIING 04 CIATIN
TPPSE SWHALI SOOENVTIZOSIW ‘SHITddns
is44-1 DNINVETO ‘SHHSNYE/SITTION 0Z0Z/TT/TT
T%9SE ‘INIVE ‘SOHEN ONISWOTIE ‘IFENQT S%°8ST
S%°8ST IPPSE 0202/TIT/TT 02TITIZZ 8%ZZ-16-€T¥ HIYMAIVH AHI¥OMISNNL S.L3VH 0Z0%TT ¥ TO
89°90T INZWLOTIV F¥Id HIVLS
0z0Z/IT/1IT
PIO6ELO#IIOY 080Z/S0/1T 89°90T
89°90T 020Z/TT/TT 0CIIIIL 0TZZ-16-90% HEIVA TIId SHOUVHD ATHLNOW TONI ¥HELIYM J0D4H 6T0FIT ¥d TO
00°000€ DNINOZ ¥ ONINNYTII
0Z0Z/TIT/TT
V8 T-0ZWIHIDTOANT 00°000¢€
00°000€ 620S€ 020Z/TT/IT OZITIIZT 2LZT-80-T0% NOTIIIWAXHE 40 HIVID - AZAENS “0D DNIZRIANNS NIVINNOW ISVH 8TOPIT O TO
LT 2ZIS AATYEHS ALNQOD
6TZ6VOVHALIS 0202 IddAS 0ZoZ/TT/1T
T86TSSSTHIDIY 9E€SLI9969HIDTOANT LT°ZTS
LT ZIS ¥Z9S¢g 0Z0Z/TIT/TT 0ZTITIISH £02Z-0S-TO¥% SATIHHS ¥0d INIWAYd YHIIJOBOIAYIS TIVIDNUYNIA NIANYT ZOVT 30 LTOPIT ¥ TO
9S8 TSI INTWLIVIEA a¥O¥ ALNAOD
0Z0Z AON SS0688%# TLIS T95STICS 0Z0Z/TT/TI1
-00S#IDDY £€¥H60Z0LHFEDTOANT 3G§° 18T
95 TIST €68SE 020Z/TT/IT 0ZIITII6 £022-09-20% HSVET ¥HIZOD ATHINOEDIAYAS TYIODNYNIZ NIANYT HOVT Hd 9TO%IT ¥ T¢
05°60€ HIITD ALNOOD
0Z0Z/TT/TT
LEEBISSZTHIIOVY 98680Z0LHIDTIOANT 0S°60€
05°60€ 96€s¢E 020Z/TT/IT 0ZIITIS €022-02-219 ZSVHT ENIHOVH AdO0D IDVEINOZDIAYIS TYIDNYNIA NIANYT HFOVT Id STO®TT O TO
00°2s SNOIIDITH
0Z0Z/TTI/TT
00-2s
00-2zs 0Z0Z/TIT/TIT 0ZTIIIILY 922Z-12-10% ¥ INVISISSY NIWAY 0Z0Z/€0/TT T YTTELS ZAAYHD PIO¥TT ¥ 10
Y6 ZTBLT A SSO¥ED AVILAC TYLIJYD
087 VZHIDOY TIE68TOEH 020Z/TT/1IT
HDIOANI 020Z JHEWIAON 40 HINOW ¥6°TB8LT
$6°ZQLT 0Z0Z/IT/TT 02TITIZ €T92-96-12Z9 000-88%L9L0~-T00 IDVALNCOIZOD SOAS TYIDNYNISE IVTITLALLYED €T0%TT ¥ 10
Junowy # 0od AIVA # 9DTOAUTL w3 JSUIT uotydranssg suweN ALYA #AD

9T :sbeq 020Z/2/2T OL 0202/9/1T WO¥d QIINI¥d SADIHD DNILSIT XDHEHD (09DHHD) €59:8%:%T 0T/20/TT :93eq



61.20

44111120 31/11/2020

401-21-2205

TRAVEL TO MORIARTY CIVIC

MENDEZ, BRITNEE

01 v 114022



g906890VCE8S0SHLODY LS 0€ET

LS°0£2 020Z2/TT/TT OZITIIIE L0ZZ-16-50% 020Z AON T1IT€ ATHINOR diA § ISIA NOIIVIOJEOD LSHME 0€0%TT ¥ 10
66" 8L INIWLOTTY FIIA ALYLS
0Z0Z/TIT/TT
g¥6%0000ZE8S0SH#IDDY 66" 8L
667 8L 0z0Z/IT/IT OTITITOE L0ZZ-T6-50% 020T AON TIIg ATHINOH QIA § ISIA NOILYEOJEOD LSIEMD 6Z0YIT ¥ 10
8%°8S INFWIOTTY HALI FIVLS
0z02/TT/TT
HE£Z970TSTE8SOSHIODY 8% 85
8% 85 0Z0Z/TT/IT OTITIT&Z L0ZZ-T6-S0% 0202 AON TIIE ATHINOW UiA § ISIA NOILVNOdW0D ILSHAMD 8ZOPTIT ¥ 10
¥€°90T INARLOTIY HAUIA FIVILS
0Z0Z/TT/1T
S0TTS9TEVSESOSHIDDY 7€ 90T
€7 90T 0Z0Z/TT/IT OCITIISZ L0ZZ-T6-ET1¥ 0Z0Z AON TIIS XTHLNOW NOILYIOJNOD LSIMO LZOTIT ¥ 10
S9°62 JATUIHS ALNOOD
0Z0Z/TIT/TT
GLE0LLZTPSES0SHIODY 59762
§s-6¢ 0Z0Z/IT/IT OTTITILZ L0ZZ-0S-T0% 020Z AON TIIE ATHINOW NOILYIOJUOD LSEMO 9zZ0O%¥TT ¥ 10
00°0S€ SEDIAYHAS TYWINY
0Z0Z/TT/IT
00°002 656S¢€ / 7/ ZLZZ-28-T0% HILINYd GNV IANID ¥O4 SNISNIDIT 00°05€
00°0ST 656S€ 0Z0Z/IT/IT 0ZTITIISZ 2L2Z-28-10% SEDIANES TYWINY ¥03 ONISNIDITENIDICHW ANUNINILIEA 40 dIVOod NN SZOPTIT O T0
SL°66 SNOILOETH
0Z0zZ/TT/11
SL°66
SL 66 020Z/TT/TIT OZTITITIT 50ZZ-12-10% I¥0ddNS A¥A NOIIDATI THAVEL ¥ILAL ‘OLIIN $ZOFIT ¥ 10
99°LLT NOILVEISININAY LNYED 66°9T TAEAOYNYIW ZINNOD
0%S6Z0ZHIIOY
8%9T00ZSZEEHADIOANT INAHWIINDH
99" LLT 020Z/TTI/IT 0TITII®C L0ZZ-6%-T0% TYNOILIOAY SINVID SINOHd dIOA
0%56202 020Z/TT/1T
$IDDY LOBLOZLSETCHADIOANT S9°¥6T
66°9T 020Z/IT/TT 0ZITITY L0ZZ-0T-TO0% ENIT aa¥ YIOVNVH SANOHd dIOA ONI YAILXAN €20%IT O T0
08" LST SNOILOETI
SLOTTYE
HALNISEY dMIDId ¥IINID DIAID
0€°ST 0Z0Z/TT/TIT O0ZIIIISY S02Z-T2-T0%  ALIVIVOW WN AINYINOW OL TEAVEL
0202/€/TT X0 J0¥a
LOTIVE HAINISEY SHEDVId ONITIOL
00°T8 0Z0Z/TT/IT OZTIITIOY S0Z2-12-10% ZINOOD HONVMAOL OL TEAVEL
020Z/02/01 SHXO™ 0Z02/TT/1T
IOTIVE EEINASHY 4NMOId WHINID 0S°LST
Junomy # od HIVG ~ # 90Toaur welI SUTY uotridiaosaa swey HIYA 3D

LT  :abeg 0202/2/ZT OL 0%0Z/9/TT WO¥I QHEINI¥E S¥DHHD  ONILSTT MOIHD (09DEHD) €S:8%:%T 0Z/20/ZT :33Ba



LS 0€C INIWIOTTY H¥IA IIVIS

0Z0Z/IT/TT



gZ8005SZ78ESOSHIDOY
020Z AON TIId ATHINOW QvOoy

NOILVIOdIOD ISHMD

0Z0T/TT/IT
17201
O0v0PTT ¥ TO

$T 20T 0Z0Z/TT/IT 0ZITITII® L0ZZ-09-20%
z8° 09T YALNID JOINIAS XIAVINOHW
020Z/TT/IT
gE9TSTPPTEBSOSHIOOY 020C T8 0ST
2870971 0202/TT/IT 0ZIITIIOF L0ZZ~LE-TOV AON TTI€ ATHINOW DS ALIVINOH NOIIVNOJIOD LSIMD 6E€0%TT ¥ TO
297672  MEINED ¥YOINIS VIDNVISHE
020Z/TIT/TT
€5660TOSYBESOSHIIDY 020¢ z29°6%2
z9°6%2 020Z/TT/TT OCZITITGE L0ZZ-9€-T0% AON TITE ATHINOW DS VIDNYISH NOTIIVIOJYOD ISAMD 8€0PTT ¥ I0
09S¢ YADYNTH ALNOOD
020Z/TT/TT
H28076CSP8ESOSHIDDY z0°9s¢
Z0°9SE 0Z02/TT/TT 0ZITII8E L02Z-0T-T0% 020Z AON TIIg ATHINOW ITOVNYRN NOIIWIOdI0D LSAMD LEOFIT ¥ 10O
SL°SS NID ¥OINES ITYNIVINAOW
020Z/TT/1IT
gY0TS88TLYBS0SH#IDDOY SL°SS
SL°§s 020Z/TT/TT OZITITLE L0ZZ-L2-10% 0202 AON T17I€ ATHINOW DS ¥IVIW NOILWIOJEOD ISaMD 9€0%TIT ¥ TO
8T 695 YOSSASSY AINOQOD
0202/TL/11
H668Z9EYP8ES0SHIOOY 8T°6S
8T 65 0Z20Z/TT/IT 0ZITTIOCE L0ZZ-0%-T0% 0202 AON T1IHS ATHLNOW dOSSESSY NOILYEOJdI0D ISEMD SEO0¥TT ¥ IO
Z6°85 MIFTO AINOOD
0202/TT/1IT
HESE0807PBESOSHIODOY 26°8S
26785 0Z0ZT/TIT/TT 0ZITTIISE L02Z-0Z-10% 0Z0T AON TIIE ZATHINOW MIIID NOILVIOAI0D LSEMD $EOPTIT ¥ TO
8T 69 JITANSYIAL ALNOOD
0zZozZ/TIT/TIT
€668T8EPFBESOSHIIOY 8T 6S
81765 0ZOZ/IT/TT 0ZITITI®E L0TZ-0€-T0% 0Z0Z AON TIIS ATHINOW NINNSTINEL NOTLYIQJIE0D ISEMD €EOYIT A TO
6T°€5C SHOIANHES TYWINY
0Z0Z/TT/TT
GLTTLITSYSEGOSHIODOY 0Z0Z AON 6z°€5¢2
627 ESTZ 0Z0Z/TI/TT 0ZITIIIES L022-28-10% TITE XTHINOW SIDIANIS TYWINY NOILVIOdEOD ISAMD TEOFIT A 10
IE€°2%S JTLNED HOIVASIA-TIT6E
0202/TT/11T
gI8STE96F8ESOSHIDIY TE"2HS
TE Z%S 020Z/IT/TT 02ITITZE L0ZZT-08-T16 0202 AON TIIHE ATHINOW HOIVASIQ NOIIVIOAIOD LSAMD TEOFIT ¥ TO
Junowy # 04 HI¥A  # SoToaur walI SuUTT uot3drInsag swen TIYA #2340
8T :abeg 020Z/Z/2T OL 0Z0%/9/TT WO¥A QIINI¥E SYDEED  ONTISTT ADEHD (09DHEHD)  €S:8%°%T 0Z/20/ZT :91eQ



¥T 20T INFRIYVEEd A¥0d ALNAOD



0Z665¢E TTaL ONT DWD LITOIAHHD AIIATIIL 6¥0VIT ¥ TO

0055€
5T 962 INFWLOTIV HAIJ HIVIS
LOETTHIDIOANT
OTLSE NOIIVIS NIVH 020Z/TT/TT
otTLSE £ ILDIVUISIA O SOILYIYddY WN ¥1°96¢
$T°96¢ 0TLSE 0Z02/TT/TIT 0ZTITTII8T 102Z2-16-80% WO¥A M30¥I HENIA MOV T MOL  A¥EACDEY 3 ONIMOL S MENNIAVL 8%0%TT O T0
29 %€ INERLOTIVY FIId TLVIS
67876 EHIDDY
LE9I868SSHE/S09E695SPEHADIOANT
z9°12 L69SE /7 0Z2z-T16-S0% HOO¥E ® HSNY¥L HS04d0d-ILINK 0Z0Z/T1/1T
00 €T L69SE / 0ZZZ-16-5S0% TZO ZE IV AI&4NS HOL MONS z9°vE
L69SE 0ZTITITTIOT TEMOL ¥HAVd LAIHS-Y-HSOOHD ILIODS FOVINVAGY SSHNISNE SHEIIVIS L¥0%TIT ¥ TO
0€°8TT INEWIOTIVY I¥Id TIVIS
T90L8 WN NOZJYIOL LSVH 020Z/TIT/TT
QYO SIHOIHEH NOHW¥OL 0T NOILYLS 0€°8TT
0€°8TT 0202/TT/TT OZITTTILI 60ZZ-16-60% ¥ LDILSIA ¥O4 ANVIOAd SNOTTYO D11 ENVAOId LSEMHINOS 9%0FTIT ¥ TO
66 €12 INIWIOTIVY H¥Id ILVLIS
S6L¥0000N 020Z/TT/1IT
#ILODOVY 00%09%00ANI#IDIOANT 66 €12
667 €TT 80%S€E 0202/TT/TIT 0TTITILIZ TL2Z-T6-€17 MDHEHD QNOOUDAIVE ® DONIFOILINOW 1A "DNI ‘SHNIATIOH VAWYS S¥0¥TT ¥ TO
BS°ZLPT YLINID HOIVISIA-TI6
90 0#IDTOANI 020Z/TT/1T
I€8S€E AVM ANINA ANY SADIAAO T vSTeZLYT
Y5 zZLvE 1€8SE 020Z/TT/TIT 0TIIIIT STZZ-08-T16 STVINEIVW ANV ¥0g¥T ‘INIVA VANITIYSOI ‘ OWOA ¥YOPTIT ¥ TO
S9°0€% YOSSHESSY ALNNOD
€TITEHIDDY
€06S€ L6898D *NIA DE€86T0 :DIT 90Y LINA
£065¢ TOLOLY9 :*NIA ZTS9€9D :DIT €0V LINN
£065€ LST900 :NIA D008SC :JIT ZOY LINQ
£06S¢ LST90d :NIA TS9E9D :DIT T0Y IING
€065¢€ €LT808 *NIA TIPLS8D DIT $0¥ IING 0Z0Z/T1/1T
87691 £065€E /7 T022-0%-T0% S¥0LOY HIAISS0d ANY Sa¥d AvddEd S9°0€EY
€8°092 €06S€ 0Z0Z/TT/TT 0ZTTIIEZ 102Z-0%-10% FOVAOVE SMAOM HHIL SHIVS auO4A HOTY £EF0PTT ¥ T0
S0°6LT YD HAIVHNI IINGY
0Z0Z/TT/IT
W9658S00F8ESOSHIDDY 50°6L2
S0°6LZ 020Z/TT/TT OZITTITEY L0ZZ-0L-0Z% 0T0Z AON I7Id ATHINOW ANAI TIYL NOIIVEOdE0D LSIMD ZYO%IT ¥ TO
%0 60T INIVH XTTJHOD TYIDIANn
020Z/TIT/1IT
gS506LETEFRESOGHIDOY 70 60T
$0°60T 0Z0Z/TT/TIT OTIIITCH L0ZZ-9T-10% 0202 AON TIIE ATHINOW TYIDIAND NOILVIOJEOD LSIEMD TPOPTIT d 10
Junouy # Od HIYA # SoTOAUI ws3I SUTT EO..anﬁ.HUme IWeN HLYd #MU

6T :abeq 020Z/2/2T OL 0202/9/TT WO¥A QAINIVE SHDITHD ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DHHD) €S:8%:%T 02/20/ZT :93ea



TE VET

00ss¢e
00ss5¢

TOZTZ-T6~-ET¥

5AI07T4 440 dOL NOIIVIOYE
HITL ‘WE ‘SENYAL ‘4N ENAL

020Z/IT/1T
[ 2



TIDIH#IOOY
PISTUNI#IOIOANI L9Z=TSOTT
GNF S8L0T NIDAD ¥OTIOD €IST=TE¥¥¥

aNE 868Z% NIDHE M/€ 020Z/TE/80 0zZ0Z/8T/TT
-0Z/T0/80 HHL ¥O4 FDUVHD HOHTIAAO 1079
T0°§ 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0ZBTITIIVI £€02C-0T~T0% IOVILNGCD HONYNZILNIVW dIN¥ Sd0O SIDNAOYd HOVWI HANDIYINDNETY SS0PTT O TO
TT°0TIIZ ¥ SSO¥D AYILAO TYLIAYD
LYPZTHEDIOANT
8E CECY Z0SS¢ /7 TT92-96-TZ¢% (ITYLOLENS 40 %09) ¥OIVT NO XVL
20sse YALLOD NIVY TIILS
2085¢ HOVND $Z ol A0 +ZLT TIVISNI
Z0ss¢e NIWQY 40 NI LSHM
z049s¢ HL¥ON FHIL IV LNOJdSNMOQ
0870088 z0s§s¢g / TT92-96-129 ANV ¥dLIOD X0d 0710 JIAOWHEA
£€1°989 T0sSE / 7/ 1T92-96-129 (TY¥LOLENS 40 %09) ¥WOLAYT NO XYL
205§9¢€ JALIOD NIVI
z0S8s¢e THALS dD¥ND ¥Z al A0 196 TIVISNI
20sse SHAIS ISYI NV HLION NO
zosse SYALLOD dTALS IO HAOWIY
c0sse ‘SLINANOD TYDINIDHETE FHL IV
2049¢ YALEAATIA 440 NNF J00¥ ITELSNI
209Se NIWAVY HdIS HINOS 0zZ0Z/8T/TT
z0ss¢ - YEIIND NIVY TIHALS IONYD T TI°0TIIZ
08°02ETT cosge 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0Z8TITI¥ 1192-96-TC9 vl A0 1991 ~X0¥UAdVY TIVISNI TONI ‘ONICIS SSETWVAS D9V ?S0%TT O TO
§96°98T XINIOLLY
0zoZ 'TE
ID0 - 0Z0ZT’'TO0 IDO Z¥ST¥9000T 0Z0Z/TIT/IT
H#IODVY 986LSTEVSHADTOANT S6°98T
S6°98T 0Zss€E 0202/TT/TT 0TZITIIS 692Z-9S-10% ANIONHE HOWVESHY ‘HOYVIASTI T¥DET NOILVEO&NOD ONIHSITING ISHAM £€S0%TT ¥ TO
96°98T AINIOLLY
ozoz'og
IdES -020Z'T0 I4HES Z%9T¥9000T 0zZ0Z/IT/TIT
#IDDY 0T9CTBOETSHIDIOANT S6°98T
S6°98T 0zsse 020Z/TT/TT 0CITII¥ 6922-95-10% HANIDNIT HOUVHSHY ‘HOUVISHI TvOIT NOIIVIOJd0D DNIHSITHNG ISIM ZSO0PIT ¥ 10
S$6°98T AINIOLLY
0Z0T’'TE
DAV-0202 10 DAY Z¥9TH9000T 020Z/TT/TIT
H#IODY 6LBYI6THTBH#EDITOANT S6°981
S6°98T 0zsse 020Z/TT/TT OTITITE 69TZ-9S-T0% HANIDNS HOWVESHY ‘HOIVASHY T¥OHT NOILWYOLI0OD ONIHSITENd LSEM IS0%TT A TO
05 8%L JATIHHS XINNOD
020Z/1IT/TIT
€S0CTETHAIDIOANT 0S°8%L
0S°8%L £986¢€ 020Z/TT/IT OCITII¥T 9€TT-0S-10% PSLSEA FTEVIVIDNOD SWIOAINN O7IL 0S0%TT O IO
CETVEY INTWLOTIY JAId HILVLS
T/620Z909-T/6Z0C909#ADTOANT
Junouy od ALVA # SoToAUT welI JUTT uotadraossa sweN HILYA #ID
0z :abeg 0202/2/2T OL 0202/9/1T WOES QHINTIE SMOEHD ONILSIT MDHEHD (09DEHD) €S:8%: %I 02/20/2T 2324



T0° S IADENYW X TNNOD



FIOOHOS NCILOATH 020Z/22/0T

007 08T

00°08T 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0T8ITITIT 922Z-1Z-10% MY¥HTO A¥d T 0Z0Z/€/T1T TS EOY0ID ‘SNINNIL ¥OOPTII ¥ TO
0% %91 MIATD ALNNOD
68ENNO " €E0PPHIDOY £€E£LTTT0Z 020Z/8T/1IT
H#IDIOANI 0202 IDO MIHATD 0% %91
0% $9T LEESE 020Z/LT/TT 0C8ITIZ €022-02-ZT9 WIIZ O¥DIW FDVIOLS ATHLNOENIWIOUNYN SCIODHE NIVINAOW NOII €90%TT O IO
9T"§ SHDIAIO0 HATIVILSININGY
€EHIDDY L9TI90%E
#ADIOANI HDILAO S\ VILATINHOYY
6¥ESE TY0T- SXHEY IND HTIDNIS
6%ESE (TZ0ZX4 IVIX "TYOSIA LNIIEND) 0Z0Z/8T/1T
6VESE SHLIS SONIATING ALNAOD 91" S
919 6VESE 0Z0Z/LT/TT 028ITTIT STZZ-ST-T0% TIV 304 ILSHENOEI Od NIAIO HIVMAIVH AHLIOMISNVL S LI7H Z90%TT O TO
€88 INTVW XETIWOD IVIDIANL
0zoz/8T/11
STTHLODOY LOOLYTHIDIOANT 6878
688 8L9SE 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0TBITIGT S1ZZ-9T1-T0% ‘ONIFNNTA ' TYOINIOITE ~ISIH TONI FYYMAIVH NILSND T90%TIT O TO
07 79T dOHS a¥0od AINAOD
0zZ02/8T/1IT
STTHIOOVY 0ZOZ-TE~0THIDIOANI 0% " %%T
0% " ¥%T 06€s¢ 02Z0Z/LT/TT 0Z/TITIS 0S2Z-19-20% ‘TELIOH ‘MEIDS ‘STAMOL YAAIVA “ONI FIYYMAYVH NILSHD 090%TT O TO
00°0S% NID JOINHS JEIVNIVINNOW
0D ¥O0 IHIDDY ZO6THIDTOANI
THLSE YHINID YOINES WIVNIVINOOW 0Z0Z/8T/TT
¥YLSE YTHSYMHSTIA ¥O4 IDID 00°0S%
00° 0S¥ THLSE 0Z20Z/LT/TIT 0Z8TITI8T STITZ-LZ-T0% OL dAVIDHAN ANV IATIO0 AIVOOTET 2I¥LDITE NILSND 650%TIT O TO
00°09¢ NOISSTWWOD AINAOD
020Z/8T/TT
TEESEHADIOANT 00°09¢
00-09¢€ L00S€E 020Z/LT/1IT 0Z8ITI¥C 102Z-S0-10% LISNYIL qQi0d 6102 SYIINTIE NIFIDS MIIS NOISEA 8S0%TT O IO
TZTELIT ¥ SSO¥WD AVILAO TYLIAYD
YOLTHADIOANT
vZ°68 0I8se / /7 T19Z2-96-T29 X¥L QILVNISH
0T8S¢E AVEd TITIdYD NO JOLVIINED 020Z/8T/TT
0TI8S€ dIOVE WO¥d XIddNS TYOINIDHATI YT 6LIT
0070601 0T8S¢E 0202/LT/TT 0Z8TTIE T19¢-96-12Z9 04 LINANOD ADVIAHN/ATVATE “DONI "O0D DIVIDETI MONSY NEJIO¥G LSO¥TT O TO
997LE0T NUNIZINIVW % SNOILVNIJO
TTL8H#EDIOANI
L88S€E HONVNALNIVH ® SNOILYIALO
€9°62 L88SE / 7 SZTZT-S9-T0% SEXYL 02Z0Z/8T/TT
00°SLE L88SE /7 SZTZZ-S9-T0¥% JOoSWI FIVE IVTA 99°LEOZ
€T €E9T L88S€E 020Z/LTI/TT 0Z8ITISE STTZ-S9-10% JOLIVYT 0TSSE HANLILYT DTI N0¥D ADOTONHDEL SNOILIGWY 9S0%TIT O TO
Junowuy # od ATVA # 90TOAUT w33l SUTTI uoTadTIOS|Q SweN HLVA #ID
iz :obeg 0202/2/2T OL 020T/9/TT WO¥d AEINIJEL SUDTHD DNILSIT ADHIHD (09DEHD) €9:8%°%T 0Z/Z0/ZT o3RG



007081 SNOIILOITI

0zZ0Z/8T/TT



6L°8S / 7/ £02C-ST-T0% XHIdWOD TYIDIANL SdOW dN¥ SIYKW
ADIN 0zZ0Z/8T/TT
92769 /7 9€ZZT~S9-T0%  YSSIUYW/XTTIY/NOSIALS SWEIOIINN 297691
LS LE 0Z0Z/LT/TIT 0Z8ITIEZ €0ZZ-ST-T0% NINQY SEOW GNY SIVH ATddNS TIVIIAO TVILNIANAL ZLOFIT O TO
0L 0TT SHDTAL0 HAIIVILSINIWAY
SZTILTSOHIOOY SZTSSSO0SPHIDIOANT
§485¢ NIWQY TAIJ 0Z0Z/8T/TT
S585€ XATAWOD TYIDIANL 0L°0TT
0L"0TT 5588¢€ 020Z/LT/TT 0Z8TTIZZ 622Z-ST-T0% NIWAY AINNOD A7dd40S TIYEIAQ TYILNIANAI ILO¥IT © TO
6L°89 INIVW XITINOD TYIDIAQL 92°69 NYNZINIVH ® SNOILYIZJO LS LE SEDIAIO FAILVILSININAY
08%82S9
#IDDY 26Z%-SS0S%/€62P-550S%
6L°8S / /7 €0ZZT-9T~T0% #HEDIOANI TVIDIANL SIOWN ANV SLVH
MOIN 0z0Z/8T/TT
9269 /7 9€TT-S9-T0%  VYSSIUVW/XTIANY/NOSIIALS SWAOIING z9°991T
LS LE 0Z0Z/LT/TT OZ8TITIST €0ZC-ST-TO0% NIWAY ALNNOD SAOW ONY¥ SIVKH ATddans TTYEHAO TVIINIGNIdA 0LO%IT O IO
00 60€T INIWIFOUNYW ISTI
600700 THIDDY
€€6SE 067 POPHADTIOANT /STIVD AWYD 020Z/8T/TIT
£E6GE ATYELIEYN0 IOADYL ALTIVS 00°60€T
00°60€T €E6SE 020Z/LT/TT 0ZSITTILI 8%2Z2-90-009 HATINIDNT XIIIVS SWHELSAS HONVIIOINAL ATAVEJ 690%TT O TO
6€°6%¢E SEDIII0 FAILVILSINIWAY
T966#IDIOANT
vI69¢C NIWOVY XINOOD SNIVEQ ¥00OT1d 020Z/8T/TT
$I6SE VIOV X€90T HLFIONOD INOUI 6€°67¢E
6E°6FE 7I6GE 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0Z8TIIIOC 8€ZZ-ST-T0¥% FIVId ¥OOTI 18XV u9T/E NO¥I ® FdId AINVIYON 890%TT O TO
I9°T€T IDEL0¥d ds
0202/8T/1T
LZZOO0THILODY TS "TET
19°1¢T 0Z0Z/LT/TIT 02Z8ITTI6 80%Z-%9-20% £99GE#0d JHY HOUVHD HOIANHS SLONA0Ed HLAYONOD ALIYIIOW LSO%TIT O TO
0z C¥T SNOILOHTH
0Z0Z/€/TIT XOg doud
LOTIVd HEILNASHVY SHEOVId ONITIOL
00°I8 0Z0Z/TT/TT OZITITIOF $02Z-TZ-10% ALNNOD EONVIEOL OL TIAWL
0Z0zZ/02/0T suEXOod 0202Z/8T/TT
LOTIVE EEINISEY dOMDOId WALNIED 0Z°2Z%T
02719 0202/TIT/TT OCITIII¥® S0ZZ-T12-10% DIAID ALNYINOM OL THAVEL HINLIYE  ZIANTN 990%TT A I0
0z 19 SNOILDHTH
SI0TIVE FAINASEY dNMDId
0€°ST 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0ZS8TITIIT S0ZZ-TZ-T0% WEINID DIAID ALAVINOW OL THAVIL
Xod 020Z/8T/1TT
dOo¥d ILOTIVE IFIINASHY JLILNED 0Z°T9
06°5% 0202/LT/IT 0Z8ITIOT S0EZ-12-10% DIATD ALYVINOW OL TEAVYL "D ¥SITIEW ‘ZIEANSKW S90%TT A IO
Junouy # od TIYA  # 9DTOoAUT wslI UL uot3drInseq sweN HIVD 43D
zz :abeq 020Z/z/2t Ol 0Z0Z/9/IT WO¥A QHININI SUIEHD  ONILSIT MNDIHD (09DEHD) €S78%:%T 02/20/2T :93ed



08¥8Z9S#IDDY
€ZTS5-5505% /Y215 -SS0STHEDTOANT



00°08T

00°02 /7 92ZzZ-1Z-T0% 020Z/2Z/0T "IOOHDS NOILOZTH
007091 020Z/S2/IT 0ZSZTIO0Z 9¢Z2-T2-107% MIETD AYA T 0202/¢/TT YANIT ‘JLd¥dary 8IT¥TIT O TO
00°80T ST¥d 40 NOILV.LIOdSNVIL
0zoz/€2/TT
NOILIAVILXH 00°80T
00°80T 0Z0ozZ/€2/TT 0TETTIZ §0CC-%L-0C% ALVHNTI ZV XINHOHd OL TEAVHEL YOHSOL ‘Y¥ELYN 080%TT ¥ TO
00 92T ST¥d 40 NOILVIJOJSNYAL
0zoz/€T/1T
NOILIOVILXHE 00" %21
00°%21T 020Z/€2/TT OZETTIIT S0ZZ-%L-02% HIYWNT ZV¥ XINJOHd OL 'THAVEL SENYL ‘IIAOOH 6LO0FTT ¥ IO
6T°2%6% INIWLIVAEA Y0¥ XINNOD
LEVLEHIODY E€PE6TI6HIDIOANT
9€6SE "HOLVT aNY 0202/8T/TT
9€6S¢€ ‘SMEMDS d¥D ‘SYAHSYM ‘SONI¥-0O 61 °2P67
6T Z%6% S€6S¢E 020Z/LT/TIT 0Z8ITTIS v¥Z2-09-207% ‘SHSOH DITIHAOIAAH ‘SWIHS OTT ‘INFWNAINDH SYFAATN ¥ 8LOPIT O IO
TT 6962 INIFWLIVAEIQ dY¥Od ALNANOD
0Z0Z/8T/1T
YEOBBHIDDY LOS6-8096H#HIADIOANT T2 6%6C
TZ 6962 BLESE 0Z02/LT/TT 0ZBIITL YYZTZT-09-20% SIAVd ANY ‘SEDAT ONILIOD ‘YIVAHA “0D INZWIINOH ATNOTM LLO¥PTT O 10
€V SPTT SI4IADHA SS0¥ED 8/1 ANT
0zZ0Z/8T/IT
¥S9TO0-TT-0ZIH#IDTLOANT E¥SVTT
EYSTTT 0Z0Z/LT/TT 0ZBTITIST £62C-6T-71¥% NOSANWOHL I¥DIAHEN ALVHNI HONVIOGWY JOIAIANS SLOPTT O TO
80°¢% SNOILOETIH
678%6¢ 0Z0Z/8T/TT
H#IDDV LOEEEZ6STEHIDTOANT 80°Z%
80°Z% 0Z8seE 020Z/LI/TT OCTBITIET 61ZC-12-10% QUv0d IASTId Z¥d NOISIAYALSYIW HOVINVAQY SSHANISNE SHETIVIS SLOPTT O IO
8°L9 YAINAD HOLVEASIA-TI6
T8L96S65SVE/08L9656 ST EHADTOANT
cv- g 9L8SE /7 0ZZZ-08-TT6 ISYHYONT HDOI¥d STIIJIEY YOS LI0S
95 ¢ 9L8SE /7 022T-08-TT6 Md 2T WENVHETID TMOd IHEIIOL XOJIOTD 0zZ0zZ/8T/TT
08°%T 9L8S¢E / 7/ 0TZz-08-116 20 0§ SN¥LID dY0S LAOS ¥8°LY
90°€T SL8S€E 0Z0Z/LT/TIT 0ZS8TITIS 0222-08-1T6 "ZO 0§ YIHEA HOTY dY0S ILJ0S IOVINVAAY SSENISNG SHIIYILS YLOPTT O TO
66°¢8 JIAONSTIAL XLNAOD
8ZOD#IODY
¥8VBTYHHIDIOANT 020Z2/80/TT
-020Z/60/0T ¥0d SHEOVIHAO 0zZ0Z/8T/TT
XVYIL SHIF0D M/€/SEIA0D d0OTOD 66°C8
66°28 82ZeSE 020Z/LT/TT 0ZBITIZI TCZZT-0E-T0¥ 0 18D ¥ SHEOVIHAO TATIOD SWALSAS Ad0D ILSEAMHLOOS €LOPTIT O TO
6L°89 INIVW XITIWOD I¥IDIANC 92769 NYNILNIVH ¥ SNOIILYIZJO LS LE SHOITAAO HAILVILSINIWGY
Junouy # 04 HILYA # °DTOoAUT wo3I SUTT uoT3dTIOSBQ SweN HFIVA #MD
€T :obeg 0Z0Z/2/ZT OL 020Z/9/1T WOV QEINIIL SUDHHD DONILSIT HDFEHD (09DdFHD) €5:8%:%T 0Z/Z0/2T :°3Q



00-081 SNOILDETH

0zoz/sez/TT



0zoz/sz/1It

0£- 612 /7 80ZZ~16-50% TOLTIY0888
09°5% / 7/ 802C-T6-50% 00ZE0THT/020C WATWIAON £2 €62
£€-8¢ 0202/92/TT 0ZSTIIL 8022-16-50% 00€E0T6T/DIULDATH X THLNOW "dO0D DIVIDHTH WN TWALNID LZTZTIT O TO
187482 SEDIAYES TYWINY
0Zo0z/sSz/1T
T0%¥80088BH#LODY 18°§82
18°58¢ 0202/S2/TT 0TSTITI9 802z-28-10% 0207 WIEWHAON DJIVIDETH ATHINOW "d000 DIMIDHETE KN TVALNID 9ZTIPIT O IO
LL°80¢C YALNAD HOINHS ALIVWINOW 8T LIE YIILNAD JOINIS VIONVISH S59°19¢ NED ¥OINIS WIVNIYINQOW
LL™S0T / 802Z-LE-TO% 08 ALIYIIOW 020Z/sZ/1T
8T LTE /7 80CZ-9¢-T0¥% 0Z0T YHEWIAON DS VIDNVISH 0L°588
§9°19¢ 6z0Z/ST/IT 02STIIS 80TZT-LZ-T0% IIVIW DIUIDTTIT A THLNOW "d00D DIWIDHETE WN TVIINID SZIYTT O 10
9Z 652 LNIVA 2079 Iddd HLIVIH
0202/52/1T
T08Z6%70T#LODOY 9z 652
9Z" 652 0zZ0Z/SZ/TIT 0ZTSZTIT¥® 802Z-%Z-T0¥% 0Z0C JFGWHAON DIVIDITE XTHLNOW "d00D DIWIDHETH WN THALNID YZIPTIT O 10
T9°S6 SNOILOETH
0Z02/S¢/TT
00€6290888#ILIDY T9°96
T9°Se 020Z/S2/TT 0ZSZITE 80EZ-1Z-TI0¥% 0202 ¥YIGWIAON DIVULOITE ATHINOW "dO0D DIUIDETIE WN TYIINIAD €ZTPIT C 10
9L70€ET INIVW XITAWOD TYIDIANL
020Z/Sz/TT
TO06LT0888H#IDODY 8L°0€€ET
9L°0€ET 0z0Z/92/TT 0ZS2IIZT 8022~91-10¥% 020T YIEWIAON DIVIDITT ATHILNOW Td00D DIVIDHETE WN TVILNID ZZTPIT O 10
TC6¥TT SEDILAO HATLVEISINIWAY
A ozoz/sez/TtT
gz 9 !/ / 80ZZ-ST1-10% 00LELZTPOY /0202 WHTGWAAON zZz evee
00°£%z2 020%/S2/TT 02STITI 80C2-ST-TO% 000€LZYOPHIOOV OINIDETE ATHINOW Td00D OI¥WIDETH WN IVILNID IZI®IT O 10
SS°6 AINIOLLIY
o0zoz/sz/IT
Y6E£8986THEDTOANT SS°6
5576 SI8SE 020Z/Sz/TT 0ZSZIT9E 8T1ZZ-95-T0% HALIVAY €50 HIOOLEATE DTT JNO¥D ADOTONHOIL SNOILIEWY 0ZI¥IT O TO
Y8 E0TE I SSO¥ED MINIDOILSYIINT
WSLZT6SES9T0EY
H#IDOV OXL9- T THW-OHLT#IDIOANT
€T 8T I%6S€E /7 STTZ-%6-029 SWALI NI HONVHD =EDI¥d
66°95 ivese /7 SZZ2-%6-029 HSYD dOLAYT CEVH-INAS
Tv6sE dITIHd HSYD HANOHA AXYIVD
S6°ve IP6SE /7 S22T-%6-029 HEOINVL HSYD HENOHATL
867607 T96S€E /7 SCTZ-%6-029 NY¥TId NOILDHLO¥d dOLAYI WYHX € 0Z0z/sz/1T
£6° 56 I¥6SE /7 SZTZT-%6-029 HSNOW NV TIVOHAHY SSHEISHIM ¥8 €0T€
9L LeYT T¥65¢€ 0Z0Z/S2/TT 0ZSZTIIOS STZT-¥6-0Z9 dJITIHA % HDINYL ¥Od d0OIdYT 1130 SSENISNG NOZVWY 6ITIYTIT O T0
Junowy # od ALY # 9DTOAUT wolI SUTT uotTadraonsaa swen HIYA #30
44 :obeg 020Z/2/2T OL 0Z0Z/9/TT WONJ JIINIII SYDHHD ONILSIT MDIEHD (0SDEHD) €5:8%:%T 02/20/2T :93eq



€2 ¢g6C INIRLOTIV FATI HIVIS



09° 92 ATUNSVAAL ALNAOD
0060092 THIODY 0202/52/TT
Z8280TTTOT-LEZ0ZLO0TTHADTOANT 09792
09°92 9zese 020Z/S2/TT 0ZSTIIST TLZ2-0€-T0% TZAd ¥OJ XYAAITEA WALYM SONTHES TYLSAAD 9ELTFIT O TO
05°88 SNOILDETH
NVIDINHDAL 020Z/S2/TT
ENTHOVN DNILOA SUAINID 05°88
05-88 020%/S2/1T 0ZSTII6¥ S0ZZ-TZ-10% ONITIOE AINAOD O 'IHAVIL S OIDITAQY ’ZHAVHD SETFIT O 10
€€°02¥T WHINAD HOIVASIA-TT6 SvT 6V INTFWIOTIY HETd HIVIS
€8°6STT /7 8022-08-116 0051850888
85°2S /7 8022-08-1T6 00SS0L6T
26" L0Z /7 8022-08-1T6 00€1820888/HOIVASIA 020Z/ST/TT
T0E6L0L02/AdA 9 ISIA 8L 69%T
ST 6V 020Z/SZ/TT 02SZTITIVI 802Z-16-8TF 0207 ¥HEWIAON DTHIDETH ATHINOW *g00D DIWIDETH WN TYILNID PETPIT O IO
§9° €02 INTWIOTIY TATd HIVLS
0202/52/1T
TOLOLZO8BS#IDDY $9°£02
§9°€02 0Z0Z/5¢/TIT 0ZSTITET 80ZZ-16-€I% 0202 YHEWIAON DINUIDITE XTHLNOW *d00D DIMIDIATI MWN TYMINID €EIFIT O IO
19°€%T ATV ALNNOD
£5°€2 /7 8022-£5-10% 00L%900888
€5°€2 /o / 80ZZ-€S-10% 00€2LS70%
T0°9¢ /7 802Z-€S-T0¥% 00ZZLSP0%/ANYOd ¥IVA 0202/52/TT
€5 €2 /7 802Z-€S-10% 00STLSP0%/0202 YHAWSEAON T9°€%T
10°LE 0Z0Z/S2/TT 02SZTITIET 80ZZ-€5-10% 0069S£SY0% /DTIIDTTH ATHINOW ‘00D DIMIDITH WN TYEINID ZETPIT O 10
ZL70TT INIRIOTIVY HuId HIVLS
¥8 1S /7 802Z-16-60% 00LZ820888# 020T/SZ/TT
000%5502/0202 YAEWHAON ZLTOTT
88°85 0Z0Z/S2/1T 02S2TTIT 8022-T16-60% DI¥IOETHE ATHINOW GdA ¥ ISIA "d00D DIVIDETE WN TYALNHD TEIFIT O 10
s sge INSHIOTIY S¥Id HIVLIS
S5°69 /7 80ZZ-16-80% 00.88%0888/QdA € ISIA 0202/S2/TT
18°¥%T /7 802Z-16-80% 00TSTS6T/020C WHAGWIAON s8-8ez
67" %2 020Z/SZ/TT 02SZIIOT 8022-16-80% 00%%L00888/DINIDTTE A THINOW *d00D DIAIDTTA WN TYEINID GETPIT O 10
£9°%€T INFHIOTTY F¥Id HIVLS
00" €L /7 802Z-T6-L0% 0015290888 0Z0Z/ST/TT
09°sz /7 802Z-T6-L0%  00TS0T0888/020Z AON/CAA T ISIA €9°%E€T
€0°9¢ 0202/52/TT 0ZSZTI6 8022Z-16-L0% 0009€0TZ/DIUIDETH ATHINOW “d00D DIWIDATH WN TYHLNID 62I¥IT O IO
9€°vET INSHIOTIV H¥Id FIVLIS
0z02/S2/1T
so-zet /7 802Z-16-90% 00T6600888/0202 UHLWIAON 9€° ¥ET
1€°21T 0Z02/S2/TT 0ZSZIIY 8022-16-90% 00SOLLET/DINIDETE A THINOK *d00D DIUIDTTIT WN TYEINAD 82I¥IT O TO
Junowy # og AIYA  # 90ToAur Wa3I SUTT uot3diansag suren FIVA #10
sz :aBeg 020Z/Z/2T OL 020Z/9/TT WO¥S CAINTNE SYDIHD  ONIISIT MDEHD (09DEHD) €5:8%:%T 02/20/2T :a3ed



46112520 11/25/2020

4371.10

401-65-2228

TIMECLOCK PLUS INVOICE#558590

DATA MANAGEMENT INC

114137

01 ©



69°L SEDIAI0 HATIVIISINIWAY
0202/52/11
STTHIOOY $06LYZHEIDIOANT 69°L
69°L 6L9S€ 0202/S2/TT 0TSTLIIZ STZZ-ST-10% ‘ONIENNTId IYOTILDOETH “DSIN TONI FYVMAYYH NILSND SYI¥IT O 10
00°00LT YIADYNTHW XINOOD
LY¥0STIC 0202/S2/11
#IDIOANI SHDIANES DNILTNSNOD 00°00LZ
00°00LZ 02Z0T/ST/TT 0TZSZTI8S Z2LZT-0T-TOF TYNOISSHACUS 0207 JIGWIACNDNI ‘SHDIAURS IIIANAG IIHOVTITIYD ¥FI¥IT O T0
8L PLT INIVH 9079 Ld3d HITYEH
8EET
STYANELOOV VL6 TSCHTYNNHEDIOANT
ILYSE FTOYUIJEDAY HISYM JOOIINO/JOOANT
2Z° 86 SL¥SE / /7 0Z2z-%2-T0% aNNOo¥ DILSYId NOTIYD §S ozoz/sT/IT
447 ILYSE /7 0Z2Z-%2-T0% XT700 FTOVIAEDHY ZIN¥E MOvid 8L HLT
FARE A 9LTSE 0z02/S2/TT 0ZSCITES 02zZ-%Z-10% O¥E AQAYD HIONWE IEND04~ILIONW ANVAWOD TYNILSYI €EYTIF¥IT O 10
807525 INIWNLOTIY AITI FLVLS
YZ9EOFHIDOOY
0Z0Z-0€-0T €L800T/DASHEDIOANI
zzeSE T A¥E NO 0202/52/1T
807529 TTESE / / S1ZZ~16-80% ONIMES NOILIOL A0 YIVAHI 80°52S
ZTESE 0ZSTITIS T A¥d HI¥ON £ IDI¥LSIA ONI ANYJIHOD HDY¥E HA ZYI¥IT O 10
00°S06¢ XYL HSIDXH TATA $%/T
TLESEHADTOANT 0Z0Z/sT/IT
LE6SE LINO ONYHOD HTIEONW 00°506¢
0075062 LEGSE 0Z0Z/ST/TT 0ZSTTISE 8YCT-T6-11¥ Y04 STYDIQ A0 TIVISNI ANY NOISHA SYAINTIA NITHYDS MTIS NOHISHA I$T¥TT O TO
617882 INIWLOTTY HITI HLVILS
61°88¢ SZ9S¢E /7 TLZEZ-T6-€T% NIWAY FIId 904 INHWAVA JAXTJO0D
986TSSST 0zoz/se/Tt
#IDDV TSTEYSPHILLIS 0Z0Z AON 61°882
0ZSTITST YEIOD NIWAY HEId IOVEINOIDIAYHS TYIONYNIS NIANYT ZOVT 34 0%T¥IT O 10
Z9°8TE ININLYVIIA FONYNIA
29°8TE zZZLSE / 7 £022-55-T0% HSVAT YIIJOD IONYNIA 0zZ0Z/ST/TT
0€269SSTHIDIY 8920S9VHILIS Z9°81I¢
0ZSTITI¥CT 020T AON ¥IIJOD HONVNIS IDVEINOZDIANIS TVIONYNIL NIANYI IOV I 6ETFTT O TO
0L 8ze ONINOZ ® ONINNYIA
0L"82Z¢E S6E€SE / /7 €02Z-80-T0% HSYAT Xd0D IDVELNOD ozoz/se/1t
€ZT63SSTHIDDY 892059%# HILIS oL"8ze
0ZSCZTIET 020T AON ¥IIJOD Zd IDVIINOIDIANAS TYIDNYNIJ NIANYI IOV Id 8€TIPTT O TO
OT TLEY NUYNIZINIVH ¥ SNOILVEELO
0Z0Z/S2/TT
S9886THIODY 0T TLED
Junoury od FIVA # SDTOAUI wo3I DUTT uotidranseq sweN HELVd #3D
se :2beg 0202/z/ZT OL 020Z/9/1T1 WO¥A QHINI¥d SADIHD DNILSIT MDHHD (09DEHD) €5:8%:%T 0Z/Z0/ZT :93ed



8L9SE 020Z/S2/TT 02STITIIY STZZ-91-T10% TONIFWATA I¥DINIOTIE "DSIH "ONI TIVMAIVYH NILSND S¥TPTT O IO




00°00Z SNOILDATE
00°0Z / /7 9TZTZ-1C-T0v 0Z0Z/T0/0T TOOHDS NOIIDITE AVA T 0zoz/se/IT
000z /7 92ZZ~1Z-10% 0Z20Z/zZ/0T IOOHDS NOIIDITI AY¥d T 00-002
00°0S8T 0z0z/Sz/IT oZseriee 92ZTT-1Z-T0% 0Z0Z/€0/TT EDANL A¥A T T ¥20EgHY ‘TTI0M €STPIT O IO
00°002 SNOTILIHTH
6o-oz /7 92zZ-TZ-T0% 0202/T0/0T TOOHDS NOIILDHTE AVG T ozoz/sz/1T
g0 o0z /7 9eZz-12-10% 020z/ZZ/0T ‘IOOHDS NOIIDIIZE X¥C T 007002
00°091 020Z/SZ/TT 0TSTITIC 922Z-1C-10% TOa0r X¥A I 0202/€/0T TTINYL TIHLE “SH 'INYX CST?IT O 10
00°ST SHDIANAS TYWINY
€EHIDDY 906 L8THIDIOANT
¥68Ss¢€ S9ELTH *NIA DIST0ZO 41
¥685€ 0STd Q04 6102
¥68S5€ 98Z8€S :*NIA $S9¢6D 47T
768S¢€ 00S8T WYJI #DAOA STOZ o0zoz/sSz/TIT
v68S€E LIATA SHOIANAS TEHWINY AOI 00°ST
00°9T 768S¢€ 0Z0Z/ST/TT 02SZTIET T0ZZ-28-T0% S¥IVARYE I¥Id JOA Od NHJODNI SI¥Vd OLOY ¥ HYIL $:JOINAD TSI?TT O TO
LS T8S ¥ SSO¥DH FANLOOAILSTIINT
€Z00-0C-0CTHEDIOANT
té°6C 6E8SE / 7 92ZT-v6-029 DNIdATHS
6€8S€E HWOOY NOISSIWAOD AINAOCD
SL TOE 6£85€ /7 STTZ-%6-0T9 INANTOVIFTY dWYT IHSIFNLSINW 0e0z/Sse/IT
6€85¢ WOOA NOISSIWWOD TIVWS LS TI8S
Z6 6%2 6£8SE 0zoz/Sz/TIT 0ZSZTITLZ S2TT-%6-0T9 FOLDILOAd QH0D T MOTIIA dE0D SHIDOTONHIZL THLYADIINT 0STPIT O TO
S6°9%T MAITIO ALNOOD
0z0Z/ST/TT
O0TOTO00SH#1LODY 9ZZHZOANISHIDIOANT S6°FT
S6° 9T 66£9¢E 0Z02/SZ/TT 0ZSZTI8T €022-02-2¢19 TZ0ZAd I04 HDIAYHES ONIQATIHS ODIXAN MEN IO SNOZINOH 67T¥TIT O IO
00°0S5% ¥IVd ALNAOD
0202/S2/TT
ATVLAIDESHIODVY TOTHIDIOANT Q0" 0S¥
06°0S% T9%SE 0Z02/S2/TT 0CSZTITIE TLZZ-€5-21% SEDTAYIAS TYNOISSITIOTI -NON Iavdad ‘IYIEvH 8¥TVYIT O IO
S9°0LY TZAE IDOVILINOD AQ
8Y61/T86T/LY6T/VZ6THIDIOANT
00-9¢ LTLSE / 7/ VZ2C-¥8-069 LITIOOE ALTINYED J0 JIATS
LILSE (JIATE FHL WOAL SHDIOA ¥
00°58 LTLSE /7 ¥Z22-%8-069 U¥M J0 I¥V EHI) MDOVd OdHOD aad
06766 LTLSE /7 992Z-%8-069 020Z/9/TT NO JOHSMAOM INIW 0zoz/sz/1T
S8°6vL LTLSE /o 9922-%8-069 0202/2/0T NO dOHSNYOM INIW S9°0L¥
06766 LTLSE 0202/52/1T 0ZSZITI8Y 9922-%8-069 0Z0Z/%/6 NO JOHSNEOM ININY & ‘SHDIAYAS ONITISNNOD ATTIVH LYIFTIT © 10
65°§ INIVW XAIIROD TY¥IDIANS
0202/S2/TT
STTHILOOY VOBLPTHHDIIOANT 65°S
Junouy # oa qIL9a # 9DTOAUIL walr SUTT woT31dTIOS|Q SweN FI¥a #3D
:9beg 0Z0Z/2/TT OL 0202/9/TT WO¥d CIINIVA SUDIHD ONILSIT MOFHD (09D3HD) €5 8%:%T 0T/20/ZT :ajeq

Lz



S8Z6THADIOANI LD WN HIIOANT 8L O0ETOE
8L O0ETOE 0Z02/SZ/IT 0ZSZTI6T 60TZ-S0-10% SSEID0Ed LSYIA SEHDIAWAS TLTANVHTT ‘SAIVINNSSY ® NALTAW WHTSNY HCTHTT O Tn



0z0Z/s2/1TT

000z /7 9ZzZ-12-10% 0ZOZ/ZZ/0T TOOHDS NOIIDHETIH Xvd T 00°08T
00°09T 0Z0Z/SZ/TIT 0TSZTI6E 9ZZZ-12-T0% 0z02/€/1T =IDANL X¥Q T ¥NYIT ‘IDSHUN 29T%TT O 10
00°6LT WY¥D03d IMA
HSSHIODOY 69T0/8T6T/LTETHADIOANT
0565¢€ “09 ARIAILVWIXOIIAY
056S€ TEDIND ANY ¥IIYM AEIILOE
056S€ SWALI aEMVE ‘ILINDOX ‘IINNI
0S6S€E " STOOHDS TYdIDINONW
086S€ YIDNVISHE IV 020Z ‘6 JTAWIAON 40
0565¢ AgEM TILNETALSIA OANT FDINOSTA ozoz/sz/TT
0§65¢ ONY NOIINZATEd HANTONI O FIgYL 00°6LT
00°6LT 0S65E 0202/S2/IT 0TSZTITIZE LSTZ-SE-909 HOVANING ¥OL SWILI IFDIANIS Nvaud SA00A AIMTIIOW I9I%IT O IO
00°08T SNOIIDETH
0Z02/SZ/1T
00-oz / 9TZZ~TZ-T0% 020Z/2Z/0T ‘IOOHDS NOILIDITHE AVA T 00°08T
00°09T 0Z0Z/ST/TT 0ZSTTIES 9zZZ-12-10% 0202/€/TT MEATID X¥A I ZIVAASOY ‘AOTION 09T¥IT O TO
LY %0 IIId QNIM
0zoz/sz/TT
SLIAANAL LY %07
LY %07 0202/S2/TT 0ZSTIILE €0TZ-60-069 NYITHALAGSHEEd 40 INIWAVAIIAO YNNY ' ZINILIYH 6STPIT O 1O
€E°LEY MIATD ZINAOD
TYTE8YIHIDOY 6ZS8TSBTHIDTOANT 0202/52/11T
020Z/60/TT ALYA TDOIOANI €€ LEY
€€ LEY 86ESE 0Z0Z/S2/TT 02SZ116T €02Z-0Z-2T9  IDYEINOD YIIID WALSAS O¥d NYDS MNVE SSINISOE NITIVN 8ST¥IT O TI0
00°08T SNOIIDHTI
0z02/S2/TT
0002 /7 9TTZ-1Z-10% 0202/ZZ/0T "IOOHDS NOIIDITII AVA T 00°08T
00°09T 0202/SZ/TT 0ZS2T1ITs 9zZZ-12-T0% 020Z/€/TT XEFID A¥A T SHWYL ‘Zdd0T LST¥IT O TO
00-0S2 JTIVI AINOOD
LANIHINT
IPSSE #IOOV OO0THHOIOANI AIVA XINNOD 020Z/ST/TT
T%SSE HONVIEOL ¥0d 0Z0Z/%T/8 OL 00-0S2
00°082 I¥SSE 020Z/5¢/TT 02SCIIEE 66ZZT-€S-2T¥ 020Z/TT/8 WOId FDIAYIS LANNHINI AT SIDIAYES JINIIINT OS07T 9STPIT O 10
L0°2Z6T DNISSHIAAY TYING 90°26T YOSSHESSY AINNOD
T00-6
T67T9P-00THIOOY 809TEZTTHIDIOANT
ONISSEIAQY IVdNY FOSSASSY 0Z0Z/ST/TT
L0°T6T / 7 €0ZZ-L0-SL9 /HIIJ0D S400S€ ILECNDISHEA dH £1°%8¢
907261 0202/ST/TIT 0TSCII8C €022-07-T0% YEIJOD SJI00SEL LELONDISAC dH AYHT SST¥TI O TO
8L 0ETOE NOISSIWWOD XLNNOD
0ZISHIDDY 020Z/ST/1TT
JUNOWY # od HEIVQ  # o0ToAUI We3I JUTT uoradriossq aweN qIVA ;2]
8z :abeg 020Z/2/2T OL 0Z0Z/9/TT1 WOdd QHININA SMOEHD  ONIISIT MOIHD (09DHHD) €S 8¥%:%T 02/Z0/TI :93ea



00°08T SNOILOHITHE



00°08T SNOILDHETEHE
0Z0Z/ST/11
00-0z /7 922TZ-TC-T0% 0Z0Z/2Z/0T 'TOOHDS NOIIDIII AVd T 00°08T
00°0°1 020Z/S2/TT 0TSZTLIvE 92ZZ-Te-10% 0Z0Z/E/TT A¥ATD A¥A T OINIWNHE ‘SYIYS QLT®TIT O TO
ZT°6L INIVYW XATAWOD TYIDIANL
08%8ZS9HIIDY 0S6S9S50STHIDIOANT
5886¢ SHXYL TYLOL
§889¢ TIYLSNT HOLIMS IEANYHEHLI I9¥DID
$889¢€ YYEDLAN - JOEVT HLVE I¥Id
S988G¢ HOLIMS JOd GHOVNYRND 0z0Z/sz/TT
§88%¢ LINJEHLA LIFVDID L¥04-9T ¥VEDILAN [ANE-YA
€l 6L 0202/SZ/TIT 02STTTOS 62ZC-9T-T07% 21ddNs TITIEAO TYIINIANIT 69T%TT O TO
6L°89 INIVW XHTdWOD TYIDIAND gC 69 NUYNILNIVW ® SNOIILVIHAO LG LE SH3IJA0 FATIVILS INIWAY
6765-SS057/8¥6S~SS0SP#IDIOANT
6L° 859 / / £022-31-10% TYIDIANL ¥OJL SIOW ANV SIVH
ADIN 0zZ02/S2/1T
92769 / / 9€CT-95-T0% VYSSTIYW ATHIY NOSLIALS SWIOAIINO Z9°SST
LS LE 0Z0Z/92/TT 0ZSTITSS €0Z2-9T-10% NIROY ALNNOD SAOW dNY S.LIYKH AIdd0s TIVIFEAO TYIINIANET 8STPTT O TO
09°8L%T JATYHHS ALNDCD
0Z02/S2/TT
SE00EFPHEDIOANT 097 8LPT
09°8L%T 9ZLSE 020Z/ST/TT 0ZSTITLI TE€ZZ-0S-T0% JALSTOH FAVIM LHISYE T4S INHRADEOINT MYT ADYOIOE LSTPTT O TO
96°6LE HOSSISSY ALNNOD
T86L9SLOTO
#ILODY TOT08688ZLYIRIDIOANT
6¥65¢€ XYL
86 61 6769¢ / /7 6TZC-07-T0% DNIJAIHS 0z0Z/Sz/TT
6765€ FOLINOW GO 96°6LE
86°69¢ 6765¢E 0Z02/ST/TT 0ZSZTIIOS 6TTZ~-07-T10% HLIT ADVE 4d7T 97 ulLZ LOFYIA ¥HEDIL/WDJG 99T%IT O TO
00°081 SNOILOATH
0zo0zZ/sz/TT
00° 02 /7 9TTT-TZ-TO0¥ 0202/22/0T "IOOHDS NOIIDETE AVA T 00°08T
00°09T 020T/SZ/TT 0ZSTIT®S 9¢ZZ-1Z-T0% MIEATD AVWA T VIGANAXATY ‘"W NOLIO S9TPTT O 10
00°08 AHFINSVHLL ALNOOD
CI€0~S¥%90-020ZIT~-020dIGH#IDTOANT 0z0zZ/S2/TT
00- sz 9969¢ / 7/ 9922-0€-10% ZHANYNITH/DHI FINAIFINOD 0OdIL Qo0- oS
00°s2 996S¢€ 020Z/SZ/TT 0ZSTIIST $92Z-0E-T0V OTIIAHES /DEY EDNTITINOD OdIL SETINNOD ODIXAW MAN YSTIYTIT O 10
05°88 SNOTLOETHE
NYIDINHOAL 0z0z/S2/1T
ENIHOVH DNILOA SYHINID SNITIOE 0s°88
0s5°88 020Z2/SZ/TT 0ZSZTIO® S0Z2-T2-10% ALNAQOD FEDNTDMOL OL HAWIL TAVHOIW ‘IDSYN €9TI¥YTIT O TO
Junowy oa HLY¥A  # 90TOAUI w3l SuTd woT3dIIdsaq Swen HIVA #3D
6T :abeq 020Z/Z/2T OL 0Z0Z/9/1T WO¥A QEINTEd SADTHD DNILSIT dDIHD (09DFHD) €S:8%:%T 02/20/TT :93eq



00" 06T
007061 0Z0Z/ST/TT 02STITV¥ ZLTZ-0L-02% 0Z-0T JOLHEDIOANI ONISNOH HILVWNI ALNNOD Hd YINVS ILI¥TT O TO



LOTIVE HIALNIASHY dNMOId ¥HLNID

0T Z%T

0z 1% 020Z/TI/IT OZTITI®Y S02Z2-TZ-10% DIATD ALIVI¥YOW OL THAVIL FANLIEE ' ZHANER 8LIFTT O TO
62 TS SNOILDETH
SLOTIVE HAILNHSHY dNMOId
0€"ST 020Z/LT/TT O0TBITTIIT S0TT-TZ-T07 YHINID DIAID ALIVI¥OW OL THAVIL
xog ozo0e/10/2T
d0dd IOTIVE FIAILNASEY YHINED 0Z°TI9
06°S¥% 020T/LT/TT 0Z8ITIOT S0ZZ-1Z2-10% OIAID ALIVI¥OW OL THAVIL "D YSITIAH ‘ZHONIR LLT¥TT O TO
0S°L8T JIOUNVH ALNNOD
€T08F0ZHIDDY 9TTLOVZ 0z0Z/SC/IT
ANTH#HDIOANT HEJI HDONVITIHOD 08°48T
087 L8T 0202/SZ/TT 0ZSTIIOE TLZZ-0T-TO0% ATHINOW dHd NIWAY XTHLNOW SHIOMEDOTM SLTPTT O 1O
68 00LLT ¥ SSO¥D AVILNO TYLILYD
SPETZHIOOY TO90¥YSZSHSHIDIOANT
9985¢ €L000-8T-000-06 VAMSHN
998G¢ Z# LINO d0L JA00¥
898s¢ XETANOD TYIDIAQr
6T 2621 9985¢€ / TISC-96-128 XYL
99885¢ VHEEHOZIDSA TIJOW LINN d0L A00¥
298s¢ ENVIL MAN HLIM TZZP%I0T6€C IVI¥IS 0Z0Z/SZ/1T
998G¢E €V0CISOA THAOW LINQ HOWVIDVE d0L 68°00LLT
0L 80%9T 9985¢ 020Z/ST/TT 0ZSZTITLS TT9Z-96-12Z9 J00d INVHL NOL 0T HHL HOVIdHEY ALITILO ¥ DONIGWNIE D7IL SLI¥TIT O T0
€€ 96 YEDYNYWN ALNNOD
678V6EHIOOY 0S6ZL98STEHTITOANT
0g8se SUENIVA ININTWIZI ozoz/sz/Tt
0€84¢e SEHATIVA ASIA £€-96
£E€°96 0€8SE 0Z02/SZ/T1 0TSZTIILY 61Z2-0I-10% YHAVE LNHWHDAYG HDYINVATY SSENISNE STTAVLS PLI¥TT ©O TO
T6 967 NOILVILSININAY LNYID
S89TPTIOVE
P8OTVITOPE/6LOVLSOOTEHIDIOANT
9¢26S¢ TSTITIEY HAVYL ‘SHIOTIANT
926S¢€ TYAS JTdS ‘EHMVW TIgYT
9Z6S¢E HAYL JEAVH TIEY] YEAOWAY FIdYLS
9¢6S¢E ‘SAWNVLS ‘¥HAYIOS BAVIE JOZVI ANY
9zZ6s¢ ‘SEAYIE YOZ¥A ‘AVEL Quvodg
9Z65¢€ AAY ‘SNEJ ‘¥VYANITYD ‘SETIVIS 0zoz/ST/IT
9T6S¢E ‘SNId HSNd ‘SYIVHD ‘XEAOTOH T6°967%
T6 967 9¢6s¢E 0Z0Z/ST/TT 0ZSTTISY 6TCZ-67-T0% SHITAANS IADTIAA0 ADVINVACY SSANISOE SHTAYLS €LIPIT O IO
9z €9L SHOIAMES IYWINY
O0TSeTHIDDV 9STSASHIDIOANT ozoz/sz/TT
0969¢ DNITTING SHOIAJIS 9T €39L
9¢€9L 0965¢ 020Z/ST/TIT 0ZSZITICY S12Z-28~-10¥% TYWINY NI WALSAS VIENYD XIENT WN 40 SWALSAS TUNDIS % ANNOS ZLTPTT O 10
00" 06T HIYD JLYWNI ITI00Y
ozoz/sz/IT
Junowy od AIVA # 2DTOoAUT we3I SUTT uoTldrInssg sureN TIVA #31D
(033 :abeg 020Z2/2/2T OL 0202/9/TT WO¥S CHININA SHDEHD DNILSTIT MDHHD {09D3HD) €578¥%*%¥1 0Z/T0/21 :83ma



0018 0Z0Z/TIT/TT OTITIISY S0Z2-T2-10% ALNNCD HDNYIIOL OL THAVEL

0z0Z/02/0T SaX0d ozoz/t0/2¢T



SQICA 06°039€ IYLOL /7

LE Z0BELE zsz
) e S—
0202/€/IT X0g 40ua
IOTIVE FAINISEY SHOWIE ONITIOE
Junowy # od HI¥A  # 90TOAUT wa3ll SUTT uot3dTInsaq sweN EIVA #3I0
TE  :3Beg 0202/2/TT OL 0202/9/TT WONI QIININA SMOEHD  ONTISTT MDEHD (09DHHD)  €S5:8%:%T 0T/20/ZT :oaeq



QALS/QIING-SEIVATT ¥ FONYNILNIVH

fl

00~ 0o0-0sw STZ2CT-LZ-T0%
co- S9°19¢ ALIDIYEIDATE -~ SATLITILL 802Z-LZ-T0%
00" SL° 9SS SNOIIVOINOWWNODHETHL L0TZ-LZ-T0%
00~ 0% L98 LINIVH SZINID FOINES ATYNIVINAOW IdEAx +
00" 8L VLT DNINVATD - SHITIANS 0222-%Z-10%
00~ LA 314 ALIDIVLOATE - SATLLITILO 802Z-vZ-T0%
00° 70 vEY HONUNIINIVW ©07€ Id3d HITVEH IIHT*
00" 19756 ADVIOLS ANIHOVW ONILOA 80€C-T12-10%
00" 08°66€°6 SLS0D NOIIDATIA 922Z-12-T0%
00~ 22 v8T'% ONISILITAQY /ONIHSITENd /ONILNT ¥d TCZZ-TC-T0%
00" 80°2v H2I440 TVIEANID - SIITIINS 6TZZ-12-T0%
00~ SLTTLL SEIAOTINT - THAVEL S0ZZ-1Z-T0%
00° 00°00s SONIATING/ANYT 40 INIX v0C2-12-T0%
00° 9% €60°ST SNOIIDHETIH pcicie ey
00° YLTLTIE SNOILVD INQWWODHTHL L0ZZ-0Z-T0%
00° YLTLIE AIETD AINQOD LId0x *
00" cl 6L YEIVE - SEITIANS 622Z-9T-10%
co- 8% PT DYLS/QIING-SUIVATT ¥ HONYNZINIVIA STTZ-9T-10%
00" gL oEE’'e ALIDIELIDETHE - SHILITIILA 8022-91-T0%
00" ¥0°60T SNOTLVD INOWNWNODTTI.L LOTZ-9T-T0%
00° €0° 5962 INIVH INZNGINOH - SIOWILNOD €022-91-T0%
00" £v°8eg8‘e HDNVNAINIYN XATIHOD TYIDIGND Ldd0 = *
00" 6€ 6%t 0¥ /SANNOID~SIIYATL B HONYNILNIVH 8€TZ-ST-T0%
00" 0L 0TT YAIY - SEITIANS 622Z-ST-10%
00" 08°4Z8°T DALS/QIING-SUIVITL » HONYNILNIERN STZTZ-ST-10%
00- (AR 2 AR ALIDISIDETHE - SHILITILO 802C-ST-10%
00" TL 2T INIVA INFWIINOET - SIOWALNOD €0CZ-ST~TO0%
00~ Z8°6%9°% NYNIINIVIH SEDIJIA0 HALIVILS INTNAY LA«
00~ oo ooL’‘e SEDIA¥ES TUYNOISSHAOIS - LOVILNOD CLZZ-0T-T0%
00" 96 T0L SHDIAYAS WHHIO - IDJVWILNOD TLZZ-0T-10%
00" 6L VST HDIAL0 TVIENED - SHITIGNS 6TZZ-0T-T0%
00" 85 YLL SNOILVDINOWHODITLL LOZT-0T-T0%
00- LT LLL INIVW INZWGINOT - SIDVILNOD €02C-0T-T0%
00° 09°80T'S TEDYNYH ZINOQOD ir-icia 3
00~ 00°600°€ SEDIA¥AS TYNOISSTJIONL - IOVILNOD TLZTZT-80-10%
00" 8%°I8T SNOILVDINNHHRODHTET, L0ZZ-80-10%
00° 00°€8T SEHAOTANE - THAVIL S022-80-~T0%
00- 0% LSS INIYW INZWAINDE ~ SIDVILINOD €0ZZ-80-T0%
00" 88 120w ONINOZ ¥ DNINNVI LA % »
00" 00"sLz’t YANQOS ALINOWAOD WNXY - LOVILNOD €%22-S0-10%
00° 0g"TSZ SNOILVDINNWNODHTIL L0Z2-50-10%
00° 00°039¢ SHTIDIHAA - SIIVAEA » HONYNI NIV T0ZZ-S0-T0%
00" 8L Q€T 0¢ S¥HEA IIAOY - IDWVIINOD 60TZ-50-T0%
00" 00 z8z‘g NOLLYSNIAJHOD INIWAOTININA 80TZ-S0-10%
00° 80°00£°S¢E NOISSIWWOD ALNOOD LIdET* =
00° TL ZTEY'LOT aNnd TYIINTD TYLOLx »
00° LE"Zo8 'ELE *x TYLOL ONVED xx
SILITEID SLIFHa

0Z0Z/2/2T OL 0202/9/1T WO¥Z QIINTEd SHEOITHD

NOXINnNdgIdasiIa

ST IS ¥%T

oz/zo/et

@3eq



co-" ¥8°8E€Y INIVH LNIWNIINDE - SIOVEINGCD €0Z2-0€-10%
00- €€ ELTT FHIINSYHAAT, RENNOD TATA



00° 00-0s¢ SEDIAYAS TYNOISSHAOYd - IDOVAINOD ZLTZ-T8~T0¥%

00~ 927 €9L NALS/ATING-SHIVEET ® ADNUYNILNIVA SIZC-28-10%
00° T8 LET YHIVM - SHILITILN 0TZZ-28-T0%
00" T87°88¢C ALIDIIELDETH - SHEILITIILA 8022-Z8-T0¥%
00" S9°08% SNOTLYD INOWNODETHL L0Z2-28-10%
00° 00°ST SEIDIHAA - SYIVAHY ® HONYNIINIYR 1022-28-10%
60" vS5°zeo‘e SHDIAYTS 'TYNINY LI »
[o]ehe 8L°LOT SWEOJAINN - SEITIANS 9€ZT-59-107%
00" 0T " TLE ¥ TITMLACS 8222-99-T0%
00~ 99°L€0’'e FALNIED /EAIAdNOD -~ SEITIINS SZTTT-S9-T0¥%
00~ LZ LT8'ET SHOIAYES LI - IDYRAINOD €TZ2-99-T0%
00- 8y SLE SNOILVD INOWNODITIL L0ZC-59-10%
00" LZ°6T8°0T HONVNILNIVN ® SNOILVIZIO Lad0x»
00" S8°098 SHII/SENA/SNOILITIDSHNS 6922-95-T0%
00" SS°6 dINDHE/XIL/NENA 8TZC-95-T0%
00° 69°9GL SNOILVDINNWWOJIETAL L0TT-95-107%
00~ 60°9%9 AANIOLLY LAHT * »
00" S8°¥v SEHOIAYES ¥IHLO - IDVILNOD TL2Z-59-T0¥
00° I8°1Is EDI440 TYNANED - SHITIANS 6TZZ-59-T0%
00" v8-vcc SNOILYDINNWHODATIL L0ZZ-SS-T0%
00" £€¥ 679 LNIVH ININIINOHE - SLOVIINOD €022-S5-10%
00~ £€6°0L6 INIRLIVIEA HONYNIAL LI * *
[eXe i T9°€PT ALIDIYLOTTH - SHILITIIN 80ZT-£5-T0¥%
00~ T97€%1T YIV4 ALNOOD LI+
00"~ 0s-gzg'e SHRNOJAIND - SHEITIANS SEZZT-05-10%
00" 09°8LF%'T NOILINOWWY/SNOIVEM - SEITJANS T€TZ-05-T0%
00- 0T°ZIZ’'T TYNOILVYONGE - SHITIANS ¥Z22-05-10%
00° 69°8€T’¢ SNOILYDINOWNODHTHL LOZZ-0S-TOV
00" SZ IS0t INIVH INFWIINOE -~ SIDOVIINOD €022-05-T0%
00- 0c-co¢g SHIDIHAA - SYIVAEI ¥ HONYNILNIVI T02Z-0S-T0%
00" ST %096 JITITHS ALNQOD LA+
00- 16°96% E21440 TYIENID ~ §HIITII4NS 612C-6%-10%
(o $0° 98¢ SNOILVD INOWNODHTHL L0ZZ-6%-T10%
00- L6°1I8L NOILYILSININAY INVID I+ »
00~ 96 6LE EDI440 TYENID - SHITAANS 61ZZ-0%-T0%
00- LT ZLS SNOILVOINQWNODHTAL LOZZ-0%-10%
00~ 20°2Z61 LINIVH INAWIIONOE - SIOWAINOD €022-0%-10%
00° S9°0¢€Y SHTOIHAA - SYIVAHY ® EONUNILNIVI T0Z2-0%-T0%
00" Y8 VLS T HOSSISSY ZINNOD LI »
00~ LL 902 ALIDIYLDIATHE ~ SHILITILO 8022-LE-T0¥
00° 87091 SNOILIVYD INNWWODHTHL L02Z-LE-TO¥
00" 657 L9€ INIVH JILNAD VOINAS AILIVIHEOW LI > ¥
00° 82 LIE ALIDIYLDATHE - SHILITILO 802Z-9¢-10%
[+100 29°6vZ SNOILWD INQWNOD I THL L0ZZ-9€-T0%
00" 067999 INIVHN FAINID ¥OINAS YIDNYISH IJId* »
00" S TL SHOIA¥ES JHHLO ~ LOVIINOD TLZZ-0E-TOV
00~ 00709 ONINIVAL HEZOTAWI 99Z2Z-0€-T0%
00" 66728 ONISILIZADY/ONIHSIIENA /ONTIINT 2 TZZZ-0€-TOV
0c- goTo¢gs SNOTILYDINNWWODHTIAL LOZZ-0E-TO0%
SLIAEED SLIERA

0202/Z/21 OL 0Z0Z/9/1T WO¥I QIINTIJ SADFHD NOILZNEITLSIA ST:TS*%T 0Z/20/2T :@3eq




¥0°0¢€ IDANr FILVE0Id LATdx +




00~ €Z°2ZLT SNOILYDINQWWODITHL, L0ZZ-T6-60%

00" SLTVY 'V LNINLOTIV TILA ALVILS LI * ¥
00~ SL'ZYT'Y ain ¥ LOIWLSIA TELOL+ »
00° 10°8TC dINOHE/XId/Nang 8TCZ-16-80%
00~ 80°&zg MNLS/AQTINF-SEIVdTE ® HONYNIINIYH S122-16-80%
00" 05 T%0 ‘% HDNVIASNI HdId ¥IALNNTOA TTZZ-T6-80%
00~ I5°L6S TALYM - SEILITIIO 0IZZ-T6-80%
00° S8°8€T ALIDIVLOETE ~ SAILITIIA 80CZ-16-80%
00- 6T°96T SNOILYOINNWAODITHL L0TZ-16-80%
00- Y1962 SETOIHHEA - SYIVAEY 3 FDONYNEINTIVH T02Z-16-80%
00° 8T E€TZ'S INAWLOTIV FY¥IL HALVLS ircicier
00° 8Z°€IT’'9 Qdn € IDIVLSIA IYLOL *
00- 0S5 1I%0'% ZONVANSNT FITA TAALNATOA TTZZ-T6-L0%
00~ 98°%0Z HNYI0dE /SVD TVENIYN - SHTLITILA 602Z-16-L0%
0o~ €3°F%ET ALIDTELOFTE ~ SEILITILA 8022-16-L0V
00" 00° €9 SNOILYDINQWNODTITL L022Z-T16-L0%
00 66" €€’V INAWLOTTY TITd AIYLIS LA x x
G0~ 66 €ET ¥ ain T LDIVLSIA TELOL* »
00~ 88792 TYOIQHEN ~ SHITAINS 0€2Z-T6~90%
00" I0°8T¢C dINOH/XXd/NIng 81ZZ-16-90%
00~ 05°T%0 % HONVANSNT H¥Td AATINOTOA TTZZ-16-90%
00" 89°90T JYIILYM - SHILITILA 0TZZ-16-90%
0o~ SE " PET ALIDIEIDHTHE - SEIIITILA 8022-16-90%
00" Lz ZtZ SNOILYOINAWWKODITIAL L0TZ-T16-90%
00" 0L°6€6% LNANLOTTY HITI HALVLS RASHC (et
00~ 0L 6€6'% ddn T IDTYLSIA TELOL x +
00- 9 %¢ ONINVATD ~ SHITAINS 0222-16-50%
00- 00°8TZ dIN0T/XI14/Mana 8IZZ-T6-50%
00° 0S"I%0‘% HONVENSNI HYTI AFAINATOA TIZZ-T16-S0%
00° z9°0Z% FILVM - SHILITILO 0TZZ-16-S0%
00" €Z €6 ALIDIFIOATE - SHEILITIIO 802Z-16-50%
00° TE°08S SNOII¥DINOWWODI T L0ZZ-T16-50%
00° vE€'6z0’e SETIOIHAA -~ SYIVITY % HONUNILNI YN T022-16-50%
00° T9 LTS L LNEWLOTIV H¥Id4 AIVIS IdTAx >
00" 29 LIS L QA § IDTHELSIC TELOL *
co- I9°T€T (981)8T~5-as 80%Z-%9-20%
00" TS TET IOHP0¥a ds LATdA % »
00" 0% 99T dOHS - S¥EITIANS 0SZ2-19-20%
00° 0% 99T dOHS J¥0d¥ ALNNOD LdEq=*
00- 0% 168°L AYANTHOVWN-SHIVaRT ® HONYNILNI VN ¥322-09-20%
00" 71 06T°T SNOILVDINNWWODETHL L0ZZ-09-20%
[¢1o0 8S°IST INIVA INFHAINOE - SIOVIINOD €022-09-20%
00~ 01-"€€T’6 LNIRLIYIAG AVOd XILNAOD LTI+
00~ T1°605°s aNfld avod TYLOL » *
00" ¥0°0¢€ SNOTIVDINAWKODITAL LOZZ-06-T0%
SLIJEID SLIFHG

0202/2/ZT OL 0Z0Z/9/1T WOU: QEINIYI SHUDHEHD NOILnegIvduLsrIa ST*IS:%T 0T/20/21 *adeq



0G6- 0€°8TT ENYIONd/SYD TVINLYN - SEILITITLIO

602Z-16-60%
00- ZLTOTT ALIDIVIDATHE - SATLITILIO

802Z-16-60%




00" 0Z°L%2°T SYANOSIdE 40 NOILYINOdSNVYHEL LA x
00° 657 5L SNOILYD INOWWNODETHI, LOZC-€L-0C7
00° 6S5°5L ONIYOLINOW XIINAWWOD LIHT
00" S0 6L SNOIL.LYD INWNOD I TAL L0Z22-0L-02%
00" z8°561 TYOICAN FIVWNI E€LTZ-0L-0Z%
[e]one 8789969 SELVWNI 40 FI¥D ZLTZ-0L-02%
0G- SEEFT 0L FIYD HELVHNT II00Y LI »
00° YL 99% 'TL anng IIvre TYLOL x x
00° TS EE9’ET SHII DNIJAIL YMSAH T62C-S0-6T%
00° ZSTEE9ET NOISSIWWOD AINAOD LITd % »
00" TG EE9ET LOVELNOD ¥MSAH TELOL *
00~ 0S5°I%0'% HONVAOSNI HdId YTALNATOA TI22-T6-81%
00° S¥ 6% ALIDTAELDETE - SAILITILA 80C2-T16-8TV
00° 00°¢€5 SNOTILYD INOWNODITAL LOTZ-T6-81%
00° S6°EVT’'Y LNENLOTIY H¥II HLYLS LdTAx*
00° S6°EVL ¥ Qdn S LOIVULSIA TELOL * »
00° €Y SPT'T SHIVTID TYOIGAW LNIDITANT €62C-6T-%T¥%
00° EV SYT'T XYL SI4IFEOHY SS0¥D 8/1 ANZ IdTqx*
00° EV SFT'T AN ILNEDIANI IVLOL* x
00° Z0°T16 SHDOIA¥ES YTHLO - LOVAINOD TLZZ-T6-E1%
00° 00-ocz ALEAVS - SHITIINS 8%2Z-16-€1I%
00" £€1°0%2’9 NILS/TIING-SAIVART » HONYNALNT VI STZZ-T6-€1%
00° s9°¢goe ALIDTELDATH - SEIIINIIA 80ZZ-T6-€T%
00° 6€°TL8 SNOILVD INOWNOD T TR, LOZZ-T6-€1%
00" TETED SETIOIHEA - SUIVATY % EONYNILNIVH T0CT-T6-€T%
00" TS5°088°8 INFNLOTTY FII4 HIVLS LI+ »
00" T5°088°8 NINGY INIWIIVARA HATA TYLOL » »
00- 00-0sz LNIAT -~ SEDIANES 6622-£5-21%
00~ 00°09% SEOIATES YHHIO - IDVILNOD TLTZ-€S-2TF
00~ SE€"9€TL AIVL AINQOD IV SETYS TYWINY 6%TZ-€5-2T%
00" SESE6°L WIVA ALNOOD LdETx»
00- S€°s€6’L UIVd AINOOD IVLOL + *
00~ 05°926'T% STTIDIHOEA ~ OD 8T92-26~T1%
0o 00506’z ALFAYS - SHITdINS 8%22-26-TT%
[to0 00°%¢€% dIN0E/XI4/Nand 812Z-26-TT%
60" 0S°L92's¥ XYL ISIDXE H¥TA $%/T LI ¥
00" 0S°L92’'s¥ N0 NOTIDALO¥YA H¥IA AINQOD TELOL + x
00" 00" ST% ONINIVIL HIEXOTIWA 992Z-0S-0T%
00° 00°91¥% SATIIHS AINOOD LITT+ »
00" 00°ST% aNAd NOLIDILOId “&°°7T TELOL* +
00~ 05 TI%0°'% HONVINSNIT HYTd JAFTINNTOA TIZTZ-T6-60%
SLIATAD SLIgHEa

020Z/Z/ZT OL 020Z/9/1T WOEd QHINIIS SMOHHD

NOIrlLangIrdgdisia

ST IS*¥%¥T 02/20/TT :a1eq



00"
00~

00-zgz
00°0s¢

SHIXOTAWT - TIAVEL
SETOTHAA - SYIVARY 3 HONYNAINIVH

S0CZT-¥L-0T%
T02Z-%L-02%



00" €€ ges SHDIAYHAS YHHIO - IOVAINOD TLEZZ-LS-TES
00" €€ €eg WY¥D0¥d S NAZILID WOINIS LIHT » »
00~ €€ €€ aNNE §NIZILID MOINAS TELOL # *
00~ ¥6°Z8L'T LONFLSNODHE /NOTIONYLSNOD avod-oD €T19Z-96~T29
00° vZ°066°6¢ SINEWIACHANI % SONIATIING - 0D T19Z-96-129
00" 8T €LL'TY XL SLAIFDEI SSO¥D XVIIOO TELIdYD LAdATx x
00" 8T ELL'TY XL SI4IADEd S50¥D XVILNO TYLIFED TYLOLx
00" sz ozg’s HIINTEG /ATLOINOD - SHITIANS S2CT-v6-029
00~ 82°260°T dINDOE/XII/N¥0d 8T2Z-%6-029
00" €5°216°9 XL SLAIEDHEY SSOuD TANLOOALSVIANT IdHTx »
00" £€5°216°¢9 L¥D FINIONYISVIANTI ZLNNOD TYLOL* »
00" 00°2052L SHDIAYIAS TYNOISSHIOAS - LOVILNOD ZLZT-LT-9T9
00° 00°20s'L TZAd INVID ¥DHIN LIHT*
00° 007205, LINYED WOHAY TELOL * +
00~ 89°T0Z’'T INIVH INFWATIODE - SIOVILNGCD €02Z-02~219
00- 89°10Z'T HYETD ALNOOD LI+ *
00- 82°102°T NS INAWNAINDS S XEFTD TELOL * »
00~ S6°PT SEDIAYIS WHHIO - IDVAILNOD TLZZ-0%~-01T9
00" ST Zsg LNIVW INIWGINDHE - SLOTALNOD €02Z-0%-0T9
00" 0T L9¢E dOSSIASSY ALNOOD Ldd0x =
00" 0T L9¢ ANNJ NOLIV¥NTYA ALYRIONT TELOL % »
00~ 00°6LT STYINILYWN HOVIEINO - SATIIANS LSTZ-9€-909
00~ 00°6LT WED0¥d 1Ma IIHTx »
00~ 00°6LT TO0HDS IMa IVLOL * x
00" 65°S¥ SNOILVDINOWWODHTAL L0ZZ-ZZ~509
00~ 65°9Y TZXd INVED T¥D0T IMQ LATq % »
00- 00°0ST WMMM\wMDQ\mZOHHmHMUWQDm 69ZZ-€T-509
00" 8g-6tg OZHMHHNM>Q¢\®ZH$MHQMD&\OZHBZHM& TZZZ~€T-50¢
[¢100 8€°689 TTXI INVID NOILOEINISIO IMO LdHTx»
00~ L6 HEL NS WYID0Ad IMa TYLOL x »
00- 70 9LT SNOILYD INOAWNWODITAL, L0Zz-€8-%09
00" ¥0°SLT XVL SWI/SNOILYDINAKWOD LI«
00" P0°9LT aNNd FISNALTT TIATD IVLOLx
00~ 00 s0€’T ALZAYS - SHITIANS 8%2Z-90-009
00- 00°60€’T INIWTDVNYH MSTH LA+ »
00° 00760€'T WYED0O¥d ALAAVS TYLOL* »
00~ 0Z°59% SNOILVDINNWNODHTIIAL LOZZ-¥%L-02%
SLIAHED SLIFHq
0z0Z/z/2T OL 020Z/9/TT HWO¥4 CAINI¥E SADTHD NOoILZneEgIiIslLsiIa ST:TS:%T 02/20/2T :93eq



RURAL ADDRESSING 4,992.68

**TOTAL

RURAL ADDRESSING 4,992.68

**DEPT



00- LE TO08'€ELE =¥ STYLOL MNYL xx

00" LE°Z08'¢cLe JANYE sn TOXNVE
00" S0°2Z% ALEAVS - SEITddNS 8%2Z-08-1T6
00- 78 L9 ONINVATD - SHITIdNS 0Z22~-08-TT6
[0 sg€regge’e ALS/ATING-SYTVATT » HEONYNIINIYIW STZZ-08-TT6
00" €€ 0ZV'T ALIDIVIDETE - SHILITITLIA 80ZZ-08-~T16
00" 08" LE6 SNOLIYOINOAWHODITHL L02Z-08-T1Ts
00" 82 LyT LINIVH ININIIADH - SIOVALNOD €02Z-08-T16
00" 0Z- ¢z STTOIHIAA - SUIVATY =» HEDNUNHINI VN T0ZZ-08~116
00- 88°19¢’g FLLNED HOIVASIA-TI6 LdTAx*
00" 88°TI9c’s ANOA TI6-ADNIOUEHE TELOL * »
00" L6797 LIOAANS WIIDIA £8Z2-8E-T69
0o~ €0°80T SETOIHAA -~ SYIVATS % HONYNTLNIYIN 10Z2Z-8£-169
00° 00°SST NOLLOLILSHE WILDIA IITT % »
00" 00°GST NOILQLILSHEY S.WIIDIA AQ TYLOLx
00° 00-zgez‘e UZHMHBNN>Q¢\OZH$WHQMD&\OZHHZHM& TZZZ-98-069
00" 00°ez8zZ’¢ 024 IDVWEILNOD AQ LdH* +
00" S9°6¥%¢E DNINIVIL FHXOTIWT 992¢2-%8-069
00° 00°T2T TYNOILYONAE - SHITIANS YZZZ-%8-069
00" S9°0Lw TZX3 IOVIINOD AQ LB *
0o~ €8 6z2c ADIA40 TYHANID - SHIIdans 6122-60-069
00" sg° g8t SNOILYDINOWNODETHL, L0Z2-60-069
00~ IT-8s5¢ INIVW INIWIINDE - SIDOVILNOD €0ZZ-60-069
00" LY 0% SNOILISOd HWIL-I¥VYd - SATIYVIVS €0TZ-60-069
00° LL %LO'T LITd aNIm LdHAT s »
00° ¥ LZ8 'y INVED HONHTOIA DILSEHOQ TELOL* »
00" I9°SL SNOILVOINAWNODETIL L0ZZ-L0~5LY
00° LO LTE 'Y INIVH INIWIINDT - SIOVIINOD €02Z-L0-5L9
SLIATAD SLIFEQ

0202/Z/2T OL 020Z/S/TT WO¥S QILNINd SYDHEHED NOILZNnEgIiIdlsiIia ST*IS%T 02/20/2T :e3eq




Agenda Item
No. 9-B



Torrance County

Planning & Zoning
PO Box 48
205 S. 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4393 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax

WWW.torrancecountynm. org

2021 Planning & Zoning Board Meeting Schedule

Pursuant to NMSA Chapter 10, Article 15, OPEN MEETINGS, Torrance County announces meeting dates as follows for the year 2021

Application Submission Deadline Meeting date
December 3, 2020 for January 6, 2021
January 7, 2021 for February 3, 2021
February 4, 2021 for March 3, 2021
March 4, 2021 for April 7, 2021
April 8, 2021 for May 5, 2021
May 6, 2021 for June 2, 2021
June 3, 2021 for July 7, 2021
July 8, 2021 for August 4, 2021
August 5, 2021 for September 1, 2021
September 2, 2021 for October 6, 2021
October 7, 2021 for November 3, 2021
November 4, 2021 for December 1, 2021
December 2, 2021 for January 5, 2022

Complete applications must be received by the submission deadline according to the schedule
above in order to be placed on the agenda for the subsequent meeting.

Please note: If there are not enough action items on the agenda, the meeting may be cancelled.
Cancellation notices will appear in the Independent.



Agenda Item
No. 9-C



s

I ——

orrance County

Parcel ID# @OC)OQL‘/ '7500 / Plannlng&Zonmg

Torrance County Planning & Zoning SEP 03 2020

Applicati@n for Special Review and Approval receiveq by M?
Time: 3.1 &,

Check One: ; § Establishment or Renewal of a Solid Waste District
Establishment of a Special Use ($1,500.00 filing fee)w

Medification of Land Use within a Special Use Zone District
$200.00 filing fee

___ Renewable Conditional Use Permit $200.00 filing fee

_ Variance for the Following Reason(s): $200.00 filing fee

—_Area __ Setback

____Distance __ Off-Street Parking/Loading
. Use __ Dwellings per Lot

__ Livestock Numbers .. Home Based Business

appticant: (' lqarﬂos Van ), UWE N Telephone 5 05 M7 =41
Mailing Address: 4=, CD t//%ﬁ)(' IQQ?) 3?//'2 /]‘@ U?C{Qd (aka SW "H\P&

Aﬁen [Lyany) A/ '\fY\GKJ A%{OA Q/A'??@Q; LLZ Telephone O8 — 14/ /r\ - mtnal

Ma\lf‘l:;lf?A dress: K1 Z,'ﬁ" 5{“ NW Aﬁm ﬁ”"f/OQ\ 575

Reason for requested Special Review and Approv; ﬁl (For Variances, include the exce 1 conditions you
believe justify the request): (/% Dp Y= ‘l"(oa 2} e 1 ; oy amce C@

o SA‘\M’%)? Va v‘d

Location of Property (Strect Address and Legal Description of Property):

@ﬂ /Pavmo \ jb/f\)@/‘\;lq'75_ﬂ@6 /
Zoning of Propertycm\fe'f VO_C“;Q;/: Present UseIﬂle§+Vyd l qfOVaOL ON = / ne SO\,

Instructions: In accordance with Section 26B and Resolution 2014-50, this application must be
accompanied by the filing fee of $200.00 {unless applying for a Spec1al Use District). Also include 10 copies
of an accurate sketch plan showing the location of the property in question; locations of structures on the
property and adjoining properties; all gbutting streets and alleys; proposed special exceptions; and north
arrow. Please attach a copy of the ‘Ep e and-Recorded Survey.

e

&

Applicant’s Signature:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Application Received by: Date:
Hearing Date:
Action Taken: Date:
Expiration Date of Renewable Conditional Use Permit:

NOTE: Any special conditions or agreements should be in writing and attached to this application.



Letter of Intent

Charles VanLeeuwen

Parcel # R002475001

Special Use permit application (Salvage Yard)
9 32020

The purpose of this application is the second step toward coming into compliance according
to county zoning. While the zoning definition that fits is salvage yard, this application is not for
dismantling of or storage of cars and trucks as pictured by a classical salvage yard. Specifially
the special use request is for the 9.91 acres surveyed and referred to as Tract B.

No impact on adjoining properties anticipated. Noise limited to occasional operation of
forklifts, etc for moving inventory and loading the occasional truck and gate bell when
someone drives in. Intermittent use of chainsaw and brush chipper for internal firewood
preparation. No oder save for heating stoves smoke. Modest supply of goods/materials/parts
to community businesses and residents. Modest income to community businesses and
governments (via services and taxes).

The property is surrounded on two sides by the Forest Service station for this area. They have
open storage of inventory and equipment on the slope facing this property about 1000 feet
away from ours. They have people and vehicles operating at most all hours of the day (early
and late). This property is located at the edge of what is generally ranch land. The closest
occupied properties have outside storage of vehicles, equipment and random stuff. Many
appear to be the headquarters of ranches. The closest occupied residence is about 500 feet
away and not visible due to trees and terrain. This property was originally occupied by 300 or
more job corp trainees with facility constructed in about 1965 with 16 buildings of varying sizes
and construction. After that, it was occupied by 30 or more employees of Ring Manufacturing.
Thus our use of this property is much less active than past users.

There is one primary access gate to the property from the middle of Smith Road (AKA Red
Bluff). There is a secondary seldom used gate on the North end of Smith Road and a new gate
being installed toward the South end of Smith road (not expected to be in normal use). These
secondary access gates are anticipated for use in emergency such as fire. The primary vehicle
path is the entrance from the middle of Smith Road. This is wide enough for two vehicles and
a pedestrian. Parking is generally off street after entering the property but there is additional
parking space across the street and along Smith Road. Refuse pickup is once per week with
the container place at the South side of the wide main entrance. There is very seldom any
pedestrian traffic. Passenger vehicle traffic is typically 10 per day. Semi-truck traffic is
typically less than 2 per week. Due to the overall low volume of traffic in this area, traffic
control and parking are never an issue.

Water is supplied by the Town of Mountainair. The septic system is double tank serial with total
capacity of 2000 gallons. Septic system is remote from any buildings and drain-field is in
porous sandy soil.

Surface storm water runoff is captured in settling ponds. Vehicle fluids collected and kept in
spill containment units until taken to a fluids recycler (have not collected enough in 7 years to
contact recycler)



TORRANCE COUNT VY
LINDA JARAMILLO, CLERK
002143479

ol B 31
P resiaent oo? 25 P:qe 4390
1272372014 04:35:53 pu
BY  YOTERO
ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR CORPORATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. § counrvor Ualench/
| “This instrument was acknowledged before me on ___lé_l_&i}m__, by MyBank, a New Mexico Banking
fi  corporation, by R. Edward Robertson, President oa behalf of said corporation.
: .
My Commission Expires: _lg_lu_ij_l
i oo o o Notary Public
gSrien, OFFCIAL SEAL
e CARMEN SHIPLET
Al NOTARY PUBLIC .
Swis?  STATE OFNEW k:zazxco
by conumissinn expires |

WARRANTY DEED

SEA GEM, LLC, a Nevada limited liability company, for consideration paid, grants to CHARLES
VANLEEUWEN, a marred man, as his sole and separate property, whose address is 1610 Saratoga Drive,
Rio Rancho, NM 87144-1512, the following described properiy located in Tomrance County, New Mexico,
described as:

PARCEL A:

Lots numbered Two (2) through Six (6), inclusive, in Block numbered Eleven
{11) of the ORIGINAL TOWNSITE of Mountainair, New Mexica, and the alley
lying between Lots numberad One (1) through Four (4), inclusi.ve, and North (M)
of the Railway Right-of-Way.

PARCEL B: =
The Southeast Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SE1/4ANE1/4) of Section One (1),
Township Three (3} North, Range Six (6) East, M.M.P.M.

With warranty covenants.

WITNESSE my nd seal this 2f day of C&L{dﬁd/}{ , 2007. o
2 y y i B

CHARLES NICCUM,

Sl

Managing Member of Sea Gem, LLC

i e

ACKNOWLEDGMENT FOR NATURAL PERSONS







i

NE
AN AL

/

OWEN
NOINA LIGRHO T et

—ee 0] a_ﬁgu
\g\d,, £ PN

A,_ Pr08LX08°0d .é?»
. g s e \J f/

i ] mmﬁéﬂ\iit I n\,, ,\ M\Qﬂx@@\??% - {&\ AM\ o am

e (ki

N qﬁﬁ
% [ w_m,uw i %\Q,ﬁﬁ .x% Vi w, ,\w %] \a rf%o,;é

x.ﬁ!, Y | sl omuzéoa
WVNW \wwﬁx — [ Bva : . EANGYDOLVVS OISl

OMIFATp {S08) Ha

0ez9 v NEMOFRINVA STTIVHD
., _, aog_sh-mm _ Zmibmmq%\w«ZOmu

GB10LL92050 14400404 0FEh-

T mpsgouoaTINGD HANET S




‘5 \«630»'@5’

Parcel ID# @ Oﬁgxq 500

Torrance County Planning & Zoning

Application for Special Review and Approval

Check One: —_ Establishment or Renewal of a Solid Waste District
Establishment of a Special Use ($1,500.00 filing fee)

Modification of Land Use within a Special Use Zone District
$200.00 filing fee

___ Renewable Conditional Use Permit $200.,00 filing fce

: Variance for the Following Reason(s): $200.00 filing fee
x Area __ Setback
___ Distance __ Off-Street Parking/Loading
. Use . Dwellings per Lot

___ Livestock Numbers ... Home Based Business

Applicant: {_ L) o iQ_S ' e Telephone: 505" L// ’7" 4 //é
Mailing Address: p (0. ﬁo,X' ,-Qq)j 5 39&80{ @[upmd \/ﬁu[(d- SI’V\:\'"‘/A/QO( >m7"+\/é
Algz%"(?fz‘gﬁ AI 'l mad AS.S’E@‘ “PASSOC/ LLC_.- Telephone:sqab/ arz; 2/(0 - 23 /73

whndey oo 5T o) NW _ABg g7l02

Reason for requested Special Review and Approyal (For Variances, include the & ceptional conditions you
believe justify the request): as f re Y é 12‘:2 f:g% {4 egi A ;é Z E?II@)AC@ d@ ,

\Omr L.(Qn[\v)(mp” \/a «‘Q&:
[N

Location of Property (Strect Address and Legal Description of Property):

Covcel FHReo24E500 ]

Zoning of Property:CénS_eM@lle%Present Use: X Vlﬂx U ‘S‘*['Y‘,.'ﬂ { \\q vade n-~ I ' Ne, S@/[‘BS
DT

Instructions: In accordance with Section 26B and Resolution 2014-50, this application must be

accompanied by the filing fee of $200.00 (unless applying for a Special Use District). Also include 10 copies

of an accurate sketch plan showing the location of the property in question; locations of structures on the

property and adjoining properties; all abutting streets and alleys; proposed special exceptions; and north

arrow. Please attach a copy of the Deed and Recorded Survey.

Applicant’s Signature:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Application Received by: Date:
Hearing Date:
Action Taken: Date:
Expiration Date of Renewable Conditional Use Permit:

NOTE: Any special conditions or agreements should be in writing and attached to this application.



8-4-2020
To:Planning and Zoning, Torrance Co. From: Charles VanLeeuwen
Request for variance of Salvage Lot Size Mountainair, NM 87036

Letter of Intent

This is part of an effort to come into compliance with Torrance county Planning and Zoning
for a “salvage” yard.

The purpose of this variance request is to make exception to the county’s 5 acre limitation
to have enough room on the current 40 acre property to allow reasonable storage of
equipment and materials. A map is attached where a previous owner had a survey done
for a 9.91 ( often referred to as Lot B) acres of the 40 acres to be separated out for some
reason. We would like to make exception to the 5 acres rule to the 9.91 acres plus the
little bits of land as noted on the map (2.197 acres). The 9.91 acres area includes
remaining solid buildings which cover much of the land--totaling 12.107 acres.

The reason for requesting the additional area is to make it possible for us to comply with
planning and zoning in a reasonable amount of time.

Our property is immediately surrounded by land and trees at the western/outer edge of the
town of Mountainair, so no glare of motion lights. The only noise is minimal especially
compared to the High Schools outdoor events around the corner and down the road. Our
work vehicles are used only in the daytime when needed. The Forest Service adjoins our
land where they store their equipment and have people attending to its business in
buildings and with vehicles coming and going all hours, though on a different street. We
have no employee traffic.

Our property was previously used for Job Corps, then Ring Manufacturing used it to make
filters followed by a T-shirt shop (printing) as we understand.There is no off street parking
and no pedestrian traffic as nearly all sales are done online. Trucks come only when a
product is to be shipped (about 1 a week) We do have FedEx pick up and UPS drop off at
times. There is little traffic on our part of Red Bluff (aka Smith road).

Our refuse is provided by the town of Mountainair. Our septic system is 2,000 gallons.
Our water is also provided by the town.

A Special Use Application will follow after this variance is approved.
Thank you for considering this,
Charles VanLeeuwen



From: Genell Morris gmorris@tcnm.us &
Subject: sole & Separate agreement
Date: October 30, 2018 at 3:46 PM
To: charles@cavlon.com

Genell Morris, Admin Assist.
Office of the Torrance County Clerk

205 9t Street

P.O. Box 767
Estancia, NM 87016
505-544-4365
505-384-4080 fax

www.torrancecountynm.org

Office hours:
M-Th
7:30-5:30

SOLE AND SEPARATE' PROPERTY
AGREEMENT AND CONVEYANCE

Pursuant to Section 40-3-8 A(5) NMSA (1978), Charles Vanleeuwen and Leona
Vanleeuwen , husband and wife, hereby agree that the real property described on
Exhibit "A" attached hereto was acquired by Charles Vanleeuwen as his/her sole and -
separate property, and is hereby designated as the separate property of Charles
Vanleewen.

Property located in Torrance County, New Mexico, as follows:

Tract Lettered "A" situate within the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW 1/4
NW 1/4) of Secction Six (6), Township Three (3) North, Range Seven (7) East, N.M.P.M.,, as set forth
on that certain Boundary Survey for Charles Vanleeuwen, prepared by Lorenzo E. Dominguez, P.S.
No. 10461, dated December 18, 2014, filed for record on December 18, 2014 at 2;07 o'clock, P.M., as
decument number 21434353, and filed in Cabinet F1, Slide 330, Plat Records of Torrance County,
New Mexico, .

Leona Vanleeuwen hereby expressly quitclaims and conveys all right, title, and interest, if
any, in and to the above described real property, to and further, he/she expressly waives,
relinquishes and releases any and all right, title, claim or interest in and to the above
described real property, heretofore or hereafter acquired.

The parties state that no community income or funds have ever been used, or if any
community income or funds were ever used or are used in the future in connection with said
Property for the payment of any indebtedness, taxes, repairs, maintenance, improvements
thereon, or other fees, expenses or charges relating thereto, the parties agree that such income
or funds are also hereby designated the separate property of Charles Vanleeuwen and any
lien, claim, right, or interest that the community may have against said Property is hereby
disclaimed, waived, released, and relinquished for all purposes.




LEONA VANLEEUWEN ) : 95-7004/3070 621 5
CHARLES VANLEEUWEN Oed

PH. (505) 417-4116 : o O D A
1610 SARATOGA DRIVE - o DAT%/@ - X ’Z@

RIO RANCHO, NM 871481512 -~ .
SRR OF =

. e
B g e
| $ 00— |
g A "2l ... S
E ' OLLARS—fRy—fere:
{ \

° ) RO, Box 18044 )

B N Yorrr
i N i
] My - Albuquerque, NM 87185-0044
a a I‘a www.sandla.org
Fl

EDERAL CREDIT UNION

MEMO

1:3070700L 712 0S502B770

SPECIALTY MINT



10/5/20

Notes for land use plan map 39 Red Bluff Road 87036-0293

These notes, along with the associated platt map, are intended to serve as the site development plan for
thig application. The site currently resembles the surrounding properties in terms of vegetation and
terrain profile as it has for more than 50 years. 6 dilapidated buildings have been taken down, We don't
expect this to change substantially. (All the surrounding area expetienced a lot of pinion beetle kill in
the last 10 years. We have removed most of the dead trees, unlike adjacent properties.)

The property generally slopes from South to North A minor arroyo runs between our property and the
forest Service and takes runoff from us and the Forest Service across Red Bluff Road and eventually
across highway 60.

Red Bluff road runs along the East and South sides of our property. The Forest Service is on the other
two sides. There are no immediately adjacent residences. No residences are readily visible due to

terrain and evergreen trees. Salvage yard portion of the property (after surveying and council approval)
will total about 12 acres.

The property has more trees than is easy to count. These along with a screening fence along Red Bluff
Road shield the majority of the property from public view. There are additional plants and trees from
prior landscaping efforts as well as natural shrubs and trees. '

The septic systems 2 tanks and double drain field are toward the West side of the property about half
way between the North and South Boundaries. The original septic settling ponds located on the Forest
Service property to the west our property and the associated septic lines have been demolished so the
septic easements shown on the platt map no longer apply.

The city water line enters the property from the Northeast corner, Electric power comes in from the
Southwest quadrant.

Surface runoff exits at the NorthWest corner via a minor valley/arroyo between our property and the
Forest Service.

Off street parking and loading areas exist within the designated Salvage Yard areas sufficient for any
foreseeable activity need.

No auto body stacking is anticipated nor is any dismantling of automobiles.

The wooden log fence shown on the platt map has been replaced with 8' chainlink and woven polymer
screen material.

The back (North) approximately 1/3" of the main 40 acre property (facing the Forest Service buildings)
is not developed and does not have anything other than natural vegetation on it.

There are no adjacent property structures within 100 feet.

Activity on this property is not anticipated to have any negative impact on adjacent properties.



Town of Mountaina[r « PO Box 115 - Mountainair, NM 87036

SERVICE FROM | SERVICE 70 BILLING DATE RIS

8/19/2020 9/12/2020 10/1/2020 $.00 ]
ER READING STATUS
. W USAGE | *CODE AMOUNT
(/\/M—-M/L- % ] 1[ ater Base 24.00
" 14,398 14,532 13,400 “Water Consur 3}.83
81,5

Soliol w—u/fc/w ,,____,»//’—?Mh

10/20/2020

TAX AWOUNT DUE

. 8146.63
AFTER DUE DATE paY |

LOCATION: 39 Smith Rd

ADDRESS SERVICE REQUESTED

~RECOUNTNONEER—
arr=ormu BTN
10/20/2020
AFTER DUE DATE PAY . Charles Vanlesuwen
T

$146.63 |







u IaZ = otz nondlOSqQR JO wWogoq 0} soepms puncud woy wdag g
LI0s oW =HISBAS 0 Bary uondiosqy pasodosd

yoid pepagosy ~ Aoains pspIoosy *
“POYORRE LONELIWRD0P IZIS 30| pue disITuMg
{aa0e 1(°( I52020Y)

gpads ‘wpg

door xey Apadosd— pesp Ausuem K

s =S} SSS{[SARIS SO ISGUIAN (sreq uomLAIDgRS Jo 318 D)
4 (€ Q0T () ¢ OF (I =ssyouszy jo ysBusy T TOeT M spoosyjoorg YV Qb PZISIOTY
- &F = 33U PO 0 YOuSIY [BIS] NOILVIWEOINI ZLIS HI
¥ & ==d0d mopq mdsp paRID
¥ & =Mpuapaglogsualy pds— OO - Emmmwuwm m_o MO mmhwkm.rm‘w& TVLOL q
aof] ugisa oy uoyeanddy - W) pdd— oad siyp 0 S20IR0S IFRADS 15130 219 Y
1108 Qu.m:m S gg Mu x g qv pdfT Q5\ a mﬂﬂw @ m*ﬁ.nmm.ﬁw ¥ S (pdipspo X -
Bam Loaﬁ?umnm paxnbal wmunp 3 pds nunbv Nmaoanﬁﬂa%gEEoU v
Z S3A IX0G TORnQIuSK ) 0U3PISI Hmmommvm :
{adA7) sSofPARID pazin odig K SERUNEN pd8— jme sod swooipag cou | ‘sjlunjotou” | sjmn Aqnuej sidumpy
(Loads) P~ pdE OSY YoOrTUNGT) SE0IP3q 3O -ou’y’ SouspissI AjIue} s
sopem Kesny” gy pesopamssaxd moy | uwogeSily O] USISop pUR IS WaiSAS 915em pnby] pasodoid v
peg i3 peusiuny pag (15) uoyendsuegodeag psury men” (pdS) AvQ WHJ SNOTIVD NI SMOTS NDISTA ¥ SHSUNOS WALVAAISYA I
PURD[Y WSTOOSIM_ pog puBASE juel Suplog Aapa
g 98edsag”  pog Sumgoes| youary SR swaysAg jesodsy g (z1qestdde fiyon Juisg Sunsixy
N SIv Alejunion ajsuen dusIsumo S I 12ISAS SugSDi UB 0 UOUEDIIDOW
// JBpON IamoRnue] wrsisAs pappuasdun SugsmKs - uonensi8ay nusg %Zﬁ 101 S1 noyesddy
N . {igpadsy 2 . womopmsKy (sonbaz e SEREAT SHOPORYSH]) NOLLYOTTddY LIKIAd I
Ry pue§ | Ammial | ABpuossg {UISISAS JusunEal) PIOURADY) SIV
TON HORRIRRIS NPy Ty TON
CE TR Lpede) EOSTONSSWAT sarnpogiauey suzg agdag A pumesmey | oSWA  I-SW | SGAN AW SSEID/ON SSUSINT (I3
Jup) JuRUneEslL, Y L HOWEY W NG BEEo] g g
- wIsAg [Euowmusdng NDISIJ WALSAS Al spepdiz  apeig 1 x0g 04908 SSTUAAY DNITIVIA
CEH -5 -5 ) OOXISTY ] Siagres
TISAS JAT A TYQE 30 SWEN “ANQOHA SIWHIS P FIAVN SATTTYLSNI
. _ 2 NuUs] [[PAL SeduISu 2SS _ 1 5] SIS
_ON R S8R Jojuowale poiESi ooy 40 “am uoNESiL] ARTE  FAOALIONQT FANLILVIYIO Y10 Y1l NOILIDIS ADNVHE  JIHSNAOL
parEgg sngng *  omapd MSHO Ss-U0 | THA0D ALYIIOUd WHOAING
wumog srpy dasswioq “d =R1 133
Aep/eSgs c=ATodAL fep/edps =111 34K, X IDVHLLOT 30078 ASVHIALINAG NOISIAI@nS
AepAeBpST=j190A1  Kep/eSgs T=a1 o9AL AppyeSs ¢T i=p] 2dA], W T STH TR O HHYS Log
oN sk £PIRHIQRS UCHEOLLIA 39 ASCIOPOUIRIN SSEL [0S VASH , ]
. monduosag pog 3 {(STORSILD GIERE “papsan 1) - [une ‘417 “AND SRIpPY INOGILVIOT WIISAS
By OF s sqesutiad AMSHY ‘310900 ‘PARID Roith LY OISR OV TE SRR 193]
wp o2 A21D 1T1L “Syone] Yoopag spop dry g e Aog OJA590S SSSTHAGY ONITIVIH
By R 3{91 1372 YBIH [PUOSesS SRS (OITINBH o | Qm\w
‘o1 ooepmg puncig wioy yida gl
DUOYJ SSOMISHY SN SO 1A 9533 9507 SHINVN SSHANMO WEISAS
w g\«ﬂcﬂiﬂw @[O M sSuipap oidnmy SmooIp3g 9 S ¥ £ T L {30 [210) 10} paaoxddy jrurag

ﬂu@ M [ R g

~monadsn: 31 03 rond sizp SUDjIoA 7 JO IMIGIONG ¥ e3I9dsT] OE SMPITS 0F

S . 7500
o9Bo-TEL 4G asn qaN

JquEmN SuEReld GENN

NOLLVILSIOHY ¥0 LA ISV “HHDQ%H ¥ I0I NCGLLYOTIddY

pRARITY mmsz 3

NO mmmm wwm%}

%

(HTAR

E Wi =7 | VRN



BEQ aanziusssrdoy GANN
{\Q\I,MQ.E&Q{. 3O suQnt

“oN 1eRdQ 03 I GFAN pomaq SuepIpuod 0} palqms paymeisy

/JI\
212 3apBjussuday JINN Aorsiy uonsadsu] GHNN
paziomne wonoedsul ojoyd xozovgaoe]y QAN Aq paoadsni mﬂ»ﬁ IDAGQE POGLIOSIP MaIsAS g1,

SAIZISAS ELSVAM .QMMNOH.H FEILVHAL4OOL TVAGEAGdV TVYNIS ENIN TIIA

- OOm..mO - Nﬂ»ﬂ “1feo suonsanb aaey N0k 13
“uogoadsu 1 o3 Joud SABp Sunpiom ¢ Jo RN € ‘aondadsur e apnpeyss 0] TN Ajnou
©} 2mirey Jof 10 Mogeuuon 25Ridmoedul Jo Sfemace SuIpiacid 10] ok ono UM WwsAS ai (e o ampe) spayisads UORIPU0D AUR JOSIL O} SIIE] 10} PO[SIUED 3G Avm yrunad suyy FION

. g sagmuesaaday GINN
—
fijs N« 5 .\\Ih/m\u . fm.D

“[ets(] 1G] SUOSESY JO STOQIPUCT) TS

BN JINGSUCD) 07 JIULIDF AN pommsqg saopIpuos 83 aigns pajuneny” PARUBIS)
:AqR.19g 5] UPISY PAQIISIP TS [esedsp suas piaby 243 10 AINQ NOLLDTELSNGSD 10t 3rmaad v

- {({1iA wogIg
03 03 puv woRI3S Yy ApyS ZGOT T ARIq 9T PoIsuL SweysAS pepnaiadig Sugsixy jo Sumpening 10 “jsues], dINSISUAG SIV SuenegsiEay 104 LONYISNOD O.L LINYAS GHNN TIA
ATING S} QANN
I0J0RIUCY) PUR JAREIUSSAIGSY PIZUOWMNY Soumy aaeasardoy PIZUONY S10M0 T K nEAG
g sameudIs

We-7; fﬂvm@%

] (w,&a& el SWEN] 2ULLY

. "ML [2I9PE 10 SJE)S JO sjustuannbal 1510 10 SouURepIo 30 uogendal ANmoo 10 A0 S1ms Aq paimbax

ﬁnﬁw Aue wﬂmwﬁﬁno Jo Aiigisuodsar 953 woy aiy 9ASKI 10U S30p Jruuad sty SumIRlan SUOHR[ASeY JuIuygeal] pur [esodSi(] 215eAL PInbIT 00X MO Ji pie 2po)) SEIqUIMJ OJIXSIA] MON] IR

o sucisiated syqedndde e s Suikjdwos Jo Ajpqisuodsa sy WOy SHU 242121 16U so0p yuwsad sy 36 Sutnsst oy puesispum | S9papmom; AU IO 153G 24} 03 1L PUR 1931103 St uogeuLIozny Suioga10] SY |

IA

poeEne ) *TOE £ L707 WU SOUBPIOSIR ] ‘S20URISIP 30uqies Suipniow omoid 10 Sumep Jeid v oS AN

- MO} IPJTAMPRIOIS IO WOPIILP IR PHE “HEISAS 21 10 395 80T Eﬁmﬁ SIFEAL OIS PAE SOAOLIT ‘SOYINP TONRSLLI ‘San1] 193BA ‘SfaaL
‘saamInus SSEIpjing ‘souy A3xade.d o3 ppey jrsodsip pur yum o HOq Wol3 SISUTSID YITIes A0S wayshs 9sea piabi] puv 10§ 31 10 opy san3oid 3o weaSwp Yud peEnv - NVId LIS ‘A

raguny Suissao0xg GHIAN

$900TLLV o



> %
o0
ﬂ“uﬂbm
'
1¥1d SIHL 18 GIINVED . qu MN
US3 ALTILN OMiand Ot

SIHOY 1876

8 [ovui

At et bk ¢ ommet s o

. X ( IRVA HLaw)
1Vid SIHL Ag QIINVHD M
—_——— &N\e N IN3AZ V3 ALTLG ShEnd
:
|
W b 3
N :
A NN
N b
1Vid SIHL AS QILNVYD .\VNA./
RS2 ALTULN Onend oz N N . v
. / N )\al
> Im=evn-— Sk
ST — =T O =
S3OV_8Z0F . i
128 ozoy 35vd 21 doom %\v\\ |
4 k2

YV 10wl

03 334 @330 NI € AMISTH—










Torrance County

Planning & Zoning ,
PO Box 48
205 9" Street
Estancia, NM 87016
(505) 544-4390 Main Line  (505) 384-5294 Fax
WWW, LOFFANCECOURLY N, OF'S

Report
P&Z Board Recommendation November 4, 2020 Public Hearing
Regarding Charles Van Leeuwen Special Use Application
Salvage Yard Operation

Dear Commissioners,

On November 4, 2020 the Totrance County Planning & Zoning Boatd conducted a Public Hearing in
accordance with Section 24 of the Torrance County Zoning Ordinance (the Ordinance). The subject of
the hearing was the application for a Special Use change in zoning for Charles Van Leeuwen for the
operation of a salvage yard. County Attorney John Butrick swore in all persons who testified during the
public hearing, Remote participation was available via Zoom and audio teleconferencing as advertised in
the public notice letters, sent to adjoining property owners, the USFS Mountainair district office, and the
Town of Mountainair, and (teleconference number) in the meeting agenda. Public notice was advertised
in “The Independent” in 3 editions prior to the public hearing. There were no remote participants who
testified during the public hearing and no one appeared to give public comment in support of or in
opposition to the application.

The subject property is described as Tract B, Lands of Lincoln Land Co., located in the NE4 of Section
1, T.3N., R.6E., NMPM having a physical address 39 Red Bluff road. Mr. Van Leeuwen is currently
under Court supervision to comply with provisions of Section 16 of the Torrance County Zoning
Ordinance for salvage yard operations and was, on September 2, 2020, granted a Variance to Area in
excess of the 5 acre maximum size for a salvage yard. The operation consists of salvaged surplus goods
such as storage tanks, metal buildings, steel frame members, pipe, etc.. Tract B is 9.98 acres and the
stipulation of the P&Z Board was to consolidate all salvage material stored outdoors on to Tract B, Mr.
Van Luuewen has been making progress in complying with the stipulation although there are two small
areas outside the bounds of Tract B which must be cleared of materials or consolidated into Tract B by
means of legal survey, Mr. Van Leeuwen reported he had been trying to locate a surveyor. The Board
restated Mr. Van Lecuwen’s obligation to comply with the terms of the Variance granted on September
2", The subject property has municipal water service from the Town of Mountainair, approved liquid
waste systems for the building complex on Tract B, and solid waste services.

The Board through means of a roll call vote the P&Z Board were unanimous in a “Do Pass”
recommendation as follows:



Harlan Lawson; Do Pass.
Jim Frost; Do Pass.
Art DuCharme; Do Pass.

The fourteen (14) day limitation for appeal of the P&Z Board’s recommendation is November 18, 2020
in accordance with Section 25(B) of the Ordinance. After the Appeal period is concluded, provided no
Appeal application is received, the item will appear on the County Comumission consent agenda for the
December 9, 2020 regular meeting of the Board of County Commissioners, At that time the BOCC shall
act to uphold, overturn, or remand the decision to the Zoning Board in accordance with Section 24(F) of
the Ordinance.

Respectfully,

SIS

Steven J. Guetschow, CFM
Planning & Zoning Director



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
COUNTY OF SANTA FE

Affidavit of Publicatidn

Leota Harriman,
Being first duly sworn, on oath says,

That she is the Editor & Publisher of The Independent, a newspaper published weekly at
the Town of Edgewood, in said County of Santa Fe, State of New Mexico and distributed
in Bernalillo, Torrance and Santa Fe Counties that the same is a duly qualified newspaper
under the laws of the State wherein legal notices and advertisements may be published; that
the printed notice attached hereto was published in the regular and entire edition of said
newspaper and not in supplement thereof on the date(s) as follows:

10/16/2020
10/23/2020
10/30/2020

Torrance County

Legal Notice - Torrance County Planning and Zoning Board will consider applicétion of
Charles Van Leeuwen to operate salvage yard.

That the cost of Publication is $37.21

~ And that payment thereof has been (will be) made and will be assessed as court cost,

Leota Harriman, Editor/Publisher
The Independent

Subscribed and sworn before me this
6th day of November 2020

e

Deborah L. Ohler

:
b NQTARYFUBLIC- 0 of New Mexido

SEH LT ADM 07
QRFICIAL SEAL LT MM 13



N9DIS SIHL HLIM H3dWV.L HO m>®§mm OLNOSHId DmN_mOItWM_J.Z{ H04 .~<m_uxw_.mu..=m_nlu__l_
) o g/t OL / Ol
9601 @N@N\@Z@fu&m d 39 TIvHS Zmum_um m_LF
625-72€ (S0S) X4 HO' L6Er-1+6 (50S) TIVD NOILYINHOANI HOd
ONIATINg ALLYHILSININAY ALNNOD FHL 1V

L J

EEN ) MO PNIYYIH JTNd Y d11J3HIS SYH ALNNOD FHL

@\

oy a %v ONILIFIN 31780d Y AFTNAIHIS SYH ALNAOD 3HL

.w<ov NO ONILI3W 2178Nd ¥ @3TNAIHIS SYH GYY0d ONINOZ ALINAOI FHL




. , ., _mmms_ﬁmogo_zuQHZOWmmeMN_mOISx\z:z<mo¢._<®mx_.=m_t
;,,LN“@F@N@N\.@\g \m\uo._! {§Q~§om“_
i 1 4 d3LSOd 39 TIVHS N9DIS SIHL

162S-78€ (G0S) XV HO L6EL-71S (S0S) T1VD NOILLYINHOANI HO4
ONIA 1ING IAILVYHLSININGY ALNNOD 3FHL IV

NINIL/FLYA) NO ONILFAN O178Nd ¥ GIINTIHIS SYH Q¥YOS ONINOZ ALNNOO FHL

§§§\
NINTZ Nl TN E (1 THIIZA> HOA
vM uuaﬂdﬂw b DINEG ") qNgY

- JL RO NOILOV 40 I91LON

>._.ZDOO JONVHIOL







- e



¥/ . " 10 P TARE
. R

| ¢

g

S ey

TP A Sad T






















4. Variance: Create parcels smaller than district minimum standard
Applicant: John Heckendorn

Agent: East Mountain Survey, Latry Dominguez
Site: W2 Section 8, T.9N., R.10E,, NMPM
Zone. C, Conservation District 40 acre minimum

Chairman Lawson introduced the item, Mr. Dominguez had remained at the podivm. He explained the purpose,
{ocation of the subject property, and that the zone had a 40 acte mintmum. He noted that to the Bast and South was zone
that allowed minimum 5 acre parcels, If the Variance was approved the Heckendorns would apply for a Family Transfer.
Existing access and utilities were present. Chairman Lawson asked if there was anyone to speak in favor of, or
opposition to the item. Via Zoom, Mrs. Heckendorn announced that she was present, and was SWOID. She explained that
if the Board had any questions, she was available to answer. Mr. Ducharme asked Mrs. Heckendorn the purpose of the
application. Mrs. Heckendorn explained the purpose was to CONVEY five acre parcels to two of their children so that they
could live on the ranch. My. DuCharme asked Mr. Guetschow for clarification on granting a 5 acre variance within a
Conservation District with a 40 acre minimum, and would the zone change. Mr. Guetschow explained that this
application was for a Variance to Area, The Board had presided over Vatiances in other zone districts that had similar lot
size considerations. If the Board chose to approve the variance to area, it would allow the Heckendorns to move forward
with the family transfer. This was not a zoning issue ofher than district minimum standard lot size. Chairman Lawson
asked if there were any further questions of comments from the Board. Mr. Frost made a motion to approve Action Item

4. Mr, Ducharme seconded.
Chairman Lawson began the roll call vote with Jim Frost: Aye, Art Ducharme: Aye, Chairman Harlan Lawson:

Aye. All in favor. Motion carried.

10:17am Planning & Zoning regular business meeting in recess. The audio recording disk was changed.
10:19am Public Hearing in session

5, Public Hearing
Special Use District: Salvage Yard

Applicant: Charles Van Leeuwen

Agent: Self

Site: Tract B, Lands of the Lincoln Land Co. being 39 Red Bluff Rd.
Zone: G, Conservation

Myr. Guetschow explained that being this was a Public Hearing County Attorney John Butrick would be
swearing in the applicants and those providing testimony. Chairman Lawson asked for clarification of the action. M.
Guetschow was sworn. He explained that originally the applicant had operated a recycling center that was limited to the
existing buildings in the old Conservation Corps facility outside of MeclIntosh [Mountainair] and was in a Conservation
district, Planning and Zoning had received a complaint from a citizen in that arca and an investigation was initiated.
Subsequently a Notice of Violation was issued. After an extended period of time a ctiminal complaint was filed, which
was currently in the Courts. The applicant has applied for a Special Use District for a salvage yard due to the outside
storage of equipment and other debris, Mr. Guetschow reminded the Board, that at the Octobet [September] meeting the
applicant came before the Board for a Variance to Area for Lot gize. This was because under County regulations a salvage
yard was limited to five acres. The Board had approved the Variance for the ostablished lot that was just under ten actes.
Public Notice had been posted at the subject property and appeared in the newspaper per regulations. He referred to the
photos provided in the package that he had taken October 19, 2020, These showed the applicant has been making great

strides in cleaning the debris. At that time there was an individual dismantling mobile homes that wete by the West gate.

PAGE4



Mr. Guetschow noted that his explanation was out of format order, being presented before the explanation of the
application, by the applicant, Chairman Lawson asked the applicant to come forward. Mr. Charles Van Leeuwen came
forward and was sworn. He explained the application was an effort to comply with the Planning & Zoning recuest to meet
County Code, He asked if there were further questions, Mr. DuCharme asked the nature of the complaint by the neighbor
and was it resolved. Mr. Guetschow explained that there were materials and salvage being stored outside. M.
DuCharme stated this had been going on for some time, Mr. Van Leeuwen confirmed, Mr. DuCharme asked if the
cleanup took care of the issue. Mr. Guetschow explained that it did not. There was still the issue of storing materials
outside. Mr. DuCharme stated that as the neighbor had not shown up to complain he assumed the neighbor no longer had
an issue. Mr. Guetschow explained that he could not say why the neighbor did or did not show up for the meeting, They
had been informed the meeting would take place. My, Van Leeuwen explained there were no immediate residential
neighbors, Mr, Frost noted that the Agenda stated “No decision can be rendered at this meeting,” Mr. Guetschow
explained past procedure where the Board would make a recommendation and the Commission would conduct the Public
Hearing. This resulted in repetition and a lengthy process, for applicants to receive approval. Under the current format for
a Special Use change in zoning to a parcel, the Planning & Zoning Board conducted the Public Hearing, with the
applicant and those providing testimony making a single presentation and appearance instead of two. The Board would
make a recommendation of “Do Pass” or “Do Not Pass” to the Commission, or defer to the next Planning & Zoning
meeting if the Board felt documentation was lacking, If that recommendation was not appealed, the recommendation
would appear on the Consent Agenda at the next meeting of the Commission. The Commission could approve, deny, or
send the item back to the Planning & Zoning Board for further information. Under the new process the time frame for a
decision for a Special Use District, was about forty-five days instead of ninety or more. If a person was aggrieved by the
Planning and Zoning Board recommendation to the Commission they now had fourteen days to file an appeal instead of
thirty days. If an appeal was filed it would bring a halt to the proceedings and the Commission would hear the appeal
before a decision was rendered. Mr. DuCharme asked for clarification on the legal action with Mr. Van Leeuwen. Mr.
Guetschow explained Mr, Van Leeuwen was currently under Court Supervision, Mr. Ducharme asked if it had been
resolved through the courts. Mr. Guetschow explained this was part of that process. County Attorney John Butrick would
have to answer questions regarding the legal process. County Attorney John Butrick explained the case was currently
active. We were waiting to see if the Van Lesuwens get in to compliance with County Ordinance. If they do, great, If they
don’t, that case is there. County Attorney John Butrick explained that in regards to an appeal, if an appeal is made in that
time period, they will have a Public Hearing before the County Commission and they will determine what to do. Whether
that is to affirm, affirm in part, decline in part, send it back to you, whatever. If there is no appeal, then it will remain on
the consent agenda, The County Commission will be free to take it off the consent agenda at any time at that meeting, If
they don’t, they can pass it on the consent agenda, or they can hear it if they want to, so it’s completely up to them.
Chairman Lawson explained there were a couple of issues last time. He realized the Special Use was for the 9.91 acres.
There was still salvage material outside of this boundary. He asked Mr. Van Leeuwen what his intentions were to come in
to compliance, particularly the use of the tennis court area. M. Van Leeuwen cxplained they had been trying to find a
sutveyor. So far they had not been able to find a surveyor that was willing to work in Torrance County, The intent was to
have the tennis court and the other area surveyed, and then come back for another variance to include those areas. County
Attorney John Butrick asked Mr, Guetschow is this the next step in the process of coming in to compliance, I mean after
what the Van Leeuwens did a couple of months ago, and then now the Special Use district request. Is this the next step in
the line of getting in to compliance with the Torrance County ordinances? Mr. Guetschow explained yes, obtaining the
special use for the operation of a salvage yard. Part of that was to consolidate the matetials being stored on to this nine
plus acre parcel. The materials had to be moved from the tennis court area and other areas. In other areas they were in
compliance for the most part, the little pocket on the Bast side of the property that was within that loop. When he posted
the property, and took the photographic report, he took the photos from the same angles as the Variance meeting repoxt.
He repeated that they were working on dismantling the mobile homes. They were working at it but dismantling a mobile
home took a little time. County Attorney John Butrick asked, so after this is approved, or not, so after the action that is
made here, what is the next step for the Van Leeuwens after the action today? Mr. Guetschow explained that he would
make his report to the Commission, If there was not an appeal to the Board’s recommendation today within fourteen days,
it would appear on the consent agenda, The Commission would approve it.

PAGE 5



The Van Leeuwen’s would have their Special Use for a Salvage Yard, Planning and Zoning would follow up to make sure
that everything was stored in the area that it was supposed to be. Discussion took place as to wording of the
recommendation and possible caveats for approval. Chairman Lawson asked how specific really, the Boatd wanted to
be. The clear action was whether the Board recommended approval of the Special Use. He explained that in his opinion, a
general statement could be included that within a time period, maybe six months, appropriate action be taken to come in
to compliance with the areas outside of the subject tract. Rather than say there wete specific actions the Van Lecuwens
had to take, because there were a couple of courses of actions they could take, to come in to compliance, would be to say
appropriate action be taken. If the Van Leeuwens did not come in to compliance within the given time frame the Special
Use would be pulled. The Board could only take action on the 9.91 tract today for a Special Use recommendation. The
Board could add the condition that they come in to compliance within the time frame. Mr, Guetschow explained that
because of the violation and criminal complaint was the reason Mr. Van Leeuwen had to get the Variance to Area. The
material that was stored on the larger of the two tracts had to either be removed or placed on the smaller tract that was
approved in the Variance for the Salvage Yard area. Until this was done Mr, Van Leeuwen was not in compliance with the
zoning violation, Mr. Guetschow clarified that the Special Use would only apply to the 9.91 acre parcel and not the larger
tract, Mir. Guetschow suggested the minutes of the September 2, 2020 meeting be refetred to. That was when the
Variance was heard by the Board, Mr. Guetschow requested a short recess to retrieve the September 2, 2020 minutes to
confirm if stipulations were put in place as condition of approval of the Variance. Chairman Lawson thought this
appropriate and called recess.

10:45am Public Hearing in recess
11:10am Public Hearing back in session

Mr. Guetschow referred to the September 2, 2020 minutes. He explained a long discussion for the Variance application
had taken place.

Mr. Guetschow quoted the following from the September 2, 2020 minutes:

“Chairman Lawson asked for a motion. Discussion took place in regards to conditions being placed, the court case, time
Line, the special use application, another survey, and disposition of the materials on the tennis court. Vice Chairwoman
Lynch made a motion to approve Action Item 5 with the contingency of some form of privacy fence. Mr. DuCharme
Seconded.

Chairman Lawson began the roll call vote with Chairwoman Catherine Lynch: Aye, Art DuCharme: Aye, Jim

Frost: Aye, chairman Harlan Lawson. Aye. All in favor. Motion carried.”

M. Guetschow explained the only contingency placed on the Variance application was in regards to a privacy fence.
This was a time sensitive issue because of the restrictions placed in the court case of this on the Van Leeuwen’s. They
were already aware from the past action for the Variance to Lot Size that the material needed to be placed on the ten acre
parcel. It was the Board’s discretion if they felt this needed to be reiterated in any motion made today. Chairman Lawson
explained the contingency already placed was sutficient. He explained that the Board would make a “Pass” or “Do Not
Pass” recommendation to the Commission based on granting Special Use of a Salvage Yard for the 9.91 acres, A vote
could not take place during the Public Hearing but discussion of the motion could be done. Chairman Lawson asked Mr.
Van Leeuwen if he had further comment, Mr, Van Leeuwen explained that he thought it had been said at the September
Meeting but he wanted to state that no further materials wete being brought in. Tnventory was being reduced. They were at
a stage where instead of growing, the business inventory was being reduced, moving towards shuiting down. Chairman
Lawson referred to eatlier comments made by Mr. Van Leeuwen. Mr. Van Leeuwen’s intent was to come in to
compliance, to come back with a request to add the tennis court and loop area to the Special Use district. My, Van
Leeuwen confirmed that was the intent once they were able to get a survey done. Adding the two areas would make it
more likely that they could come in to compliance in time.

PAGE 6
Chairman Lawson explained he understood that. The Board could not take action on those properties today, Mr, Van



Leeuwen still bad to come in to compliance within the time given by the coutt. Chairman Lawson explained there were &
couple of ways this could be done. It was up to M, Van Leeuwen to decide what he was going to do. Chairman Lawson
asked Mr. Guetschow if he had further comment. Mr. Guetschow explained that it was the goal of the County that M.
Van Leeuwen come in to compliance with ordinance. Chairman Lawson asked for a motion to adjourn the Public
Hearing, Mr. PuCharme made & motion to adjourn the Public Hearing. My, Frost seconded.

Chairman Lawson pegan the roll call vote with Jim Frost: Aye, Art Ducharme: Aye, Chairman Harlan Lawson:
Aye. All in favor. Motion earried.

11:18 Public Hearing adjourned, the audio recording disk was changed.
11:20 Planning & Zoning vegular business meeting back in session

Chairman Lawson asked for a motion, for a “Pass” or “Do Not Pass” recommendation to the Commission. My,
DuCharme made 2 sotion to support the Special Use change in zZoning for a Salvage Yard, Action Ttem 5, with a “Do
Pass” recommmendation to the Commission. Mr. Frost seconded.

Chairman Lawson began the roll call vote with Jim Frost: Aye, Art Ducharme: Aye, Chairman Harlan Lawson:
Aye. Allin favor. Motion carried. “Do Pass” recommendation to the Commission. :

Discussion Items: None

LISCUSNIDEE “ote

Pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1 through 10-15-4 (NMSA 1 978), these issues can be addressed in
general. No decision can be rendered at this meeting.

Executive Session:

LXCCULIY R Do ===

As per Motion and Roll Call Vote, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 1 0-15-1 (NMSA 1978), the following matters will
be discussed in Closed Session: None

ADJOURN

Having no more business, Chairman Lawson adjourned the meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 11:21am.

APPROVED
Passed, approved, and adopted this 2nd day of December, 2020

-

Harlan Lawson, Chairman of the Board Steve Guetschow, Planning & 7oning Director

PAGET



